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' ORIGINAL

ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD R E C E ﬂ v E D
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE ‘ "
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

SEP 2 0 2013
1. INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY
HEALTH FACILITIES &

Current Facility Name: Northwest Community Day Surgery Center SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
Address: 675 West Kirchoff Road
City: Arlington Heights  Zip Code: 60005 County: Cook
Name of current licensed entity for the facility: Northwest Community Day Surgery Center, Inc.
Does the current licensee: own this facility Yes OR lease this facility (if leased, check if sublease [1)
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
__X__ Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental

Limited Liability Company Other, specify
Illinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen. Matt Murphy
State Senate District Number: 27 Mailing address of the State Senator: 1 East Northwest Highway. Suite 109, Palatine,
llinois 60067
Illinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep. Thomas Morrison
State Representative District Number: 54 Mailing address of the State Representative: 117 East Palatine Road. Suite
106, Palatine, Illinois 60067

2. OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will
not be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion” for a definition of project completion) by the
time of the proposed ownership change? Yes O No . If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by
Project #:

3. NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant: Northwest Community Day Surgery Center Inc.
Address: 675 West Kirchoff Road
City, State & Zip Code: Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
__ X __ Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify ’

4. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE
FACILITY NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed: Northwest Community Day Surgery Center II LLC
Address: 675 West Kirchoff Road, Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
_ X Limited Liability Company Other, specify

5. BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS AND
MORTAR" (BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT FROM THE
OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY ‘

Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site: Northwest Community Day Surgery Center Inc.
Address: 675 West Kirchoff Road, Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
__X__ Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify
0001
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

1. INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name: Northwest Community Day Surgery Center

Address: 675 West Kirchoff Road

City: Arlington Heights  Zip Code: 60005 County: Cook

Name of current licensed entity for the facility: Northwest Community Day Surgery Center, Inc.

Does the current licensee: own this facility Yes OR lease this facility (if leased, check if sublease 1)

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship

__ X Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

Illinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen. Matt Murphy

State Senate District Number: 27 Mailing address of the State Senator: 1 East Northwest Highway, Suite 109, Palatine,
Illinois 60067

Illinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep. Thomas Morrison

State Representative District Number: 54 Mailing address of the State Representative: 117 East Palatine Road, Suite
106, Palatine, Illinois 60067 :

2. OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will
not be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion" for a definition of project completion) by the
time of the proposed ownership change? Yes [1 No . If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by
Project #:

3. NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant: Northwest Community Day Surgery Center I LLC
Address: 675 West Kirchoff Road
City, State & Zip Code: Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
_ X __ Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

4. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE
FACILITY NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed: Northwest Community Day Surgery Center I LLC
_Address: 675 West Kirchoff Road, Arlington Heights, 1llinois 60005

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
_ X Limited Liability Company Other, specify

5. BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS AND
MORTAR" (BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT FROM THE
OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY
Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site: Northwest Community Day Surgery Center Inc.

Address: 675 West Kirchoff Road, Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
_ X Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

1. INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name: Northwest Community Day Surgery Center

Address: 675 West Kirchoff Road

City: Arlington Heights  Zip Code: 60005 County: Cook

Name of current licensed entity for the facility: Northwest Community Day Surgery Center, Inc.

Does the current licensee: own this facility Yes OR lease this facility (if leased, check if sublease (1)

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship

__X__ Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

Illinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen. Matt Murphy

State Senate District Number: 27 Mailing address of the State Senator: 1 East Northwest Highway, Suite 109, Palatine,
llinois 60067

Illinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep. Thomas Morrison

State Representative District Number: 54 Mailing address of the State Representative: 117 East Palatine Road, Suite
106, Palatine, Illinois 60067

2. OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will
not be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion” for a definition of project completion) by the
time of the proposed ownership change? Yes [0 No . If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by
Project #:

3. NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant: Northwest Community Healthcare
Address: 800 West Central Road
City, State & Zip Code: Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
_ X Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

4. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE
FACILITY NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed: Northwest Community Day Surgery Center 11 L1.C
_Address: 675 West Kirchoff Road, Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
_ X___ Limited Liability Company Other, specify

S. BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS AND
MORTAR" (BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT FROM THE
OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY
Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site: Northwest Community Day Surgery Center Inc.

Address: 675 West Kirchoff Road, Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
__ X Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify
0003
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

4851-2269-3653.2

TRANSACTION TYPE. CHECK THE FOLLOWING THAT APPLY TO THE TRANSACTION:

Purchase resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from current licensee;

Lease resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from current licensee;

Stock transfer resulting in the issuance of a license to a different entity from current licensee;

Stock transfer resulting in no change from current licensee;

Assignment or transfer of assets resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from the current licensee;

Assignment or transfer of assets not resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from the current

licensee;

Change in membership or sponsorship of a not-for-profit corporation that is the licensed entity;

Change of 50% or more of the voting members of a not-for-profit corporation's board of directors that controls a

health care facility's operations, license, certification or physical plant and assets;

o Change in the sponsorship or control of the person who is licensed, certified or owns the physical plant and assets of
a governmental health care facility;

o Sale or transfer of the physical plant and related assets of a health care facility not resulting in a change of current
licensee;

o Any other transaction that results in a person obtaining control of a health care facility's operation or physical plant
and assets, and explain in "Attachment 3 Narrative Description”

0O <0000

[olNe]

APPLICATION FEE. Submit the application fee in the form of a check or money order for $2,500 payable to the
lllinois Department of Public Health and append as ATTACHMENT #1.

FUNDING. Indicate the type and source of funds which will be used to acquire the facility (e.g., mortgage through
Health Facilities Authority; cash gift from parent company, etc.) and append as ATTACHMENT #2.

ANTICIPATED ACQUISITION PRICE: $4,600,000 (See Explanatory Note 9 for additional information)

FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE FACILITY: $4.600.000 (See Explanatory Note 10 for additional information) (to
determine fair market value, refer to 77 IAC 1130.140)

DATE OF PROPOSED TRANSACTION: November 6, 2013

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION. Provide a narrative description explaining the transaction, and append it to the
application as ATTACHMENT #3.

BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT  (co-applicants must also provide this information). Corporations and Limited
Liability Companies must provide a current Certificate of Good Standing from the Illinois Secretary of State. Limited
Liability Companies and Partnerships must provide the name and address of each partner/member and specify the
percentage of ownership of each. Append this information to the application as ATTACHMENT #4.

TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS. Provide a copy of the complete transaction document(s) including schedules and
exhibits which detail the terms and conditions of the proposed transaction (purchase, lease, stock transfer, etc).
Applicants should note that the document(s) submitted should reflect the applicant's (and co-applicant's, if applicable)
involvement in the transaction. The document must be signed by both parties and contain language stating that the
transaction is contingent upon approval of the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board. Append this
document(s) to the application as ATTACHMENT #S5.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. (co-applicants must also provide this information). Provide a copy of the
applicants latest audited financial statements, and append it to this application as ATTACHMENT #6. If the applicant is
a newly formed entity and financial statements are not available, please indicate by checking YES _ |, and
indicate the date the entity was formed
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16. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence and inquiries
pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will
need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in
relationship to this application).

Name: Edward J. Green, Esq., Foley & Lardner LLP
Address: 321 North Clark Street, Suite 2800

City, State & Zip Code: Chicago, Illinois 60654
Telephone: 312-832-4375

17. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss this
application and act on behalf of the applicant.

Name: Wendy L. Rubas, Esq.. Vice President & General Counsel, Northwest Community Healthcare
Address: 800 West Central Road

City, State & Zip Code: Arlington Heights, Tllinois 60005

Telephone: 847-618-5006

18. CERTIFICATION

I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. I certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part of this transaction. I certify that no
adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any
other agency of the State of Illinois. I certify that I am fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for
projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in
77 1AC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. I also certify that the applicant has not
already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in the
application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon approval by the State Board.

Signature of Authorized Officer:

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Offiger: 8fephen O. Scogna

Title of Authorized Officer: President & CEQO, Northwest Community Day Surgery Center, Inc.

Address: 675 West Kirchoff

City, State & Zip Code: Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005

Telephone: (847) 618-5018 Date: 09/09/2013

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.
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16. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence and inquiries
pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will
need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in
relationship to this application).

Name: Edward J. Green, Esq., Foley & Lardner LLP
Address: 321 North Clark Street, Suite 2800

City, State & Zip Code: Chicago, Illinois 60654
Telephone: 312-832-4375

17. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss this
application and act on behalf of the applicant.

Name: Wendy L. Rubas, Esq., Vice President & General Counsel, Northwest Community Healthcare
Address: 800 West Central Road

City, State & Zip Code: Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005

Telephone: 847-618-5006

18. CERTIFICATION

I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. I certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part of this transaction. I certify that no
adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any
other agency of the State of Illinois. I certify that I am fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for
projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in
77 1AC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. I also certify that the applicant has not
already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in the
application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon approval by the State Board.

Signature of Authorized Officer: /

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer:

Title of Authorized Officer: President & CEO, Northwest Community Day Surgery Center II LI.C

Address: 675 West Kirchoff

City, State & Zip Code: Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005

Telephone: (847) 618-5018 Date: 09/09/2013

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.
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16. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence and inquiries
pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will
need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in
relationship to this application).

Name: Edward J. Green, Esq., Foley & Lardner LLP
Address: 321 North Clark Street, Suite 2800

City, State & Zip Code: Chicago, Illinois 60654
Telephone: 312-832-4375

17. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss this
application and act on behalf of the applicant.

Name: Wendy L. Rubas, Esq., Vice President & General Counsel, Northwest Community Healthcare
Address: 800 West Central Road

City, State & Zip Code: Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005

Telephone: 847-618-5006

18. CERTIFICATION

I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. I certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part of this transaction. I certify that no
adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any
other agency of the State of Illinois. I certify that I am fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for
projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in
77 TIAC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. I also certify that the applicant has not
already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in the -
application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon approval by the State Board.

Signature of Authorized Officer:

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Offj ephen O. Scogna

Title of Authorized Officer: President & CEO, Northwest Community Healthcare

Address: 675 West Kirchoff

City, State & Zip Code: Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005

Telephone: (847) 618-5018 Date: 09/09/2013

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.

4852-4164-1749.2
0007



Attachment 1
Application Fee

A check in the sum of Two Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500) and payable to the Illinois
Department of Public Health is attached at Attachment 1.

4851-2269-3653.2 0008
ATTACHMENT
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Attachment 2
Funding

Because this Transaction is merely transferring assets (and liabilities) between two wholly owned
affiliates of NCH, no funds are necessary to consummate the Transaction.

4851-2269-3653.2 | 6010 7 ATTACHMENT
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Attachment 3
Narrative

Northwest Community Healthcare (“NCH”), Northwest Community Day Surgery Center Inc. (“DSC
Inc.”), and Northwest Community Day Surgery Center Il LLC (“DSC LLC”) hereby seek a Certificate
of Exemption (“COE”) from the Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board (the “Board”) to
allow consummation of the proposed transaction (the “Transaction™) set forth in that certain Asset
Transfer Agreement and Assignment and Assumption Agreement (the “Asset Transfer Agreement”)
executed by DSC Inc. and DSC LLC.

' As set forth below, DSC Inc. and DSC LLC are wholly owned affiliates of NCH. Thus, the Transaction
is merely the transfer of assets (and liabilities) between two wholly owned affiliates of NCH.

NCH, DSC Inc., and DSC LLC are collectively referred to as the “Applicants.”

NCH provides comprehensive, coordinated care to patients in Arlington Heights, Illinois, and
surrounding communities through its affiliates and subsidiaries, including, but not limited to, Northwest
Community Hospital and DSC Inc.

NCH is the sole corporate member of DSC Inc. DSC Inc. operates a licensed ambulatory surgical
treatment center located at 675 West Kirchoff Road, Arlington Heights, Illinois (the “Day Surgery
Center”). DSC Inc. also owns the physical plant (and the improvements located therein) that houses the
Day Surgery Center (the “Day Surgery Facility”).

In the fall of 2012, as part of its physician alignment strategy, NCH and DSC Inc. determined that it was
in the best interests of NCH and DSC Inc. to explore a possible corporate conversion and syndication of
DSC Inc. which would ultimately enable the medical staff of DSC Inc. and other physicians in the
community served by NCH and DSC Inc. (collectively, the “Day Surgery Physicians”) to purchase a
minority interest in the operations of the Day Surgery Center (the “Day Surgery Business”), but
excluding the Day Surgery Facility.

In the fall and winter of 2012 and the spring of 2013, NCH and DSC Inc. met with the Day Surgery
Physicians to ascertain their interest in a possible corporate conversion and syndication of DSC Inc.
which would ultimately enable the Day Surgery Physicians to purchase a minority interest in the Day
Surgery Business, excluding the Day Surgery Facility. The Day Surgery Physicians expressed a strong
interest in a possible corporate conversion and syndication of DSC Inc. which would ultimately enable
the Day Surgery Physicians to purchase a minority interest in the Day Surgery Business, excluding the
Day Surgery Facility.

In 2013, an independent valuation firm, experienced in the valuation of licensed ambulatory surgical
treatment centers, previously engaged by NCH and DSC Inc., valued the Day Surgery Business,
excluding the Day Surgery Facility, as being worth approximately $4,600,000.

On September 18, 2013, NCH organized DSC LLC. NCH owns one hundred percent (100%) of the
membership units of DSC LLC.

4851-2269-3653.2 0011 ATTACHMENT
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On September 18, 2013, DSC Inc. and DSC LLC entered into the Asset Transfer Agreement. Pursuant
to the Asset Transfer Agreement, DSC Inc. agreed to transfer substantially all of the assets and liabilities
of the Day Surgery Center (i.c., the Day Surgery Business), excluding the Day Surgery Facility, to DSC
LLC. The Asset Transfer Agreement set the transfer price for the Day Surgery Business, excluding the
Day Surgery Facility, at $4,600,000.

This COE seeks permission from the Board to consummate the Transaction set forth in the Asset
Transfer Agreement.

Upon the approval of this COE, NCH and DSC LLC intend to sell no less than forty percent (40%), but
no more than a forty nine percent (49%), of the membership units in DSC LLC to the Day Surgery
Physicians (the “Syndication”). The Syndication will value the Day Surgery Business, excluding the
Day Surgery Facility, at $4,600.000. No Day Surgery Physician will be allowed to purchase more than
a two and one-half percent (2.5%) interest in DSC LLC. After the Transaction and prior to the
Syndication, Day Surgery LLC and Day Surgery Inc. will also enter into a fair market value lease for the
Day Surgery Facility.

Because the Transaction involves the assignment or transfer of assets that will result in the issuance of a
license to an entity different from the current licensee of the Day Surgery Center (i.e., DSC Inc.), the
Transaction constitutes a change of ownership under Section 1130.140 of the Board’s rules. The
Transaction is contingent upon the approval of the Board and the granting of a COE.

The Transaction is expected to close on November 6, 2013.

4851-2269-3653.2 0012 ATTACHMENT
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Attachment 4
Background of Applicants

The following documents are attached at Attachment 4:

1. Certificate of Good Standing for Northwest Community Healthcare (issued by the Illinois
Secretary of State).
2. Certificate of Good Standing for Northwest Community Day Surgery Center Inc. (issued by the

Illinois Secretary of State).

3. Certificate of Good Standing for Northwest Community Day Surgery Center II LLC (issued by
the Illinois Secretary of State).

4, Organizational chart for the Day Surgery Center prior to and following the Transaction.

4851-2269-3653.2 0013
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File Number 5229-793-1

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

NORTHWEST COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON FEBRUARY 11, 1981, APPEARS
TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT

CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 19TH

dayof ~ SEPTEMBER  A.D. 2013

\ WS 2 ,/-'.
N P Y -
= ’
-l QW V/){@

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

ATTACHMENT
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File Number 5470-798-3

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

NORTHWEST COMMUNITY DAY SURGERY CENTER, INC., A DOMESTIC
CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON JUNE 19, 1987,
APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT
FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD
STANDING AS A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 19TH

dayof ~ SEPTEMBER  A.D. 2013

RAOE ,;-/.
Authentication #: 1326201812 M

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

TACHMENT
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File Number 0450530-1

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

NORTHWEST COMMUNITY DAY SURGERY CENTER II LLC, HAVING ORGANIZED IN
THE STATE OF ILLINOIS ON SEPTEMBER 18, 2013, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH
ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS

OF THIS DATE IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 19TH
day of SEPTEMBER A.D. 2013

. el Q_\ ,
Authentication #: 1326200568 M

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE
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Attachment 5
Transaction Documents

On September 18, 2013, DSC Inc. and DSC LLC executed the Asset Transfer Agreement regarding the
Transaction. A copy of the Asset Transfer Agreement is attached at Attachment 5.

4851-2269-3653.2 0019 ATTACHMENT
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ASSET TRANSFER AGREEMENT AND
ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

THIS ASSET TRANSFER AGREEMENT AND ASSIGNMENT AND
ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”), effective as of 12:01 a.m., Central Time,
on (the “Effective Time”), is made and entered into by and between
Northwest Community Day Surgery Center, Inc., an Illinois not-for-profit corporation
(“Transferor”), and Northwest Community Day Surgery Center II LLC, an lllinois limited
liability company (“Transferee”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Transferor operates a licensed ambulatory surgical treatment center
located at 675 West Kirchoff Road, Arlington Heights, Illinois (the “Surgery Center”);

WHEREAS, Transferor owns the facility (and the improvements located therein)
that houses the Surgery Center (the “Facility”); '

WHEREAS, in 2013, an independent valuation firm, experienced in the valuation
of licensed ambulatory surgical treatment centers, valued the business of the Surgery Center (the
“Business”), excluding the Facility, as being worth approximately $4,600,000; and

WHEREAS, Transferor and Transferee desire to cause the transfer of
substantially all of the assets and liabilities of the Business, excluding the Facility, to Transferee,
subject to the terms of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and the mutual
promises and covenants herein contained, the parties agree as follows:

1. Transfer of Assets.

a. Effective as of the Effective Time, Transferor hereby, conveys, assigns
and delivers to Transferee, and Transferee hereby acquires and accepts, all of Transferor’s right,
title and interest in and to any and all assets of Transferor other than the Excluded Assets (the
“Transferred Assets™).

b. “Excluded Assets” means all right, title and interest of Transferor relating
to the Facility.
2. Assignment and Assumption of Liabilities.
a. Effective as of the Effective Time, Transferor hereby assigns to

Transferee, and Transferee hereby assumes, all liabilities and obligations of Transferor other than
the Excluded Liabilities (the “Assumed Liabilities™).

b. “Excluded Liabilities” means those liabilities and obligations of
Transferor arising from Transferor’s ownership of the Excluded Assets.

4844-7954-0757.5 v 0020 ' ATTACHMENT
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3. Assignment and Assumption of Contracts. Effective as of the Effective Time:
(a) Transferor hereby transfers, assigns and delivers to Transferee all of its right, title and interest
in, to and arising from any and all written and oral agreements to which Transferor is a party
(collectively, the Assigned Contracts™); and (b) Transferee hereby assumes all duties and
obligations of Transferor under the Assigned Contracts.

4. Transfer Price. The transfer price for the Business, excluding the Facility,
transferred pursuant to this Agreement shall be $4,600,000.

5. Further Assurance. From time to time, at Transferee’s request and without further
consideration, Transferor will execute and deliver to Transferee such documents and take such
other action as Transferee may reasonably request in order to consummate more effectively the
transactions contemplated hereby and to vest in Transferee good, valid and marketable title to the
Transferred Assets, including cooperating with Transferee to secure required third-party consents
and executing documents as may be necessary to enable Transferee to reflect the transfers
contemplated hereby in any government office.

6. Agency. In the event that any Assigned Contract or any right or obligation
constituting, or relating to, any Transferred Asset or Assumed Liability, is not capable of being
transferred to Transferee until after the Effective Time, Transferee hereby appoints and
authorizes Transferor to act as Transferee’s agent with respect to such Assigned Contract,
Transferred Asset or Assumed Liability from the Effective Time until such time as such
Assigned Contract, Transferred Asset or Assumed Liability is fully transferred to, assigned to
and assumed by Transferee.

7. Assignment: Parties in Interest.

a. No Assignment. The rights and obligations of a party hereunder may not
be assigned, transferred or encumbered without the prior written consent of the other party.

b. Parties in Interest. This Agreement shall be binding upon, inure to the
benefit of, and be enforceable by the respective successors and permitted assigns of the parties
hereto. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to confer upon any other person any right or
remedy under or by reason of this Agreement.

8. Nonassignable Contracts and Rights. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in
this Agreement, any contract, commitment, license, lease or other agreement of Transferor that is
not permitted, or is not permitted to be assigned without the consent of any other party to the
agreement (“Nonassignable Contract™), shall not be deemed to constitute an assignment of any
such Nonassignable Contract if such consent is not given or if such assignment otherwise would
constitute a breach of, or cause a loss of contractual benefits under, any such Nonassignable
Contract. Transferor shall use commercially reasonable efforts to advise Transferee promptly in
writing with respect to any Nonassignable Contract for which it knows or has reason to believe
that any required consent will not be granted. Without in any way limiting Transferor’s
obligation to obtain all consents and waivers necessary for the assignment and delivery of the
Nonassignable Contracts and the other Transferred Assets and Assumed Liabilities to Transferee
hereunder, if any such consent is not obtained or if such assignment is not permitted irrespective
of consent, Transferor shall cooperate with Transferee in any reasonable arrangement designed
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to provide Transferee with the rights and benefits under the Nonassignable Contract, including
enforcement for the benefit of Transferee of any and all rights of Transferor against any other
person arising out of breach or cancellation by such other person and if requested by Transferee,
acting as an agent on behalf of Transferee or as Transferee shall otherwise reasonably require, in
each case at Transferee’s cost.

9. Regulatory Commitments.

(a) Consistent with the requirements set forth by the Illinois Health Facilities &
Services Review Board (the “IHFSRB”), Transferee will maintain the existing charity care
policies and practices at the Surgery Center following the proposed transfer set forth in this
Agreement, and for no less than two years thereafter.

(b) Consistent with the requirements set forth by the IHFSRB, Transferece will not
substantially reduce any services at the Surgery Center for a period of at least 12 months
following the proposed transfer set forth in this Agreement.

(© Consistent with the requirements set forth by the IHFSRB, Transferee will not
take measures to reduce access to care at the Surgery Center following the proposed transfer set
forth in this Agreement.

(d) Consistent with the requirements set forth by the IHFSRB, Transferee will
maintain a controlling interest in the Surgery Center for at least 36 months following the
proposed transfer set forth in this Agreement.

(e) The effectiveness of the proposed transfer set forth in this Agreement is expressly
conditioned upon the issuance of a Certificate of Exemption from the IHFSRB.

10.  Law Governing Agreement. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted
according to the internal laws of the State of Illinois, excluding any choice of law rules that may
direct the application of the laws of another jurisdiction.

11.  Amendment and Modification. The parties may amend, modify and supplement
this Agreement in such manner as may be agreed upon by them in writing.

12. Entire Agreement. This instrument embodies the entire agreement between the
parties hereto with respect to the transactions contemplated herein, and there have been and are
no agreements, representations or warranties between the parties other than those set forth or
provided for herein.

13. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each
of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument. Facsimile signatures shall be deemed original.

14.  Headings. The headings in this Agreement are inserted for convenience only and
shall not constitute a part hereof.

[Signature page follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the
date and year first written above.

TRANSFEROR:

NORTHWEST COMMUNITY DAY SURGERY
CENTER, INC.

By: W
Name: —
Title;

TRANSFEREE:

NORTHWEST COMMUNITY DAY SURGERY CENTER
IILLC

By: Northwest Community Healthcare, its Manager

By:
Name:
Title:

[Signature page 1o Asset Transfer Agreement and Assignment and Assumption Agreement]
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Attachment 6
Financial Statements

The following documents are attached at Attachment 6:

1. Proof of Northwest Community Hospital’s “A+” bond rating from Standard & Poor’s Rating
Services (August 26, 2013)

2. Proof of Northwest Community Hospital’s “A2” bond rating from Moody’s Investor’s Services
(dated as of April 4, 2012).

3. Northwest Community Healthcare’s audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended
September 30, 2012 (which includes comparative data for the year ended September 30, 2011).

4. Northwest Community Healthcare’s audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended
September 30, 2011 (which includes comparative data for the year ended September 30, 2010).

Northwest Community Healthcare is the sole corporate member of Northwest Community Hospital.

The financial results for Northwest Community Day Surgery Inc. are included in the consolidated
financial statements for Northwest Community Healthcare.

Northwest Community Day Surgery Center II LLC was specifically organized for the purpose of this
Transaction and has no historical financial data.
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Illinois Finance Authority Northwest Community Hospital; Hospital

¢ Expansion of the employed medical staff with plans to accelerate this growth over the next few years.

Partially offsetting credit risks include a negative inpatient admissions trend, in part, due to a growing number of
observation stays, as well as broad industry trends to reduce inpatient admissions and lower annual reimbursement
increases. Longer term considerations include NCH's position as a stand-alone provider competing in a consolidation
market among Chicago providers with a growing list of mergers in the larger market. The rating also reflects NCH's
emerging strategy of growing the number employed physicians, who in total are incurring increased subsidies,

although these subsidies have been manageable to date.

A revenue pledge of the NCH obligated group secures the series 2008A bonds. The obligated group includes the
hospital, the parent, and the day surgery center. Nonobligated entities include a small foundation, a casualty insurance
company, and a physician corporation. The obligated group constitutes 95% of revenues, 98% of cash and
investments, and roughly 97% of total assets. However, this analysis and all the numbers cited in this report reflect the
entire NCH system. NCH is not currently contemplating additional debt and we expect capital expenditures will likely

remain low in light of NCH's recently completed capital additions and relatively low average of plant.

NCH is party to one basis swap agreement, with Goldman Sachs as the counterparty. The notional amount is $76

million and is not considered a credit risk given NCH's large unrestricted reserves.

Outlook

The stable outlook reflects our opinion of that NCH and its management team will be able to maintain its strong
financial profile despite some concerns about changes to the business base. A higher rating would depend on sustained
coverage above 5x MADS, combined with stabilized business volumes. We would base a lower rating or negative
outlook on persistent loss of business volumes, combined with MADS coverage of under 3.5x and a sharp decline in

unrestricted investments to less than 110% of debt.

Enterprise Profile

Operations

NCH is a 433 staffed-bed acute-care provider in Arlington Heights, 25 miles northwest of Chicago. Although the area is
very competitive, market share in the hospital's core primary market is strong, in our view, at 52% through first-quarter
2013, but down from almost 58% a few years ago. Advocate affiliates (Lutheran General Hospital and Good Shepherd)
and Alexian Brothers Medical Center and St. Alexius Medical Center (both part of Ascension Health) draw a 22% share

combined from the market.

NCH has experienced declining inpatient admissions every year beginning in 2010 due to deferred elective procedures
and a move of inpatient admissions to observation stays. Management reports efforts to more accurately classify
patients are part of a broader effort to address this trend, but inpatient volume drops appear to be continuing with a
10% drop in the six months ended March 31, 2013, versus the prior year's comparable period.

Inpatient acute-care admissions for 2012 were 20,143, down 11.9% from 22,863 in fiscal 2011, and down 17.2% from
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2010. Equivalent inpatient admissions were also down. Observation stays increased significantly to 9,709 in fiscal 2012
from 8,275 in fiscal 2011 and 4,890 the prior year. Inpatient volume for the six months ended March 31, 2013 is also
lighter at 9,313 and also reflected growing observation stays, which have continued to climb since 2010. Total
surgeries also declined in fiscal 2012 to 16,644 from 17,184 the prior year, although the rate of decline seems to have

slowed in the current year with over 8,000 surgeries year to date. Inpatient case mix rose to 1.64 for the year to date

from 1.60 for fiscal 2012.

Emergency room visits increased slightly to 74,365 visits in 2012 from 73,349 in 2011. Qutpatient visits have also

shown growth in fiscal years 2012 and 2011 after a few years of decline and rose to 358,325 in fiscal 2012,

Management believes the completion of the new emergency room in late fiscal 2011 has helped improve access and

volume.

With the objective of building a closer relationship with primary-care physicians, NCH acquired Affinity Health Care, a

36-physician group, in September 2010 as well as 17 new physicians in 2012, and has continued its employed
physician growth in the NCH Medical group subsidiary, which now includes a 24-hour hospitalist program.
Management currently employs approximately 90 physicians and is planning to increase the number of employed

physicians to a total of 200--with approximately 60% primary care and the balance specialists--by 2015.

Table 1

Northwest Community Hospital -- Operating Statistics

Fiscal year ended Sept. 30

Six-month interim March 31, 2013 2012 2011 2010
Inpatient Admissions 9,313 20,143 22,863 24,335
Equivalent inpatient admissions 21,089 41,698 46,390 43,835
Patient days 37,120 78,262 90,021 94,843
Observation days 5,645 9,709 8,275 4,890
Emergency room visits 36,409 74,365 73,349 74,326
Outpatient visits : 176,415 358,325 336,981 320,852
Home health visits 22,229 43,248 42,924 43,952
Inpatient surgeries 2,281 4,807 5,071 5,718
Outpatient surgeries 5,747 11,837 12,113 12,347
Births 1,367 2,806 3,124 2,880
Psychiatric/Behavioral health admissions 740 1,457 1,517 1,558
Medicare case mix index 1.650 1.590 1.540 1.520
FTEs 2,850 2,988 3,023 2,887

FTE--Full-time equivalent.

Management

NCH has had a major series of changes in its management team since our last review. The CEO was promoted from
the CFO position. A new COO and CFO were hired with a history of experience outside NCH, although they were
promoted from within NCH, where they worked for the last one to three years. A new position was created to help
manage insurer relations, strategy, and population health management. Under the leadership of the new CEO, NCH

has been able to stabilize and improve its financial profile. In addition, the board and management are actively
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updating their long-range strategic plan, which we expect will be part of upcoming reviews. We believe that these
changes have shown immediate results and could signal a return to the stronger operating margins NCH has

historically generated, although clearly the broad decline in business volumes will have to be addressed.

Financial Profile

In accordance with the publication of our article, "New Bad Debt Accounting Rules Will Alter Some U.S. Not-for-Profit
Health Care Ratios But Won't Affect Ratings," on Jan. 19, 2012, on RatingsDirect, we recorded NCH's 2012 audit,
including the adoption of Financial Accounting Standards Board ASU 2011-07 beginning in 2012, but not in prior
periods. The new accounting treatment means that NCH's fiscal 2012 and subsequent financial statistics are not
directly comparable with the 2011 and prior years' results. For an explanation of how each financial measure is
affected by the change in accounting for bad debt, including the direction and size of the change, please see the article

cited above,

For the fiscal year ended Sept. 30, 2012, NCH had an operating gain of $8.2 million (a 1.7% margin) following an
operating loss of $13.7 million (a negative 2.6% margin) the prior year, according to Standard & Poor's calculations.
This was an improvement over the prior year, when the operating loss was $19.3 million (a negative 4.2% margin). In
the current year through March, NCH has shown continued improvement with an operating income of $6.9 million (a
2.8% margin). Management was able to overcome declining volumes, one-time costs associated with exploration of
possible merger partners, and increased subsidies for physicians to improve margins, in part through staff reductions
and other cost-control initiatives. These efforts came on top of last year's extensive cost-containment program. Excess
income in fiscal 2012 was $16.9 million (a 3.4% margin), a strong improvement over the fiscal 2011 loss of $6.8 million.
Through March 31, 2013, excess income was also much improved at $33.1 million (a 12.2% margin) on the strength of
nonoperating performance. The realized investment income for the year-to-date period was unusually high as the
investment portfolio was rebalanced, creating an unusually high level of realized gains, which we capture in cash flow
and income, Coverage of MADS improved in fiscal 2012 to 3.4x from 2.5x in fiscal 2011. The improvement continued
in the current year to 5.7x on the strength of nonoperating performance, although the extra high level of realized gains

should be considered a one-time event, in our view.

NCH's balance-sheet measures are strong, in our opinion, and are a core strength of its financial profile, giving
management considerable flexibility in its strategic plan development and its long-term debt policy. For fiscal 2012,
unrestricted cash and investments totaled $367.3 million (equal to 302 days' cash on hand). While this is down from
historical highs, unrestricted cash and investments have improved significantly through March 31, 2013, to $391.9
million, which we consider strong at 322 days' cash on hand and 144% of outstanding debt. The long-term
debt-to-capitalization ratio of 35% is generally manageable for the rating. In addition, NCH's overall average age of

plant is moderate at 9 years, reflecting the completion of their recent building projects.

NCH's overall investment allocation is reasonably conservative, with 44% of unrestricted reserves either in cash or
fixed-income instruments. Equities or mutual funds equal 47% of unrestricted reserves, with 9% made up of alternative
investments. Liquidity coverage of contingent liabilities, including a 10-year direct-purchase series 2011 bond issue, is

sound, in our view, at more than 1x.
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NCH is party to one basis swap agreement, with Goldman Sachs as the counterparty. The notional amount is $76
million. The mark-to-market is slightly negative at slightly less than $300,000 on June 28, 2013. NCH is not posting

any collateral for this swap and given NCH's sizable reserves, we currently do not consider this swap a credit risk.

Table 2
Northwest Community Hospital & Affiliates -- Selected Financial Statistics
Fiscal year ended Sept. 30 Medians
Six-month interim ended Stand-alone hospital
March 31, 2013 2012 2011 2010 A+ 2012
Financial Performance
Net patient revenue ($000s) 233,731 465,668 500,771 446,164 449,298
Total operating revenue ($000s) 245,863 489,657 518,718 461,840 MNR
Total operating expenses ($000s) 238,983 481,423 532,425 481,166 MNR
Operating Income ($000s) 6,880 8,234 (13,707) (19,326) MNR
Operating margin (%) 2.80 1.68 (2.64) (4.18) 5.00
Net non-operating income ($000s) 26,170 8,638 6,914 (2,496) MNR
Excess Income ($000s) 33,050 16,872 (6,793) (21,822) MNR
Excess margin (%) 12.15 3.39 (1.29) (4.75) 7.50
Operating EBIDA margin (%) 11.63 11.35 7.71 5.25 12.20
EBIDA margin (%) 20.13 12.89 8.92 4.74 14.40
Net available for debt service ($000s) 54,759 64,233 46,884 21,761 69,965
Maximum annual debt service ($000s) 19,096 19,096 19,096 19,096 MNR
Maximum annual debt service coverage (x) 5.74 3.36 2.46 1.14 5.10
Operating lease-adjusted coverage (x) 5.30 3.09 2.28 1.14 4.20
Liquidity and Financial Flexibility
Unrestricted cash and investments ($000s) 391,908 367,344 329,897 349,364 365,105
Unrestricted days' cash on hand 3218 3019 246.4 286.7 278.30
Unrestricted cash/total long-term debt (%) 144.0 1349 118.4 122.8 197.30
Average age of plant (years) 9.0 7.6 6.5 7.0 10.00
Capital expenditures/Depreciation and 319 58.2 80.1 156.9 127.80
amortization (%)
Debt and Liabilities
Total long-term debt ($000s) 272,128 272,268 278,518 284,459 MNR
Long-term debt/ capitalization (%) 35.3 36.8 40.5 38.6 26.80
Contingent liabilities ($000s) 127,200 127,200 131,360 NA. MNR
g/o;tingent liabilities/total long-term debt 46.7 46.7 47.2 NA. MNR
o
Debt burden (%) 3.50 3.82 3.63 4.16 2.70
Defined benefit plan funded status (%) N/A 81.33 75.88 78.50 69.40
N.A.--Not available. N/A--Not applicable. MNR--Median not reported.
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Related Criteria And Research

e USPF Criteria: Not-For-Profit Health Care, June 14, 2007

e USPF Criteria: Contingent Liquidity Risks, March 5, 2012

¢ US. Not-For-Profit Health Care Sector Outlook: Providers Prove Adaptable But Face A Test In 2013 As Reform
Looms, Jan. 4, 2013

¢ US. Not-For-Profit Health Care Stand-Alone Ratios: Operating Pressures Led To Mixed Results In 2012, Aug. 8,
2013

¢ US. Not-For-Profit Health Care Providers Hone Their Strategies To Manage Transition Risk, May 16, 2012

¢ US. Not-For-Profit Health Care Providers Hone Their Strategies For Reform, May 16, 2011
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, 3
MoobDy’s
INVESTORS SERVICE
Rating Action: MOODY'S DOWNGRADES TO A2 FROM A1 THE RATINGS ASSIGNED
TO NORTHWEST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL'S (IL) BONDS; OUTLOOK STABLE AT THE
LOWER RATING LEVEL

Global Credit Research - 04 Apr 2012

ACTION AFFECTS A TOTAL OF $230.2 MILLION OF RATED DEBT

New York, April 04, 2012 -- Moody’s Investors Service has downgraded to A2 from A1 the ratings assigned to
Northwest Community Hospital's (NCH) bonds issued through the llinois Finance Authority. The rating outlook is
stable at the lower rating level. The rating action affects $230.2 million of debt as listed at the conclusion of this
report.

SUMMARY RATING RATIONALE: The downgrade to A2 follows unfavorable financial performance in FY 2011,
which, while better than FY 2010, fell notably short of the 2011 budget. The downgrade also reflects NCH's multi-
year departure from its historic financial profile that had included exceptional margins and ample cash resources
relative to debt. The A2 rating is well supported by solid demand of over 24,000 admissions annually, still healthy
absolute liquidity and solid socio-economics of the service area. The stable rating outlook reflects our belief that
NCH will improve operations in FY 2012 given management's proactive strategies to address revenue and institute
financial rigor to the operations

STRENGTHS

*Still healthy balance sheet position with approximately 257 days cash on hand and 121% cash-to-debt at FYE
2011 (September 30). Management reports that unrestricted cash and investments have strengthened since the
FYE reflecting better operations and improved capital market returns

*Leading market share in its primary service area that boasts favorable demographic indices. Large and loyal
medical staff; limited employment although alignment initiatives will likely accelerate.

*Multiple operational initiatives to build rigor and accountability around operational performance that should restore
financial strength. Operational initiatives to achieve budget in spite of volume shortfalls.

*Limited immediate cash needs with recent campus construction complete and a frozen defined benefit pension
plan that was 76% funded at FYE 2011 (liability is less than $60 million).

*Operating cash flow in the interim period of FY 2012 improved to nearly $15.4 million, or 11.6%, equating to a 10%
increase over the prior year comparable period.

*Risks of carrying nearly half of System's debt in the variable rate mode are offset by healthy headroom to
covenants contained in letters of credit (expiration dates are in 2016) and healthy monthly cash and investment
coverage (237%) of demand debt.

CHALLENGES

*Unfavorable operating performance in FY 2011. FY 2011 marked the third consecutive year that NCH incurred an
operating loss, reporting an operating margin of -2.4% and operating cash flow margin of 7.9%.

*Leverage is high as compared with A2 rated peers and Moody's adjusted metrics are weak, as evidenced by debt
to revenue of 54.7%, debt to cashflow of 5.4 times, and coverage of maximum annual debt service of 3.3 times in
FY 2011. Moody's A2 rated medians are 35.7%, 3.3 times, and 4.8 times, respectively.

*Variability in demand indicators with inpatient declines beginning in FY 2009 and continuing through the first
quarter of FY 2012, with inpatient admission falling from 25,990 in FY 2009 to 24,286 in FY 2011. Though when
combining inpatient visits and observation stays inpatient volume declined 2.6% in FY 2010 but then increased a
like amount in FY 2011.

*Significant competition in the northwest suburbs of Chicagoland; market fluidity is high and accelerating with
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merger and acquisition activity.
Outlook

The stable rating outlook reflects our belief that NCH will meet the FY 2012 budget given management's proactive
strategies to address revenue and institute financial rigor to the operations.

WHAT COULD MAKE THE RATING GO UP

Sustained improvement in operating performance including the ability to meet budgeted expectations; sustained
revenue growth; strengthening of debt measures and balance sheet position; growth of patient demand

WHAT COULD MAKE THE RATING GO DOWN

Volume declines that result in further market share loss; inability to restore healthy margins; weaker debt ratios;
decline in balance sheet ratios; increase in debt

The principal methodology used in this rating was Not-For-Profit Healthcare Rating Methodology published in
March 2012. Please see the Credit Policy page on www.moodys.com for a copy of this methodology.

REGULATORY DISCLOSURES

The Global Scale Credit Ratings on this press release that are issued by one of Moody's affiliates outside the EU
are endorsed by Moody's Investors Service Ltd., One Canada Square, Canary Wharf, London E 14 5FA, UK, in
accordance with Art.4 paragraph 3 of the Regulation (EC) No 1060/2009 on Credit Rating Agencies. Further
information on the EU endorsement status and on the Moody’s office that has issued a particular Credit Rating is
available on www.moodys.com.

For ratings issued on a program, series or category/class of debt, this announcement provides relevant regulatory
disclosures in relation to each rating of a subsequently issued bond or note of the same series or category/class of
debt or pursuant to a program for which the ratings are derived exclusively from existing ratings in accordance with
Moody's rating practices. For ratings issued on a support provider, this announcement provides relevant regulatory
disclosures in relation to the rating action on the support provider and in relation to each particular rating action for
securities that derive their credit ratings from the support provider's credit rating. For provisional ratings, this
announcement provides relevant regulatory disclosures in relation to the provisional rating assigned, and in relation
to a definitive rating that may be assigned subsequent to the final issuance of the debt, in each case where the
transaction structure and terms have not changed prior to the assignment of the definitive rating in a manner that
would have affected the rating. For further information please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page for the
respective issuer on www.moodys.com.

Information sources used to prepare the rating are the following: Parties involved in the ratings, Parties not involved
in the ratings, Public Information, Confidential and Proprietary Moody's Investor Services information and
Confidential and Proprietary Moody's Analytics information.

Moody's considers the quality of information available on the rated entity, obligation or credit satisfactory for the
purposes of issuing a rating.

Moody's adopts all necessary measures so that the information it uses in assigning a rating is of sufficient quality
and from sources Moody's considers to be reliable including, when appropriate, independent third-party sources.
However, Moody's is not an auditor and cannot in every instance independently verify or validate information
received in the rating process.

Please see the ratings disclosure page on www.moodys.com for general disclosure on potential conflicts of
interests.

Please see the ratings disclosure page on www.moodys.com for information on (A) MCO's major shareholders
(above §%) and for (B) further information regarding certain affiliations that may exist between directors of MCO
and rated entities as well as (C) the names of entities that hold ratings from MIS that have also publicly reported to
the SEC an ownership interest in MCO of more than 5%. Amember of the board of directors of this rated entity
may also be a member of the board of directors of a sharehoider of Moody's Corporation; however, Moody’s has
not independently verified this matter.

Please see Moody's Rating Symbols and Definitions on the Rating Process page on www.moodys.com for further
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This credit rating is an opinion as to the creditworthiness of a debt obligation of the issuer, not on the equity securities of
the issuer or any form of security that is available to retail investors. it would be dangerous for retail investors to make

any investment decision based on this credit rating. if in doubt you should contact your financial or other professional
adviser.
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Audit and Compliance Committee and the Board of Directors
Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Northwest Community
Healthcare and Subsidiaries (Healthcare) as of September 30, 2012 and 2011, and the related
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Healthcare’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not
engaged to perform an audit of Healthcare’s internal control over financial reporting. Our audits
included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Healthcare’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of Northwest Community Healthcare and
Subsidiaries at September 30, 2012 and 2011, and the consolidated results of their operations and
changes in net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, in fiscal 2012, Healthcare
adopted authoritative guidance issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board related to
the presentation and disclosure of the provision for uncollectible accounts, and the reserve for
self-insurance. As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, in fiscal 2011,

Healthcare changed its method of accounting for goodwill.
é/vmt ¥ MLLP

January 28, 2013
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments restricted under bond financings
Patient accounts receivable, less allowances for
uncollectible accounts (2012 — $31,421,000;
2011 - $28,727,000)
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses and other
Total current assets

Assets limited as to use, at fair value:
Internally designated for operations and liquidity
Internally designated for capital replacement
Internally designated for insurance (NCHCI)
Internally designated for endowment
Externally designated for endowment

Property and equipment, at cost:
Land and land improvements
Buildings
Fixed equipment and leasehold improvements
Major movable equipment
Construction-in-progress

Less accumulated depreciation
Reinsurance receivable

Other long-term assets
Total assets

1301-1000804
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September 30

2012

2011

S 43,990,244 $ 26,813,583
9,948 177,464
62,461,829 56,670,383
4,904,656 2,787,005
9,966,701 10,498,245
121,333,378 96,946,630
97,496,695 94,072,643
269,236,590 222,574,842
2,977,578 2,904,385
1,413,685 1,172,195
1,385,421 1,147,455
372,509,969 321,871,520
24,524,352 24,568,278
346,657,472 355,789,194
219,822,663 226,280,936
117,215,716 117,243,251
1,624,843 2,989,461
709,845,046 726,871,120
(284,852,362)  (285,254,630)
424,992,684 441,616,490
23,576,391 -
9,068,310 9,124,232

h)

951,480,732 $ 869,558,922
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Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable

Accrued expenses and other
Current maturities of long-term debt obligations

Due to third-party payors
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt obligations, less current maturities:

Series 2002B bonds
Series 2008A bonds
Series 2008B bonds
Series 2008C bonds
Series 2011 bonds
Capital lease obligation

Asset retirement obligation
Other long-term liabilities
Interest rate swap

Reserve for self insurance
Pension obligation

Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes.

1301-1000804

September 30

2012 2011
$ 10,909,468 $ 12,335,076
54,935,015 55,710,123
6,233,491 5,935,257
42,168,160 31,117,170
114,246,134 105,097,626
- 51,700,000
148,825,000 150,415,000
36,320,000 37,750,000
36,320,000 37,750,000
50,200,000 -
602,714 903,181
272,267,714 278,518,181
1,085,148 1,046,437
892,640 1,291,613
1,062,418 2,127,017
43,379,926 13,565,000
43,274,512 33,071,853
361,962,358 349,620,101
476,208,492 454,717,727
468,349,430 408,812,196
5,690,930 4,798,189
1,231,880 1,230,810
475,272,240 414,841,195

3_951.480.732

§ 869,558,922
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations

and Changes in Net Assets

Revenue

2012

Year Ended September 30

2011

Net patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances) $ 505,575,719 $ 500,770,828

Provision for uncollectible accounts

Other operating revenue
Total revenue

Expenses

Salaries and employee benefits

Supplies and other

Professional fees and purchased services
Depreciation and amortization

Illinois hospital assessment

Interest

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenue (expense)
Investment income (loss)

Change in value of interest rate swap
Other

Total nonoperating revenue (expense)

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses

1301-1000804
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(39,908,413)  (42,224,554)
465,667,306 458,546,274
27,493,379 18,444,068
493,160,685 476,990,342
273,511,418 271,381,303
95,904,162 102,828,935
52,969,935 50,638,023
37,308,927 43,732,608
11,676,247 11,676,136
10,052,357 9,943,803
481,423,046 490,200,808
11,737,639 (13,210,466)
45,963,103 (3,567,773)
1,064,599 (151,878)
(1,715,253) 458,504
45,312,449 (3,261,147)
57,050,088 (16,471,613)
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations
and Changes in Net Assets (continued)

Unrestricted net assets

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses

Pension-related changes other than net periodic
pension cost

Net effect of endowment reclassification

Net assets released from restrictions used for
purchase of property and equipment

Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets before
cumulative effect of change in accounting principle

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle

Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Contributions

Investment income (loss)

Net assets released from restrictions used for:
Purchase of property and equipment
Operations

Increase in temporarily restricted net assets -

Permanently restricted net assets
Contributions

Net effect of endowment reclassification
Increase in permanently restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying nofes.
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Year Ended September 30

2012

2011

$ 57,050,088

$ (16,471,613)

1,939,914 (9,400,636)
- (67,491)

547,232 1,038,353
59,537,234  (24,901,387)
—  (17,919,940)
59537,234  (42,821,327)
1,999,867 1,866,877
236,837 (5.233)
(547,232)  (1,038,353)
(796,731) (608,785)
892,741 214,506
1,070 6,433

- 67,491

1,070 73,924
60,431,045  (42,532,897)
414,841,195 457,374,092

$ 475272240

$ 414.841.195
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Operating activities
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Pension-related changes other than net periodic pension cost
Restricted contributions ‘
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Loss on disposal of fixed assets:
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Change in value of interest rate swap
Changes in other assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable, other receivables, and due to
third-party payors
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Investments
Other assets and liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities
Property and equipment additions, net
Cash used in investing activities

Financing activities

Issuance of long-term obligations
Payments on long-term obligations
Restricted contributions

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid for interest

See accompanying notes.
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Year Ended September 30

2012

2011

$ 60,431,045 $ (42,532,897)

(1,939914) 9,400,636
(2,000,937)  (1,873,310)
37,308,927 43,732,608
39,908,413 42,224,554
1,305,368 6,062
(39,113,765) 9,531,546
(1,064,599) 151,878
(36,766,520)  (45,780,435)
(2,200,716) (702,132)
(11,357,168) 3,942,302
(1,656,138) 20,762,071
42,853,996 38,862,883
(21,726,039)  (35,028,547)
(21,726,039)  (35,028,547)
53,100,000 -
(59,052233)  (5,731,297)
2,000,937 1,873,310
(3,951,296) _ (3,857.987)
17,176,661 (23,651)
26,813,583 26,837,234

3

8,994,302 §

$ 43990244 $ 26.813,583

8,516,572
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2012

1. Organization and Nature of Operations

Northwest Community Healthcare (Healthcare) was established to own, operate, control, and
otherwise coordinate the delivery of health care within the service area of Northwest Community
Hospital (the Hospital) and coordinate the activities of the various corporations affiliated with
Healthcare. Subsidiaries of Healthcare include the Hospital, Northwest Community Hospital
Foundation (the Foundation), and Northwest Community Day Surgery Center, Inc. (DSC), which
are not-for-profit entities; Northwest Community Health Services, Inc. (Health Services) and
NPC-CyberKnife, LLC (CyberKnife), which are taxable entities; and NCH Casualty Insurance
SPC Limited (NCHCI), a Cayman Islands corporation. The Hospital, located in Arlington
Heights, Illinois, is a 496-bed acute care facility providing inpatient, outpatient, and emergency
care services primarily to residents of Arlington Heights and the surrounding communities.
Northwest Community Capco, Inc. (Capco), an lllinois for-profit corporation; Northwest
Community Physicians Association, LLC (NCPA), a limited liability company; and NCH
Physicians Cooperative (NCHPC), an Illinois not-for-profit corporation, are subsidiaries of the
Hospital. NCH Service Company, LLC (NCHSC), a limited liability company, is a subsidiary of
NCPA.

Health Services owns and operates the NCH Medical Group (NCHMG), a multi-specialty
physician practice that was established in 2010. NCHMG has offices in Arlington Heights,
Buffalo Grove, Mt. Prospect, and Palatine, Illinois.

CyberKnife was formed in June 2006 for the purpose of purchasing and owning a stereotactic
radiosurgery system and leasing it to the Hospital. CyberKnife is a limited liability corporation
that is owned by Healthcare (74% at September 30, 2012 and 2011) and physician investors
(26% at September 30, 2012 and 2011). Healthcare consolidates CyberKnife, as Healthcare owns
a majority of the units outstanding.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Healthcare, the
Hospital, the Foundation, DSC, Health Services, Capco, NCPA, NCHPC, CyberKnife, NCHSC,
and NCHCI. NCHPC had no financial transactions during 2012 and 2011 and did not hold any
assets or liabilities as of September 30, 2012 and 2011. Significant intercompany transactions
have been eliminated in consolidation.

1301-1000804 7
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid short-term investments with original maturities
of three months or less.

Accounts Receivable

Healthcare evaluates the collectability of its accounts receivable based on the length of time the
receivable is outstanding, payor class, and the anticipated future collectible amounts based on
historical experience. Accounts receivable are charged to the allowance for uncollectible
accounts when they are deemed uncollectible.

Inventories

Inventories are priced at the lower of cost, determined by the first-in, first-out method, or market.

Investments

Healthcare has designated all of its investments as trading. Investments in equity and debt
securities and mutual funds with readily determinable fair values are reported at fair value based
on quoted market prices. Alternative investments, primarily limited partnerships that invest in
hedge funds, are reported using the equity method of accounting based on information provided
by the partnership. Income earned, realized gains (losses), and changes in unrealized gains
(losses) on funds internally designated for operations and liquidity are reported as other
operating revenue. All other investment income (loss), realized gains (losses), and changes in
unrealized gains (losses) are reported as nonoperating revenue (expense).

Derivative Instruments

Derivative instruments, specifically interest rate swaps, are recorded on the consolidated balance
sheets at their respective fair values. The derivative instruments do not qualify for hedge
accounting; therefore, the change in the fair value of those derivative instruments is reflected in
nonoperating revenue (expense). The changes in cash flows are reflected in interest expense.

1301-1000804 8
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost. Healthcare uses the straight-line
method of computing depreciation for property and equipment. In 2012, Healthcare performed
asset useful life studies on all of its major fixed assets, primarily buildings, in order to more
appropriately recognize useful lives reflective of the remaining expected lives of those
component assets taking into consideration the longevity and functional use of such long-lived
assets. As a result of these studies and the change in estimated useful lives, depreciation expense
was reduced by $7,200,000 for the year ended September 30, 2012.

Deferred Financing and Other Costs

Underwriting fees and other costs related to the issuance of the Series 2011 and Series 2008
bonds, which are included in other long-term assets, are deferred and amortized on a straight-line
basis over the life of the related debt using methods that approximate the effective interest
method.

General and Professional Liability Insurance

The provision for general and professional liability claims includes estimates of the ultimate
costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported, which are included in long-
term liabilities.

Reinsurance Receivable

Reinsurance receivable is recognized in a manner consistent with the liabilities relating to the
underlying reinsured contracts.

Asset Retirement Obligation

Healthcare records the fair value of legal obligations associated with long-lived asset retirements.
The asset retirement obligation is accreted to the present value of the liability each year. Asset
retirement obligations include, but are not limited to, certain types of environmental issues that
are legally required to be remediated upon an asset’s retirement, as well as contractually required
asset obligations.

1301-1000804 9
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Contributions and Restricted Net Assets

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to Healthcare are reported at fair value at
the date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to
give are reported at fair value at the date the conditions have been met.

Donor-restricted contributions are reported as temporarily restricted support if they are received
with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets to a specific time period or
purpose. Permanently restricted net assets are those that the donor stipulates must be maintained
by Healthcare in perpetuity. Permanently restricted net assets increase when Healthcare receives
contributions for which donor-imposed restrictions limiting the organization’s use of an asset or
its economic benefits neither expire with the passage of time nor can be removed by the
organization meeting certain requirements.

Substantially all restricted contributions benefiting Healthcare are initially received by the
Foundation. When a donor restriction is met, the Foundation transfers the temporarily restricted
gift to Healthcare, the Hospital, or DSC, at which time the related net assets are released from
restriction in the financial statements.

Patient Service Revenue

Healthcare has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to Healthcare at
amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively
determined rates, discounted charges, and per diem payments. Patient service revenue is reported
at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors, and others for services
rendered, including estimated adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party
payors, certain of which are subject to audit by administering agencies. These adjustments are
accrued on an estimated basis and are adjusted in future periods.

1301-1000804 » 10
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Other Operating Revenue

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 provides for Medicare and Medicaid
incentive payments beginning in calendar year 2011 for eligible hospitals and professionals that
implement and achieve meaningful use of electronic medical record (EHR) technology.
Healthcare utilized a grant accounting model to recognize revenues for Medicare and Medicaid
EHR revenues of $4,014,000 and $324,000, respectively, during its fiscal year ended
September 30, 2012. Medicare and Medicaid EHR revenue is recorded in other operating
revenue in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. Also recorded in
other operating revenues are cafeteria revenues and rental income.

Healthcare attestation of compliance with the meaningful use criteria is subject to audit by the
federal government or its designee. In addition, Medicare EHR incentive payments received are
subject to retrospective adjustment upon final settlement of the applicable cost report from which
payments were calculated.

Charity Care and Community Benefit

The policy of Healthcare is to treat patients in immediate need of medical services without
regard to their ability to pay for such services. Healthcare maintains records to identify and
monitor the level of charity care provided. These records include the amount of estimated costs
for services rendered and supplies furnished under its charity care policy. The estimated
difference between the cost of services provided to Medicare and Medicaid patients and the
reimbursement from these governmental programs is also monitored. Healthcare operates or
funds two primary care clinics, a mobile dental clinic, and a community center serving low-
income families in its service area. In addition, Healthcare provides community benefits in the
form of health and wellness education, translation services, maternal/child classes, paramedic
training, health screenings, support groups, physician referral, and other social services.

Healthcare policies have been established that define charity care and provide guidelines for
assessing a patient’s ability to pay. Evaluation procedures for charity care qualification have
been established for those situations when previously unknown financial circumstances are
revealed or when incurred charges are significant when compared to the individual patient’s
income and/or net assets. The cost to provide charity care using Healthcare’s cost to charge ratio
was $8,943,000 and $6,765,000 for 2012 and 2011, respectively. The ratio of cost to charges is
calculated based on the Healthcare’s total operating expenses.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

In addition to traditional charity care services, Healthcare has a financial assistance policy, which
offers discounted services to uninsured patients who do not otherwise qualify for charity. The
payments expected from patients are based on rates negotiated with managed care plans, with
discounts determined on a sliding scale tied to the federal poverty level. Healthcare’s financial
assistance policy prohibits the use of collection practices, which do not respect the dignity of its
patients, including the use of debtor’s prison. Liens on principal residences must be approved by
the Healthcare’s Finance Committee and may not be used to force foreclosure or sale.

Effective for tax years beginning after March 23, 2010, the Patient Protection and Affordable
Care Act (Affordable Care Act) requires, among other things, that hospital organizations
establish a financial assistance policy and a policy relating to emergency medical care.
Healthcare has adopted policies to be fully compliant with the new tax provisions as of
October 1, 2011.

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue Over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include excess (deficiency)
of revenue over expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from excess
(deficiency) of revenue over expenses, include net assets released from restrictions used for the
purchase of property and equipment, pension-related charges other than net periodic pension
cost, and the impact of certain changes in accounting principles.

Asset Impairment

Healthcare considers whether indicators of impairment are present and performs the necessary
test to determine if the carrying value of an asset is appropriate. Impairment write-downs are
recognized in operating income at the time the impairment is identified, except for alternative
investments and other nonoperating investment impairments, which are recognized in
nonoperating revenue (expense) at the time the impairment is identified. There was no
impairment of assets in 2012 and 2011, other than the write-down of goodwill in 2011.

Income Taxes

Healthcare, the Hospital, the Foundation, and DSC are exempt from federal income tax under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code), and accordingly, no income taxes are
provided for in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

NCPA and NCHSC are single-member limited liability companies and are classified as
disregarded entities under the Code.

Capco is a taxable entity and accounts for income taxes as provided by Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) 740, Income Taxes.

CyberKnife is a limited liability company with multiple members and is treated as a partnership
under the Code. As such, income taxes are paid directly by the members.

Health Services and NCHPC are taxed as corporations.

NCHCI has elected to be taxed as a domestic corporation under Section 953(d) of the Code and
accounts for income taxes as provided by ASC 740. There is presently no tax imposed by the
government of the Cayman Islands on NCHCI.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2011 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2012
presentation. Those reclassifications had no impact on net assets or excess (deficiency) of
revenue over expenses as previously reported.

Adoption of Accounting and Reporting Standards

In July 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) No. 2011-07, Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision
for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities. The
provisions of ASU 2011-07 require certain health care entities to present the provision for bad
debts related to patient service revenue as a deduction from patient service revenue in the
statement of operations rather than as an operating expense. Additional disclosures relating to
sources of patient service revenue and the allowance for uncollectible accounts are also required.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

This new guidance is effective for fiscal years and interim periods within those fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2011, with early adoption permitted. Healthcare early adopted the
provisions of ASU 2011-07 as of and for the year ended September 30, 2012, and retrospectively
applied the presentation requirements to all periods presented. The change in presentation as
required by ASU No. 2011-07 is reflected in Healthcare’s consolidated statement of operations
and changes in net assets and the disclosure is included in Note 4.

In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-24, Presentation of Insurance Claims and Related
Insurance Recoveries. This guidance requires that health care entities present anticipated
insurance recoveries separately on the balance sheet from estimated liabilities for medical
malpractice claims or similar contingent liabilities. This guidance is effective for fiscal years
beginning on or after December 15, 2010. Healthcare adopted the new guidance for the year
ended September 30, 2012. The adoption of the standard increased non-current assets and
reserve for self-insurance liabilities by $23,576,000 in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheet.

In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-23, Measuring Charity Care for Disclosures. This
guidance clarifies and defines the calculation of charity care disclosed by not-for-profit entities.
This guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2010, and should be
applied retroactively to all periods presented. This guidance was adopted by Healthcare for the
year ended September 30, 2012, and had no impact on the consolidated financial statements.
This disclosure is included in Note 2 under Charity Care and Community Benefit.

In January 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2010-07, Not-for-Profit Entities: Mergers and
Acquisitions, which establishes accounting and disclosure requirements for how a not-for profit
entity determines whether a combination is a merger or an acquisition, how to account for each,
and the required disclosures. In addition, ASU 2010-07 included amendments to FASB’s ASC
Topic 350, Intangibles — Goodwill and Other, and Topic 810, Consolidation, to make both
applicable to not-for-profit entities.

Effective October 1, 2010, Healthcare adopted the guidance relative to ASU 2010-07, which
requires goodwill of not-for-profit entities to be evaluated for impairment at least annually. The
goodwill impairment test is a two-step test. Under the first step, the fair value of each reporting
unit is compared with its carrying value (including goodwill). If the fair value of a reporting unit
is less than its carrying value, an indication of goodwill impairment exists for the reporting unit
and the entity must perform step two of the impairment test (measurement). Under step two, an
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

impairment loss is recognized for any excess of the carrying amount of the reporting unit’s
goodwill over the implied fair value of that goodwill. The implied fair value of goodwill is
determined by allocating the fair value of the reporting unit in a manner similar to a purchase
price allocation and the residual fair value after this allocation is the implied fair value of the
reporting unit goodwill. Fair value of the reporting unit is determined using a discounted cash
flow analysis. If the fair value of the reporting unit exceeds its carrying value, step two does not
need to be performed. Healthcare has determined that the appropriate reporting unit for goodwill
is the consolidated Healthcare entity and the annual impairment test was performed at
September 30, 2011. Healthcare applied the transition guidance under ASC Topic 350 and, as a
result, recognized a goodwill impairment transition loss of $17,920,000 in the 2011 consolidated
statement of operations and changes in net assets, as a cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle.

3. Net Patient Service Revenue

The Hospital’s net patient service revenue accounts for approximately 92% and 93% of
Healthcare’s consolidated net patient service revenue in 2012 and 2011, respectively. In 2012,
approximately 31% of the Hospital’s net patient service revenue was derived from Medicare, and
approximately 57% of the Hospital’s net patient service revenue was derived from Medicaid,
Blue Cross, and commercial managed care programs, which provide for payments to the
Hospital at amounts different from its established rates. Reimbursement under these programs is
based on a specific amount per case, or a contracted price, as defined, for rendering services to
program beneficiaries.

Net patient service revenue consists of the following at September 30, 2012 (in thousands):

Medicare $ 157,304
Medicaid 26,629
Managed care 274,941
Self-pay 34,846
Commercial 11,856
Revenue before provision for uncollectible accounts 505,576
Provision for uncollectible accounts 39,908
Net patient service revenue $ 465,668
1301-1000804 15
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Net Patient Service Revenue (continued)

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts due from patients,
third-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments
under reimbursement agreements. The Hospital recorded contractual allowances in the current
period representing the difference between charges for services rendered and the expected
payments under these programs and adjusts them in future periods as final settlements through
cost reports or other means are determined.

Adjustments arising from reimbursement arrangements with third-party payors are accrued for
on an estimated basis in the period in which the services are rendered. Estimates for cost report
settlements and contractual allowances can differ from actual reimbursement based on the results
of subsequent reviews and cost report audits. The Hospital’s Medicare cost reports have been
audited by the Medicare fiscal intermediary through September 30, 2009. During the years ended
September 30, 2012 and 2011, changes in estimates related to the settlement of cost reports have
been recognized as net patient service revenue for the Hospital by approximately $(242,000) and
$302,000, respectively, as a result of favorably settled appeals, and changes in estimates related
to services rendered in previous years.

Additionally, during 2012, the Hospital recognized as part of net patient service revenue
$5,060,000 for the Medicare Rural Floor Budget Neutrality Act Settlement (the Settlement). The
Settlement with Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services involved numerous hospitals
nationwide and was reached to resolve a challenge made by the plaintiff hospitals for
underpayment of Medicare services dating back to 1999. Costs associated with attaining the
Settlement are included in other operating expenses in the consolidated statements of operations
and changes in net assets.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex
and subject to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded
estimates may change. Governmental agencies routinely conduct random regulatory
investigations and compliance audits of health care organizations. During the last few years,
various health care organizations have received requests for information and notices regarding
alleged noncompliance with those laws and regulations, which, in some instances, have resulted
in organizations entering into significant settlement agreements. The Hospital is currently
undergoing a Medicaid compliance audit, and as a result, recorded amounts may change in the
near term. The ultimate resolution of this matter cannot be readily determined at this time;
however, management is of the opinion that any changes in recorded amounts will not have a
material effect on Healthcare’s financial condition. Healthcare believes that it is in compliance
with applicable laws and regulations and is not aware of any other pending or threatened
investigations involving allegations of potential wrongdoing.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Uncollectible Accounts

Healthcare analyzes the allowance for uncollectible accounts quarterly using a hindsight
calculation that utilizes write-off data for all payer classes during the previous twelve-month
period to estimate the allowance for uncollectible accounts at a point in time. The standard
percentages in the allowance for uncollectible accounts reserve are adjusted as necessary given
changes in trends from these analyses or policy changes. Significant changes in payer mix,
business office operations, general economic conditions, and health care coverage provided by
federal or state governments or private insurers may have a significant impact on Healthcare’s
estimates and significantly affect its liquidity, results of operations, and cash flows.

Healthcare’s estimate of the allowance for uncollectible accounts and recoveries of accounts
previously written off determines its provision for uncollectible accounts recorded during the
period. Healthcare records the provision for uncollectible accounts at the time the services are
provided for uninsured patients, since historical experience shows that the significant majority of
uninsured balances will not be collected. Healthcare also supplements its analysis by monitoring
self-pay utilization. Healthcare records the provision for doubtful accounts related to self-pay
after insurance accounts at the time the insurance payment has been received. Healthcare also
records a provision for uncollectible accounts related to uninsured accounts to record the net self-
pay accounts receivable at the estimated amounts expected to be collected.

Healthcare manages the receivables by regularly reviewing its accounts and contracts and by
providing appropriate allowances for contractual discounts and uncollectible amounts.
Healthcare typically writes off uncollected accounts receivable 120 days subsequent to discharge
date. Healthcare has periodically adjusted its policy to increase the standard percentages applied
to uninsured accounts and self-pay after insurance/Medicare accounts to account for pricing
changes and for the impact of its uninsured discount policy.

Healthcare classifies accounts pending Medicaid approval as either Medicaid or self-pay in its
accounts receivable analysis. An estimated approval percentage is utilized to estimate those
accounts that will be approved for Medicaid, and a contractual allowance amount is calculated
for these accounts. The net account balance is further subject to the allowance for uncollectible
accounts reserve policy. For those accounts that do not qualify for Medicaid coverage, the
balances are reclassified to self-pay and charity or provision for uncollectible accounts are
calculated, as appropriate.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Uncollectible Accounts (continued)

Healthcare serves certain patients whose medical care costs are not paid at established rates.
These patients include those sponsored under government programs such as Medicare and
Medicaid, those sponsored under private contractual agreements, charlty patients, and other
uninsured patients who have limited ability to pay.

Patient service revenue is reported at estimated net realizable amounts for services rendered.
Healthcare recognizes patient service revenue associated with patients who have third-party
payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered. For uninsured patients
that do not qualify for charity care, revenue is recognized on the basis of discounted rates in
accordance with Healthcare’s policy. Estimates of contractual allowances under managed care
health plans are based upon the payment terms specified in the related contractual agreements.

Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts (but before the provision for
uncollectible accounts), recognized in the period from these major payor sources for the years
ended September 30,2012 and 2011, is as follows (in thousands):

: Third-Party Total All
Fiscal Year Ended Payors Self-Pay Payors
September 30, 2012 $ 470,730 § 34,846 § 505,576
September 30, 2011 $ 464,826 § 35944 § 500,770

The allowance for uncollectible accounts was $31.4 million and $28.7 million as of
September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. These balances as a percent of accounts receivable,
net of contractual adjustments, were approximately 33.5% and 33.7% at September 30, 2012 and
2011, respectively. Healthcare’s combined allowance for uncollectible accounts, uninsured
discounts, and charity care covered approximately 94.7% and 92.6% of combined uninsured and
self-pays after insurance accounts receivable at September 30, 2012 and 201 1, respectively.

The increase in allowance for uncollectible accounts during the year ended September 30, 2012,
was primarily the result of an increase in uninsured and self-pay balances after estimates of
insurance accounts receivable.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Uncollectible Accounts (continued)

A summary of Healthcare’s allowance for uncollectible accounts activity during 2012 and 2011
fiscal years is as follows (in thousands):

Accounts
Additions Written Off,
Balance at Charged to Net of
Beginning of Costsand  Recoveries Balance at

Year Expenses and Other End of Year
Allowance for doubtful
accounts:
Year ended
September 30, 2012 $ 28726 § 42,173 § (39497) $§ 31,396
Year ended

September 30, 2011 $§ 19012 § 57,508 $ (47,800) § 28,720

5. Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Hospital, DSC, and NCHMG grant credit without collateral to their patients, most of whom
are local residents and are insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables,
net of reserves for contractual allowances, charity care, and uncollectible accounts, at
September 30 was as follows:

2012 2011
Medicare 13% 18%
Medicaid 22 22
Managed care 48 45
Other third-party payors 13 12
Seif-pay patients 4 3
100% 100%
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

6. Investments

The composition of investments restricted under bond financings and assets limited as to use at
September 30 is as follows (in thousands):

2012 2011
Investments restricted under bond financings:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10 $ 177
Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for operations and liquidity:
Cash and money market funds $ 854 § 1,203
U.S. government and agency obligations 11,531 14,896
Corporate bonds 83,625 - 75,365
Municipal bonds . 1,487 2,609
97,497 94,073
Internally designated for capital replacement:
Alternative investments 35,915 34,763
Common stocks 233,322 187,812

269,237 222,575
Internally designated for insurance (NCHCI):

Mutual funds 2,977 2,904
2,977 2,904

Internally and externally designated for endowment:
Mutual funds 2,799 2,320
Total assets limited as to use $ 372510 $§ 321,872
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

6. Investments (continued)

The composition and presentation of investment income are as follows for the years ended
September 30 (in thousands):

2012 2011
Interest and dividends $ 6,201 §$ 5,880
Net realized gains (losses) on investments 4,389 (458)
Change in net unrealized gains and losses on investments 39,114 (9,532)
$ 49,704 § (4,110)
Reported as:
Other operating revenue $ 3,504 § (537)
Investment income (loss) 45,963 (3,568)
Temporarily restricted investment income (loss) 237 (5)

S 49,704 §  (4,110)

7. Fair Value Measurements

All investments in marketable securities are reported at fair value as defined in ASC 820, Fair
Value Measurements and Disclosures.

ASC 820-10-50-2 establishes a three-level valuation hierarchy. The valuation hierarchy is based
upon the transparency of inputs to the valuation of an asset or liability as of the measurement
date. The three levels are defined as follows:

* Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets.

* Level 2~ Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities in active markets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instruments.

* Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair
value measurement.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

A financial instrument’s categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest
level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The following table presents the
financial instruments carried at fair value, except certain alternative investments, as of
September 30, 2012, by caption on the consolidated balance sheet by the valuation hierarchy

defined above (in thousands):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents S 43990 § - S 43,990
Investments restricted under bond
financings:
Cash and cash equivalents _ 10 - 10
Internally designated for operations
and liquidity:
Cash and money market funds 854 - 854
U.S. government and agency
obligations - 11,531 11,531
Corporate bonds - 83,625 83,625
Municipal bonds - 1,487 1,487
) 854 96,643 97,497
Internally designated for capital
replacement:
Cash and cash equivalents 80 - 80
Mutual funds: )
U.S. equity 191,811 - 191,811
Fixed income 41,431 — 41,431
233,322 - 233,322
Internally designated for insurance:
Mutual funds — short-term fixed
income 2,977 - 2,977
Internally and externally designated
for endowment:
Mutual funds:
U.S. equity 1,395 - 1,395
International equity 401 - 401
Fixed income 1,003 — 1,003
2,799 - 2,799
Investments at fair value $ 283,952 § 96,643 $ 380,595
Alternative investments not at fair
value (equity method) 35,915
$ 416,510
Liabilities
Interest rate swap M - S 1,062 M 1,062
1301-1000804 22
0061
ATTACHMENT

6



Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following table presents the financial instruments carried at fair value, except certain
alternative investments, as of September 30, 2011, by caption on the consolidated balance sheet

by the valuation hierarchy defined above (in thousands):

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments restricted under bond
financings:
Cash and cash equivalents

Internally designated for operations
and liquidity:
Cash and money market funds
U.S. government and agency
obligations
Corporate bonds
Municipal bonds

Internally designated for capital
replacement:
Cash and cash equivalents
Mutual funds:
U.S. equity
International equity
Fixed income

Internally designated for insurance:
Mutual funds — short-term fixed
income

Internally and externally designated
for endowment:
Mutual funds:
U.S. equity
International equity
Fixed income

Investments at fair value
Altemnative investments not at fair

value (equity method)

Liabilities
Interest rate swap

1301-1000804

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 26,814 §$ - 26,814
177 - 177
1,203 - 1,203
- 14,896 14,896
- 75.365 75,365
— 2,609 2.609
1,203 92,870 94,073
36 - 36
122,459 - 122,459
26,500 - 26,500
38.817 - 38,817
187,812 - 187.812
2,904 - 2,904
1,133 - 1,133
327 - 327
860 - 860
2,320 — 2,320
$ 221,230 $ 92.870 314,100
34,763
348.863
$ - 3 2.127 2,127
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The fair value of Level 1 investments is based on quoted market prices and is valued on a daily
basis. Level 2 pricing is based on the custodian’s pricing methodologies that are based on
institutional bid evaluations. Institutional bid evaluations are estimated prices computed by
pricing vendors. These prices are determined using observable inputs for similar securities as of
the measurement date. Redemption frequency is monthly. The fair value of the interest rate swap
is based on discounted cash flows adjusted for nonperformance risk. The adJustment is based on
bond pricing for equivalent credit-related entities.

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and accounts payable
approximates fair value because of the short maturity of those assets and liabilities.

The estimated fair value of long-term debt (including current portion) based on quoted market
prices for the same or similar issues was $292,482,000 and $285,141,000 at September 30, 2012
and 2011, respectively.

Healthcare’s investments are exposed to various kinds and levels of risk. Equity securities and
mutual funds expose Healthcare to market risk, performance risk, and liquidity risk. Market risk
is the risk associated with major movements of the equity markets. Performance risk is the risk
associated with a company’s operating performance. Fixed income securities and mutual funds
expose Healthcare to interest rate risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk. As interest rates change, the
values of many fixed income securities are affected, including those with fixed interest rates.
Credit risk is the risk that the obligor of the security will not fulfill its obligations. Liquidity risk
is affected by the willingness of market participants to buy and sell particular securities and tends
to be higher for equities related to small capitalization companies. Due to the volatility in the
capital markets, there is a reasonable possibility of subsequent changes in fair value resulting in
additional gains and losses in the near term.

8. Long-Term Obligations

Healthcare’s long-term debt is issued pursuant to a master trust indenture dated February 1,
2002. The master trust indenture establishes an “Obligated Group,” consisting of the Hospital,
Healthcare, and DSC. All members of the Obligated Group are jointly and severally obligated to
pay all debt under the master trust indenture and are required to maintain their status as tax-
exempt, not-for-profit health care providers. '
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8. Long-Term Obligations (continued)

All obligations issued under the master trust indenture are secured by a security interest in the
receivables of the Obligated Group as defined in the master trust indenture.

Under the terms of the master trust indenture and reimbursement agreements obtained in relation
to the Series 2011 debt, the Obligated Group must meet certain financial covenants, including
minimum debt service coverage levels. As of September 30, 2012, the Obligated Group was in
compliance with these covenants. ' :

Interest expense, including cash settlements from swap agreements during 2012 and 2011, was
approximately $8,929,000 and $8,536,000, respectively. In 2012 and 2011, $0 and $18,000 of
net interest, respectively, was capitalized.

Series 2011 Bonds

Pursuant to the Bond Supplemental Master Indenture dated December 1, 2011, the Illinois
Finance Authority (IFA) issued $53,100,000 of variable rate demand revenue bonds (the Series
2011 debt) on behalf of the Hospital. The proceeds were used to currently refund the Series
2002B debt. The bonds were initially purchased by a bank. For an initial term of ten years, the
bonds bear interest at a variable rate based on a percentage of LIBOR plus an agreed-upon
spread. Effective December I, 2021, the bonds are payable on demand. The bonds have a final
maturity date of July 1, 2032. The average interest rate during 2012 was 1.53%.

Series 2008A Bonds

In September 2008, the IFA issued $154,765,000 of revenue bonds (the Series 2008A debt) on
behalf of the Hospital to fund certain capital projects. The bonds are payable in varying
installments through July 1, 2038, and bear interest at fixed rates ranging from 4.00% to 5.37%.
Proceeds from the Series 2008A debt were used to reimburse the Hospital for prior capital
expenditures and to pay issuance costs of the bonds.

Series 2008B and Series 2008C Bonds

In October 2008, the IFA issued $86,820,000 of variable rate demand revenue bonds (the Series
2008B/C debt) on behalf of the Hospital. The proceeds were used to refinance a taxable bank
loan originally obtained to refund the Obligated Group’s Series 2002A debt. The bonds are
payable in varying installments through July 1, 2032, and bear interest at a variable rate not to
exceed 12%. The average interest rate during 2012 and 2011 was 0.2%.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8. Long-Term Obligations (continued)

The direct pay letter of credit securing the Series 2008B/C debt was replaced on December I,
2011, with irrevocable transferable letters of credit that expire on December |, 2016. The letters
of credit provide a commitment to provide funds for the purchase of Series 2008B/C bonds that
may be tendered pursuant to an optional or a mandatory tender and that have not been
remarketed. Such advances convert to term loans, with principal payments payable no earlier
than a year and a day from the date of the advance.

Unamortized underwriting fees and other costs related to the issuance of the Series 2008 and
2011 bonds of $5,692,000 and $5,644,000 are included in other long-term assets at
September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Series 2002B Bonds

In February 2002, the IFA issued $62,000,000 of variable rate demand revenue bonds (the
Series 2002B debt) on behalf of the Hospital to fund certain capital projects and to refund the
Series 1995 and Series 1997 debt. The bonds are payable in varying installments through July 1,
2032, and bear interest at a variable rate not to exceed 16%. The average interest rate during
2012 and 2011 was 0.2%. The Series 2002B bonds were refunded by the 2011 issuance of
$53,100,000 of variable rate demand revenue bonds (the Series 2011 debt) and resulted in a loss
of $319,000, which is included in other nonoperating expense for the year ended September 30,
2012.

The future principal payments on the bonds and capital lease obligations are as follows (in
thousands):

Series Series Series Capital
2008A  2008B/C 2011 Leases Total

Year ending September 30:

2013 $ 1,590 § 2,860 § 1,500 $ 283 § 6,233
2014 1,685 2910 1,600 301 6,496
2015 1,770 2,970 1,700 302 6,742
2016 1,855 3,150 1,700 - 6,705
2017 1,960 3,250 1,800 - 7,010
Thereafter 141,555 60,360 43,400 — 245315

Total principal payments $ 150415 $§ 75,500 § 51,700 $ 886 $ 278,501
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9. Derivatives

The Hospital has an interest rate-related derivative instrument to manage its exposure on its
variable rate debt and does not enter into derivative instruments for any purpose other than risk
management purposes. By using a derivative financial instrument to manage the risk of changes
in interest rates, the Hospital exposes itself to credit risk and market risk. Credit risk is the failure
of the counterparty to perform under the terms of the derivative contract. When the fair value of
a derivative contract is positive, the counterparty owes the Hospital, which creates credit risk for
the Hospital. When the fair value of a derivative contract is negative, the Hospital owes the
counterparty and therefore does not possess credit risk. The Hospital minimizes the credit risk in
its derivative instrument by requiring that the counterparty post collateral for the benefit of the
Hospital based on the credit rating of the counterparty and the fair value of the derivative
contract. Market risk is the adverse effect on the value of a financial instrument that results from
change in interest rates. The market risk associated with interest rate changes is managed by
establishing and monitoring parameters that limit the types and degree of market risk that may be
undertaken. The Hospital also mitigates risk through periodic review of its derivative position in
the context of the total blended cost of capital.

During 2003, the Hospital entered into an interest rate swap agreement (the swap agreement)
with a notional amount of $100,000,000 to hedge against changing interest rates. Under the
terms of the swap agreement, the Hospital receives semiannual payments based upon 81% of the
one-month LIBOR and makes semiannual payments based upon the SIFMA Index. The
scheduled termination date of the swap agreement is July 1, 2032. During 2012, the notional
amount was reduced to $75,950,000.

The Hospital’s swap agreement contains a provision requiring posting of collateral to the
counterparty if the swap is in a liability position and the liability amount exceeds certain specific
threshold amounts. The threshold amounts are determined based on the credit rating assigned by
Moody’s or Standard & Poor’s to the Hospital’s variable rate bonds. As of September 30, 2012,
the liability of $1,062,000 is below the threshold, and as such, no collateral has been posted.
Similarly, the swap agreement requires the counterparty to post collateral to the Hospital if the
swap is in an asset position and exceeds certain threshold amounts.

Net amounts paid or received under the swap agreement are included in interest expense. The
change in the fair value of the swap agreement was approximately $1,065,000 and $(152,000) in
2012 and 2011, respectively, and is recorded as a nonoperating revenue (expense). The fair value
of the swap agreement recognized as a noncurrent liability approximates $1,062,000 and
$2,127,000 at September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9. Derivatives (continued)

Following is a summary of the swap agreement as of September 30, 2012 and 2011:

Notional Maturity

Year Amount Date Rate Paid Rate Received
USD-SIFMA Municipal

2012 $ 75,950,000 July 2032 Swap Index 81% of LIBOR
USD-SIFMA Municipal

2011 § 78,900,000 July 2032 Swap Index ~ 81% of LIBOR

The fair value of derivative instruments at September 30 is as follows (in thousands):

Balance Sheet
Location 2012 2011
Derivative not designated as
hedging instrument under
ASC 815:
Interest rate contract Interest rate swap - $  (1,062) § (2,127)

The effects of derivative instruments on the consolidated statements of operations and changes in
net assets for 2012 and 2011 are as follows (in thousands):

Amount of Gain (Loss)
Location of Gain (Loss) 2012 2011

Derivative not designated as  Included in excess
hedging instrument under  (deficiency) of revenue
ASC 815: over expenses
Interest rate contract Interest expense S 39 3 27
Change in value of interest

rate swap (nonoperating
expense) 1,065 (152)
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

10. Restricted Net Assets

Restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at September 30 (in thousands):

2012 2011
Temporarily restricted:
Patient care addition/emergency department expansion ~ $ 582 § 1,188
Emergency department imaging center 1,466 1,380
Intensive care nursery 74 117
Specific hospital programs 23 57
Other special uses _ 790 1,076
Youth treatment center 121 197
Nursing education 87 133
Women’s services 156 78
Community services - 64 24
Cancer services 1,840 548
Presidents innovation 475 -
Pediatrics 13 —

$ 5,691 $ 4,798

Permanently restricted:

Y outh treatment center $ 318 § 318
Nursing education 689 689
Endowment — general 225 224

$ 1,232 § 1,231

Healthcare’s endowment consists of individual donor-restricted funds established for a variety of
purposes. Net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the
donor-imposed restrictions.

Healthcare has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act of 2006
(UPMIFA), as adopted by the state of Illinois, as requiring the preservation of the fair value of
the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor
stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, Healthcare classifies as permanently
restricted net assets the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, the original
value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and accumulations to the permanent
endowment made in accordance with the directions of the applicable donor gift instrument at the
time the accumulation is added to the fund.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

10. Restricted Net Assets (continued)

Any remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in
permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those
amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the organization in a manner consistent with the
donor intent or, where silent, standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with
UPMIFA, Healthcare considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or
accumulate donor-restricted funds:

» The purposes of Healthcare and the endowment fund

* General economic conditions

» The possible effects of inflation and deflation

» The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments

Healthcare has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking
to maintain purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets include those assets
of donor-restricted funds that must be held in perpetuity. Under the investment policy,
endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce a real return, net of
inflation, of at least 5% over the long term. Actual returns in any given year may vary from this
amount.

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, Healthcare relies on a total return strategy in
which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). Healthcare targets a diversified asset
allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based and alternative investments to achieve
its long-term objective within prudent risk constraints.

Healthcare has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year 4% of the average of the most
recent 12 quarters’ endowment fund balance. In establishing this policy, Healthcare considered
the long-term expected return on its endowment. Accordingly, over the long term, Healthcare
expects to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity, as well as
to provide additional real growth through new gifts and investment return.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

10. Restricted Net Assets (continued)

The changes in restricted net assets for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, are
summarized below (in thousands):

Temporarily Permanently

Restricted  Restricted Total
Restricted net assets, October 1, 2010 $ 4,584 $ 1,157 $ 5,741
Contributions 1,866 6 1,872
Investment loss : ) - %)
Appropriation for expenditure (1,647) - (1,647)
Other — 68 68
Restricted net assets, September 30, 2011 4,798 1,231 6,029
Contributions 2,000 1 2,001
Investment gain 237 - 237
Appropriation for expenditure (1,344) - (1,344)
Other - - -

Restricted net assets, September 30,2012  § 5,691 $ 1,232 § 6,923

11. Insurance Programs

Healthcare is a defendant in certain lawsuits and may be subject to additional claims alleging
professional liability. Effective November 1, 1978, Healthcare began insuring basic professional
and general liability coverage, subject to a nominal deductible, through the Chicago Hospital
Risk Pooling Program (CHRPP). CHRPP was a self-insured trust established under the Illinois
Religious and Charitable Risk Pooling Trust Act of 1977.

As of December 31, 2010, CHRPP discontinued the issuance of professional and general liability
coverage and commenced a voluntary runoff of its claim portfolio effective January 1, 2011. As
of that date, Healthcare established a self-insured retention program in which it retains the risk
for all claims with individual values under $4,000,000. An additional “buffer” self-insured
retention exists for the first claim that exceeds $4,000,000. Healthcare has obtained commercial
insurance on a claims-made basis for claims exceeding the self-insured retention. Healthcare’s
self-insurance and tail liabilities as of September 30, 2012 and 2011, of $43,380,000 and
$13,565,000, respectively, are reported in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets at
present value based on discount rates of 5.0% and 4.5% as of September 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively. The undiscounted gross self-insurance and tail liabilities were $54,168,000 and

1301-1000804 31
0070
ATTACHMENT
6




Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

11. Insurance Programs (continued)

$16,545,000 at September 30, 2012, and 2011, respectively. Provisions for professional and
general liability risks are based on an actuarial estimate of losses using actual loss data adjusted
for industry trends and current conditions. The provision for estimated self-insured claims
includes estimates of ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not
reported. A reinsurance receivable of $23,576,000 was recorded at September 30, 2012.

Actuarial estimates are subject to uncertainty from various sources, including changes in claim
reporting patterns, claim settlement patterns, judicial decisions, legislation, and economic
conditions. The actual claim payments could be materially different from the estimate. In the
opinion of management, although certain of these claims could potentially exceed Healthcare
and subsidiaries’ coverage, the final premiums and costs and the ultimate disposition of claims
covered under the self-insured program will not have a material adverse effect on the financial
position of Healthcare.

12. Commitments
Lease Agreements
Healthcare leases space under operating lease agreements and equipment under capital lease
obligations. Total expense recognized for operating lease agreements during 2012 and 2011 was

approximately $2,492,000 and $2,695,000, respectively.

As of September 30, 2012, Healthcare is required to make the following future minimum
payments under the noncancelable lease agreements (in thousands):

2013 $ 2,082
2014 2,003
2015 1,982
2016 1,650
2017 1,279
Thereafter 2,658

$ 11,654
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

13. Employee Retirement Plans

Substantially all employees of Healthcare participate in one of two retirement plans. The
Northwest Community Hospital Employees’ Retirement Plan (the Plan) is a trusteed,
noncontributory, defined-benefit plan. The Northwest Community Healthcare Employees’
Retirement Plan (the DC Plan) is a defined-contribution plan.

Defined-Benefit Plan

ASC 715 requires plan sponsors of defined-benefit pension plans to recognize the funded status
of their plans in the balance sheet, measure the fair value of plan assets and benefit obligations as
of the date of the fiscal year-end balance sheet, and provide additional disclosures. A
September 30 measurement date was utilized for 2012 and 2011.

During fiscal 2010, the Hospital elected to freeze benefit accruals for all participants in the Plan.
An amendment to the Plan eliminated all future benefit accruals, including participants’ credited
service, final average earnings, and final average compensation amounts used to calculate Plan
benefits.

The Plan’s prior service cost and actuarial (gains) losses included in unrestricted net assets
during 2012 and 2011 are $(1,940,000) and $9,401,000, respectively.
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Northwest Comniunity Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

13. Employee Retirement Plans (continued)

The status of the Plan at September 30 and for the years then ended is as follows (in thousands):

2012 2011
Change in projected benefit obligation:

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 220,070 $§ 217,257
Service cost - : -
Interest cost 8,835 9,387
Actuarial loss 18,689 6,123
Settlements (14,343) (11,430)
Benefits paid (1,418) (1,267)

Projected benefit obligation at end of year 231,833 220,070

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 166,998 170,554
Actual gain on plan assets 28,321 6,141
Employer contributions 9,000 3,000
Settlements (14,343) (11,430)
Benefits paid (1,418) (1,267)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 188,558 166,998
Funded status as of measurement date (43,275) (53,072)
Unrestricted net assets:

Adjustment to unrestricted net assets (73,564) (75,504)

Components of unrestricted net assets:

Unrecognized net actuarial loss 73,564 75,504
Net amount recognized at end of year $ (43275 8 (53,072)
[301-1000804 34
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

13. Employee Retirement Plans (continued)

Net periodic pension cost for all of the Plan’s participants consists of the following for the years
ended September 30 (in thousands):

2012 2011
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation $ 8835 § 9,388
Expected return on plan assets (13,996) (14,775)
Net amortization and deferral 1,694 1,433
Settlement charge 4,610 3,921
Net periodic pension cost $ 1,143 $ (33)

The accumulated benefit obligation for the Plan was approximately $231,833,000 and
$220,070,000 at September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at the measurement date
are as follows:

2012 2011
Discount rate 3.3% 4.3%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.5% 8.5%
Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic pension cost for the years ended
September 30 are as follows:

2012 2011
Discount rate 4.1%* 4.5%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.5% 9.0%
Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A

*Computed as weighted-average discount rate of 4.3% for nine months and 3.58% for three
months.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

13. Employee Retirement Plans (continued)

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets was developed using expected investment
returns of the Plan’s investment portfolio. The portfolio’s actual rate of return has averaged 6.2%
since 2001.

The Plan’s weighted-average asset allocations at September 30, 2012 and 2011, by asset
category are as follows:

Target 2012 2011

Asset category

Equity securities 43% 45% 42%

Fixed income securities 47 46 48

Alternative investments 10 9 10
100% 100% 100%

The Plan exists to provide retirement benefits for covered employees consistent with the long-
term interests of the Plan’s participants and their beneficiaries. The Plan’s investment objectives
may include, but are not limited to, the following: maintaining a portfolio of assets of appropriate
liquidity and diversification, which generate investment returns that, together with future
contributions, are sufficient to maintain or improve the Plan’s funding level; limiting the increase
or variability of future contributions; and earning a rate of return in excess of a customized
index.

Minimum contributions for 2013 are expected to be $8,404,000.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

13. Employee Retirement Plans (continued)

The following are the Plan’s financial instruments at September 30, 2012, measured at fair value
on a recurring basis by the valuation hierarchy defined in Note 7 (in thousands):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Cash and money market
funds S 668 S -3 - 93 668
Mutual funds:
U.S. equity 56,101 - - 56,101
International equity 27,650 - - 27,650
Fixed income 64,570 - - 64,570
High-yield bonds 15,262 - - 15,262
Emerging markets debt 7,420 - - 7,420
Hedge fund of funds - - 16,887 16,887
$ 171,671 S -3 - § 188,558

The following are the Plan’s financial instruments at September 30, 2011, measured at fair value
on a recurring basis by the valuation hierarchy defined in Note 7 (in thousands):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Cash and money market funds $ 335 % - $ - 3 335
Mutual funds:

U.S. equity 47,265 - - 47,265

[nternational equity 22,993 - - 22,993

Fixed income 59,737 - - 59,737

High-yield bonds 13,358 - - 13,358

Emerging markets debt 6,483 - - 6,483

Hedge fund of funds - — 16,827 16,827

$ 150,171 $ - $ 16827 §$ 166,998
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

13. Employee Retirement Plans (continued)

Fair value methodologies for Level 1 and Level 2 are consistent with the inputs described in
Note 7. Fair value measurements for Level 3 represent the Plan’s ownership interests in the net
asset value of a limited partnership investing in hedge funds for which active markets do not
exist (alternative investments). The fair values of the alternative investments that do not have
readily determinable fair values are determined by the general partner or fund manager taking
into consideration, among other things, the cost of the securities or other investments, prices of
recent significant transfers of like assets, and subsequent developments concerning the
companies or other assets to which the alternative investments relate.

There is inherent uncertainty in such valuations, and the estimated fair values may differ from
the values that would have been used had a ready market for these investments existed. The
Plan’s alternative investments also have liquidity restrictions and can be divested only at
specified times based on terms in the partnership agreements.

The Plan’s investment assets are exposed to the same kinds and levels of risk as described in
Note 7.

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Plan’s Level 3 assets for
the period from September 30, 2010 to September 2012 (in thousands):

Hedge Fund
of Funds
Value at October 1, 2010 $ 16,049
Change in unrealized gain related to holdings at September 30, 2011 778 ¢
Value at September 30, 2011 16,827
Change in unrealized gain related to holdings at September 30, 2012 60
Value at September 30, 2012 $ 16,887
1301-1000804 38
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

13. Employee Retirement Plans (continued)

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future services, as appropriate, are
expected to be paid (in thousands):

Pension
__ Benefits
2013 $ 19,987
2014 19,814
2015 17,695
2016 16,636
2017 16,952
2018 to 2022 72,865

Defined-Contribution Plan

As of January 1, 2005, substantially all new employees are eligible for the DC Plan. Total DC
Plan expense was approximately $12,456,000 and $12,296,000 in 2012 and 2011, respectively.

14. Functional Expenses

Healthcare provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location.
Expenses related to providing these services are approximately as follows (in thousands):

2012 2011
Health care services $ 401,741 $ 398,209
General and administrative 79,171 91,533
Fund-raising 511 459

$ 481,423 § 490,201
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

15. llinois Hospital Assessment Program

In December 2008, the Illinois Hospital Assessment Program (HAP) was approved by the
Federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services for the period July 1, 2008 through June 30,
2013. Under HAP, lllinois receives additional federal Medicaid funds for the state’s health care
system administered by the lllinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services. HAP
includes both a payment to the Hospital from the state and an assessment against the Hospital,
which is paid to the state in the same year.

The Hospital recognized the following amounts in the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011
(in thousands):

2012 2011
HAP revenue in net patient service revenue $ 11,704 $ 11,798
HAP assessment in operating expense 11,676 11,676
Net excess from HAP $ 28 $ 122

16. Subsequent Events

Healthcare and subsidiaries evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to
September 30, 2012 through January 28, 2013, the issuance date of these consolidated financial
statements. During this period, it is management’s determination that there were no other
subsequent events requiring recognition that have not been recorded in the consolidated financial
statements or no subsequent events requiring disclosure in the consolidated financial statements,
except for the following:

On January 1, 2013, Healthcare incorporated a related captive insurance company in the
Cayman Islands. The newly formed company will provide medical professional and general
liability coverage for the risks of Healthcare and its subsidiaries, which are currently self-
insured. In addition, it is anticipated that the new company will provide prospective coverage
for the employed physicians of Healthcare who are currently covered by NCHCI. NCHCI
will continue to operate and provide coverage for non-employed physicians associated with
Healthcare.

1301-1000804 ) 40
0079

ATTACHMENT
6




Supplementary Information

1301-1000804

0080 ATTACHMENT

6




[P

Ch i 50606-1787
Tel: 12 B79 2000
Fax:+1 312 879 4000
WWW.EY,COm

Hmwm’”?”“131?%!%11“53’“R§!IERN§T&YOUNG

Report of Independent Auditors on Supplementary Information

The Audit and Compliance Committee and the Board of Directors
Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements of
Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements
themselves in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated

financial statements as a whole.
é/vmt < MLLP

January 28,2013
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Schedule of Charity Care and Community Benefits (Unaudited)

September 30, 2012

The policy of Healthcare is to treat patients in immediate need of medical services without
regard to their ability to pay for such services. Healthcare maintains records to identify and
monitor the level of charity care provided. These records include the amount of estimated costs
for services rendered and supplies furnished under its charity care policy. The estimated
difference between the cost of services provided to Medicare and Medicaid patients and the
reimbursement from these governmental programs is also monitored. Healthcare operates or
funds two primary care clinics, a mobile dental clinic, and a community center serving low-
income families in its service area. In addition, Healthcare provides community benefits in the
form of health and wellness education, translation services, maternal/child classes, paramedic
training, health screenings, support groups, physician referral, and other social services.

During the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, the following levels of charity care and
community benefit, at cost, were provided (in thousands):

2012 2011

Cost of charity care provided $ 8,943 § 6,765
Estimated excess of cost over reimbursement

for Medicare patients 59,738 58,908
Estimated excess of cost over reimbursement

for Medicaid patients 12,651 14,416
Cost of other community benefits 6,834 3,833
Cost to operate clinics 286 156
Cost to operate Palatine Opportunity Center 272 269
Total $ 88,724 $ 84,347

Healthcare also provides a significant amount of uncompensated care for patients, which is not
included above, but is reported in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net
assets as a provision for uncollectible accounts that totaled $39,908,000 and $42,225,000 in 2012
and 2011, respectively. Many of those patients are uninsured or underinsured, but did not apply
for, or qualify for, charity care.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Financial Statements and Other Financial Information

Years Ended September 30, 2011 and 2010
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Audit and Compliance Commitice and the Board of Directors
Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Northwest Community
Healthcare and Subsidiaries (Healthcare) as of September 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Healthcare’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not
engaged to perform an audit of Healthcare’s internal control over financial reporting. Our audits
included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Healthcare’s intermal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries at
September 30, 2011 and 2010, and the consolidated resuits of their operations and changes in net
assets and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, on October 1, 2010, Healthcare

changed its method of accounting for goodwill.
g§;¢4~czqu€?én44?7,LL?’

February 10,2012
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0090 o
ATTACHMENT

6




Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments restricted under bond financings
Patient accounts receivable, less allowances for
uncollectible accounts (2011 — $28,727,000;
2010 — $20,124,000)
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses and other
Total current assets

Assets limited as to use, at fair value:
Internally designated for operations and liquidity
Internally designated for capital replacement
Internally designated for insurance (NCHCI)
Internally designated for endowment
Externally designated for endowment

Property and equipment, at cost:
Land and land improvements
Buildings
Fixed equipment and leasehold improvements
Major movable equipment
Construction-in-progress

Less accumulated depreciation

Other long-term assets
Total assets

0091

September 30

2011

2010

$ 26,813,583 $ 26,837,234
177,464 62,288
56,670,383 52,290,315
2,787,005 2,795,241
10,498,245 13,404,190
96,946,680 95,389,268
94,072,643 104,626,887
222574842 225,268,672
2,904,385 3,316,251
1,172,195 1,183,846
1,147,455 1,064,888
321,871,520 335,460,544
24,568,278 21,980,930
355,789,194 335,768,573
226,280,936 218,685,939
117,243,251 109,858,835
2,989,461 17,053,630
726,871,120 703,347,907
(285,254,630)  (253,241,756)
441,616,490 450,106,151
9,124,232 26,983,524

$ 869,558,922 $ 907.939.487

1111-1304142
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Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses and other

Current maturities of long-term debt obligations .

Due to third-party payors
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt obligations, less current maturities:
Series 2002B bonds
Series 2008A bonds
Series 2008B bonds
Series 2008C bonds
Capital lease obligation

Asset retirement obligation
Other long-term liabilities

Interest rate swap

Pension obligation

Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes.

1111-1304142
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September 30

2011 2010
$ 12,335,076 $ 18,309,616
55,710,123 50,437,715
5,935,257 5,725,257
31,117,170 30,301,219
105,097,626 104,773,807
51,700,000 53,100,000
150,415,000 151,940,000
37,750,000 39,132,500
37,750,000 39,132,500
903,181 1,154,478
278,518,181 284,459,478
1,046,437 1,223,382
14,856,613 11,430,248
2,127,017 1,975,139
53,071,853 46,703,341
349,620,101 345,791,588
454,717,727 450,565,395
408,812,196 451,633,523
4,798,189 4,583,683
1,230,810 1,156,886
414,841,195 457,374,092

$ 869,558,922 § 907.939.487
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations
and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended September 30

Revenue
Net patient service revenue

Other operating revenue 18,444,068 20,850,212
Total revenue 519,214,896 467,014,439
Expenses
Salaries and employee benefits 271,381,303 249,649,070
Supplies and other 102,828,935 98,231,429
Professional fees and purchased services 50,638,023 48,939,454
Depreciation and amortization 43,732,608 36,605,699
Provision for uncollectible accounts 42,224,554 29,086,489
[llinois hospital assessment 11,676,136 11,676,662
Interest 9,943,803 6,977,145
Total expenses 532,425,362 481,165,948
Operating loss (13,210,466) (14,151,509)
Nonoperating (expense) revenue
Investment (loss) income (3,567,773) 20,302,341
Change in value of interest rate swap (151,878) (896,370)
Other 458,504 228,401
Total nonoperating (expense) revenue (3,261,147) 19,634,372
(Deficiency) excess of revenue over expenses (16,471,613) 5,482,863
I111-1304142 4
0093 ATTACHMENT
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2010

500,770,828 $ 446,164,227
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations
and Changes in Net Assets (continued)

Unrestricted net assets

(Deficiency) excess of revenue over expenses

Pension-related changes other than net periodic
pension cost

Net effect of endowment reclassification

Net assets released from restrictions used for
purchase of property and equipment

Decrease in unrestricted net assets before cummulative
effect of change in accounting principle

Cummulative effect of change in accounting principle

Decrease in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Contributions

Investment (loss) income

Net assets released from restrictions used for:
Purchase of property and equipment
Operations

Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets

Contributions

Net effect of endowment reclassification

(Decrease) increase in permanently restricted net assets

Decrease in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes.

1111-1304142
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Year Ended September 30
2011 2010

$ (16,471,613) $§ 5,482,863

(9,400,636)  (10,859,112)
(67,491) (128,177)

1,038,353 2,631,298

(24,901,387)  (2,873,128)
(17,919,940)

(42,821,327)  (2,873,128)
1,866,877 1,748,173
(5,233) 36,922

(1,038,353) (2,631,299)
(608,785) (596,113)

214,506 (1,442,317)

6,433 6,365
67,491 128,177
73,924 134,542

(42,532,897)  (4,180,903)
457,374,092 461,554,995

$ 414,841,195 $ 457,374,092

5
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Operating activities

Decrease in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Pension-related changes other than net periodic pension cost

‘Restricted contributions

Depreciation and amortization
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Loss (gain) on disposal of fixed assets
Unrealized loss (gain) on investments
Change in value of interest rate swap
Changes in other assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable, other receivables and due to

third-party payors
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Investments
Other assets and liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities

Property and equipment additions, net
Purchase of physician practice

Cash used in investing activities

Financing activities

Payments on long-term obligations
Restricted contributions

Net cash used in financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid for interest

See accompanying notes.

1111-1304142
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Year Ended September 30

2011

2010

$ (42,532,897) § (4,180,903)

9,400,636 10,859,112
(1,873310)  (1,754,537)
43,732,608 36,605,699
42,224,554 29,086,489

6,062 (61,234)

9,531,546  (28,261,118)

151,878 896,370
(45,780,435)  (27,992,858)
(702,132) 1,403,286

3,942,302 70,627,126
20,762,071 (8,666,217)
38,862,883 78,561,215

(35,028,547)  (57,076,438)
—  (16,2270,000)
(35,028,547)  (73,346,438)

(5,731297)  (5,014,743)

1,873,310 1,754,537
(3,857,987) _ (3,260,206)

(23,651) 1,954,571
26,837,234 24,882,663

$ 26,813,583 § 26.837.234

$ 8516572 §

8.547.904
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30, 2011

1. Organization and Nature of Operations

Northwest Community Healthcare (Healthcare) was established to own, operate, control, and
otherwise coordinate the delivery of health care within the service area of Northwest Community
Hospital (the Hospital) and coordinate the activities of the various corporations affiliated with
Healthcare. Subsidiaries of Healthcare include the Hospital, Northwest Community Hospital
Foundation (the Foundation), and Northwest Community Day Surgery Center, Inc. (DSC), which
are not-for-profit entities; Northwest Community Health Services, Inc. (Health Services) and
NPC-CyberKnife, LLC (CyberKnife), which are taxable entities; and NCH Casualty Insurance
SPC Limited (NCHCI), a Cayman Islands corporation. The Hospital, located in Arlington
Heights, Illinois, is a 496-bed acute care facility providing inpatient, outpatient, and emergency
care services primarily to residents of Arlington Heights and the surrounding communities.
Northwest Community Capco, Inc. (Capco), an lllinois for-profit corporation; Northwest
Community Physicians Association, LLC (NCPA), a limited liability company; and NCH
Physicians Cooperative (NCHPC), an Illinois not-for-profit corporation, are subsidiaries of the
Hospital. NCH Service Company, LLC (NCHSC), a limited liability company, is a subsidiary of
NCPA.

Health Services owns and operates the NCH Medical Group (NCHMG), a multi-specialty
physician practice that was established in 2010. NCHMG has offices in Arlington Heights,
Buffalo Grove, and Mt. Prospect, Illinois.

CyberKnife was formed in June 2006 for the purpose of purchasing and owning a stereotactic
radiosurgery system and leasing it to the Hospital. CyberKnife is a limited liability corporation
that is owned by Healthcare (74% at September 30, 2011 and 2010) and physician investors
(26% at September 30, 2011 and 2010). Healthcare consolidates CyberKnife, as Healthcare owns
a majority of the units outstanding.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Healthcare, the
Hospital, the Foundation, DSC, Health Services, Capco, NCPA, NCHPC, CyberKnife, NCHSC,
and NCHCI. NCHPC had no financial transactions during 2011 and 2010 and did not hold any
assets or liabilities as of September 30, 2011 and 2010. Significant intercompany transactions
have been eliminated in consolidation.

1111-1304142 7
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid short-term investments with original maturities
of three months or less.

Accounts Receivable

Healthcare evaluates the collectibility of its accounts receivable based on the length of time the
receivable is outstanding, payor class, and the anticipated future collectible amounts based on
historical experience. Accounts receivable are charged to the allowance for uncollectible
accounts when they are deemed uncollectible.

Inventories

Inventories are priced at the lower of cost, determined by the first-in, first-out method, or market.

Investments

Healthcare has designated all of its investments as trading. Investments in equity and debt
securities and mutual funds with readily determinable fair values are reported at fair value based
on quoted market prices. Alternative investments, primarily limited partnerships that invest in
hedge funds, are reported using the equity method of accounting based on information provided
by the partnership. Income earned, realized gains (losses), and changes in unrealized gains
(losses) on funds internally designated for operations and liquidity are reported as other
operating revenue. All other investment (loss) income, realized gains (losses), and changes in
unrealized gains (losses) are reported as nonoperating (expense) revenue.

Derivative Instruments

Derivative instruments, specifically interest rate swaps, are recorded on the consolidated balance
sheets at their respective fair values. The derivative instruments do not qualify for hedge
accounting; therefore, the change in the fair value of those derivative instruments is reflected in
nonoperating (expense) revenue.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost. Healthcare uses the straight-line
method of computing depreciation for property and equipment. Typical service lives are 20 to 50
years for buildings, 12 to 20 years for land improvements, 15 to 20 years for fixed equipment,
and 5 to 15 years for major movable equipment.

Goodwill

Goodwill has been recorded at the excess of the fair value of the assets purchased in acquisitions
over the purchase price and is recorded as other long-term assets in the consolidated balance
sheets. Goodwill is reviewed annually for impairment. The total amount of goodwill recorded at
September 30, 2010 was impaired and written off in fiscal 2011. See Note2 for further
information.

Deferred Financing and Other Costs

Underwriting fees and other costs related to the issuance of the Series 2002 and Series 2008
bonds, which are included in other long-term assets, are deferred and amortized on a straight-line
basis over the life of the related debt using methods that approximate the effective interest
method.

General and Professional Liability Insurance

The provision for general and professional liability claims includes estimates of the ultimate
costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported, which are included in other
long-term liabilities.

Asset Retirement Obligation

Healthcare records the fair value of legal obligations associated with long-lived asset retirements.
The asset retirement obligation is accreted to the present value of the liability each year. Asset
retirement obligations include, but are not limited to, certain types of environmental issues that
are legally required to be remediated upon an asset’s retirement, as well as contractually required
asset obligations.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Contributions and Restricted Net Assets

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to Healthcare are reported at fair value at
the date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to
give are reported at fair value at the date the conditions have been met.

Donor-restricted contributions are reported as temporarily restricted support if they are received
with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. Permanently restricted net assets
are those that the donor stipulates must be maintained by Healthcare in perpetuity. Permanently
restricted net assets increase when Healthcare receives contributions for which donor-imposed
restrictions limiting the organization’s use of an asset or its economic benefits neither expire with
the passage of time nor can be removed by the organization meeting certain requirements.

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by Healthcare has been limited to a specific
time period or purpose by donors. Permanently restricted net assets are those that the donor
stipulates must be maintained by Healthcare in perpetuity. Permanently restricted net assets
increase when Healthcare receives contributions for which donor-imposed restrictions limiting
the organization’s use of an asset or its economic benefits neither expire with the passage of time
nor can be removed by the organization meeting certain requirements. Substantially all restricted
contributions benefiting Healthcare are initially received by the Foundation. When a donor
restriction is met, the Foundation transfers the temporarily restricted gift to Healthcare, the
Hospital, or DSC, at which time the related net assets are released from restriction in the
financial statements.

Patient Service Revenue

Healthcare has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to Healthcare at
amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively
determined rates, discounted charges, and per diem payments. Patient service revenue is reported
at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors, and others for services
rendered, including estimated adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party
payors, certain of which are subject to audit by administering agencies. These adjustments are
accrued on an estimated basis and are adjusted in future periods.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The percentage mix of gross patient service revenues by third-party payor at September 30 was
as follows:

Payor 2011 2010
Medicare 48% 49%
Blue Cross 27 26
Managed Care 14 14
Medicaid 6 6
Self-pay 4 4
Commercial 1 1
Total 100% 100%

Charity Care and Community Benefit

The policy of Healthcare is to treat patients in immediate need of medical services without
regard to their ability to pay for such services. Healthcare maintains records to identify and
monitor the level of charity care provided. These records include the amount of estimated costs
for services rendered and supplies furnished under its charity care policy. The estimated
difference between the cost of services provided to Medicare and Medicaid patients and the
reimbursement from these governmental programs is also monitored. Healthcare operates or
funds two primary care clinics, a mobile dental clinic, and a community center serving low-
income families in its service area. In addition, Healthcare provides community benefits in the
form of health and wellness education, translation services, maternal/child classes, paramedic
training, health screenings, support groups, physician referral, and other social services.

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenue Over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include (deficiency) excess
of revenue over expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from
(deficiency) excess of revenue over expenses, include net assets released from restrictions used
for the purchase of property and equipment, pension-related charges other than net periodic
pension cost, and the impact of certain changes in accounting principles.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Asset Impairment

Healthcare considers whether indicators of impairment are present and performs the necessary
test to determine if the carrying value of an asset is appropriate. Impairment write-downs are
recognized in operating income at the time the impairment is identified, except for alternative
investment impairments, which are recognized in nonoperating (expense) revenue at the time the
impairment is identified. There was no impairment of assets in 2011 and 2010, other than the
write-down of goodwill in 2011.

Income Taxes

Healthcare, the Hospital, the Foundation, and DSC are exempt from federal income tax under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (Code), and accordingly, no income taxes are
provided for in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

NCPA and NCHSC are single-member limited liability companies and are classified as
disregarded entities under the Code.

Capco is a taxable entity and accounts for income taxes as provided by ASC 740, Income Taxes.

CyberKnife is a limited liability company with multiple members and is treated as a partnership
under the Code. As such, income taxes are paid directly by the members.

Health Services and NCHPC are taxed as corporations.

NCHCI has elected to be taxed as a domestic corporation under Section 953(d) of the Code and
accounts for income taxes as provided by ASC 740. There is presently no tax imposed by the
government of the Cayman Islands on NCHCI.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, including estimated amounts due to third-
party payors, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2010 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2011
presentation. ‘

Adoption of New Accounting Standards

In January 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 2010-07, Not-for-Profit Entities: Mergers and Acquisitions, which
establishes accounting and disclosure requirements for how a not-for profit entity determines
whether a combination is a merger or an acquisition, how to account for each, and the required
disclosures. In addition, ASU 2010-07 included amendments to FASB’s Accounting Standards
Codification (the Codification or ASC) Topic 350, Intangibles — Goodwill and Other, and Topic
810, Consolidation, to make both applicable to not-for-profit entities.

Effective October 1, 2010, NCH adopted the guidance relative to ASU 2010-07, which requires
goodwill of not-for-profit entities to be evaluated for impairment at least annually. The goodwill
impairment test is a two-step test. Under the first step, the fair value of each reporting unit is
compared with its carrying value (including goodwill). If the fair value of a reporting unit is less
than its carrying value, an indication of goodwill impairment exists for the reporting unit and the
entity must perform step two of the impairment test (measurement). Under step two, an
impairment loss is recognized for any excess of the carrying amount of the reporting unit’s
goodwill over the implied fair value of that goodwill. The implied fair value of goodwill is
determined by allocating the fair value of the reporting unit in a manner similar to a purchase
price allocation and the residual fair value after this allocation is the implied fair value of the
reporting unit goodwill. Fair value of the reporting unit is determined using a discounted cash
flow analysis. If the fair value of the reporting unit exceeds its carrying value, step two does not
need to be performed. Healthcare has determined that the appropriate reporting unit for goodwill
is the consolidated Healthcare entity and the annual impairment test was performed as of
September 30. Healthcare applied the transition guidance under ASC Topic 350, and as a result,
recognized a goodwill impairment transition loss of $17, 920,000 in the consolidated statement
of operations and changes in net assets, as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting
principle.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Net Patient Service Revenue

The Hospital’s net patient service revenue accounts for approximately 93% and 95% of
Healthcare’s consolidated net patient service revenue in 2011 and 2010, respectively. In 2011,
approximately 35% of the Hospital’s net patient service revenue was derived from Medicare, and .
approximately 53% of the Hospital’s net patient service revenue was derived from Blue Cross
and commercial managed care programs, which provide for payments to the Hospital at amounts
different from its established rates. Reimbursement under these programs is based on a specific
amount per case, or a contracted price, as defined, of rendering services to program beneficiaries.

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts due from patients,
third-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments
under reimbursement agreements. The Hospital recorded contractual allowances in the current
period representing the difference between charges for services rendered and the expected
payments under these programs and adjusts them in future periods as final settiements through
cost reports or other means are determined.

Adjustments arising from reimbursement arrangements with third-party payors are accrued for
on an estimated basis in the period in which the services are rendered. Estimates for cost report
settlements and contractual allowances can differ from actual reimbursement based on the results
of subsequent reviews and cost report audits. The Hospital’s Medicare cost reports have been
audited by the Medicare fiscal intermediary through September 30, 2009. For the years ended
September 30, 2011 and 2010, net patient service revenue for the Hospital has been increased by
approximately $302,000 and $192,000, respectively, for third-party settlements, favorably settled
appeals, and changes in estimates related to services rendered in previous years.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject
to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates may
change. Healthcare believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations and
is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential
wrongdoing. While no such regulatory inquiries have been made, compliance with such laws and
regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation as well as significant
regulatory action, including fines, penalties, and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid
programs.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4, Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Hospital, DSC, and NCHMG grant credit without collateral to their patients, most of whom
are local residents and are insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables,
net of reserves for contractual allowances, charity care, and uncollectible accounts, at
September 30 was as follows:

2011 2010
Medicare 18% 19%
Medicaid 22 16
Managed care 45 39
Other third-party payors 12 11
Self-pay patients 3 15

100% 100%
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Investments

The composition of investments restricted under bond financings and assets limited as to use at
September 30 is as follows (in thousands):

2011 2010
Investments restricted under bond financings:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 177 § 62
Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for operations and liquidity:
Cash and money market funds $ 1,203 $ 1,121
U.S. government and agency obligations 14,896 68,285
Corporate bonds 75,365 32,541
Municipal bonds 2,609 2,680
94,073 104,627
Internally designated for capital replacement:
Alternative investments 34,763 34,126
Common stocks 187,812 191,143

222,575 225,269
Internally designated for insurance (NCHCI):

Cash and short-term investments - 383
Mutual funds 2,904 2,933
2,904 3,316

Internally and externally designated for endowment:
Mutual funds 2,320 2,249
Total assets limited as to use $ 321,872 $ 335,461
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Investments (continued)

The composition and presentation of investment income are as follows for the years ended
September 30 (in thousands):

2011 2010
Interest and dividends $ 5880 $ 7,222
Net realized losses on investments (458) (11,293)
Change in net unrealized gains and losses on investments (9,532) 28,261
$ (4,110) $ 24,190
Reported as:
Other operating revenue $ 337) $ 3,851
Investment (loss) income (3,568) 20,302
Temporarily restricted investment (loss) income 5) 37

S (41100 8 24,190 1

6. Fair Value Measurements

All investments in marketable securities are reported at fair value as defined in ASC 820, Fair
Value Measurements and Disclosures.

ASC 820-10-50-2 establishes a three-level valuation hierarchy. The valuation hierarchy is based
upon the transparency of inputs to the valuation of an asset or liability as of the measurement
date. The three levels are defined as follows:

» Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets.

» Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities in active markets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instruments.

» Level 3 —Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair
value measurement.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

A financial instrument’s categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest
level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The following table presents the
financial instruments carried at fair value, except certain alternative investments, as of
September 30, 2011, by caption on the consolidated balance sheet by the valuation hierarchy

defined above (in thousands):

Total

26,814

177

1,203

14,896
75,365
2,609

94,073

36

122,459
26,500
38,817

187,812

2,904

1,133

327
860

2,320

314,100

34,763
348,863

2,127

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents S 26,814 $ -
Investments restricted under bond
financings:
Cash and cash equivalents 177 -
Intemnally designated for operations
and liquidity:
Cash and money market funds 1,203 -
U.S. government and agency
obligations - 14,896
Corporate bonds - 75,365
Municipal bonds - 2,609
1,203 92,870
Internally designated for capital
replacement:
Cash and short-term investments 36 -
Mutual funds:
U.S. equity 122,459 -
International equity 26,500 -
Fixed income 38,817 -
187,812 -
Internally designated for insurance:
Mutual funds — short-term fixed
income 2,904 -
Internally and externally designated
for endowment:
Mutual funds:
U.S. equity 1,133 -
Intemational equity 327 -
Fixed income 360 -
2,320 -
Investments at fair value S 221,230 § 92,870
Alternative investments not at fair
value (equity method)
Liabilities
Interest rate swap $ - S 2,127
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following table presents the financial instruments carried at fair value, except certain
alternative investments, as of September 30, 2010, by caption on the consolidated balance sheet
by the valuation hierarchy defined above (in thousands):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 26,837 § - 3 - 3 26,837
[nvestments restricted under bond
financings:
Cash and cash equivalents 62 - - 62
Internally designated for operations
and liquidity:
Cash and money market funds L121 - - 1,121
U.S. government and agency
obligations - 68,285 - 68,285
Corporate bonds - 32,541 - 32,541
Municipal bonds — 2,680 — 2,680
1,121 103,506 - 104,627
Internally designated for capital
replacement:
Cash and short-term investments 132 - - 132
Mutual funds:
U.S. equity 124,224 - - 124,224
International equity 29,645 - - 29,645
Fixed income 37,142 — - 37,142
191,143 - - 191,143
Internally designated for insurance:
Cash and short-term investments 383 - - 383
Mutual funds — short-term fixed
income 2,933 — — 2,933
3.316 - - 3.316
Internally and externally designated
for endowment:
Mutual funds:
U.S. equity 1,131 - - 1,131
International equity 340 - - 340
Fixed income 778 — — 778
2,249 — — 2,249
Investments at fair value $ 224,728 % 103,506 $ - 3 328234
Alternative investments not at fair
value (equity method) 34,126
%
Liabilities
Interest rate swap $ - S . 1,975 $ - 3 1,975
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

6. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The fair value of Level 1 investments is based on quoted market prices and is valued on a daily
basis. The fair value of the interest rate swap is based on discounted cash flows adjusted for
nonperformance risk. The adjustment is based on bond pricing for equivalent credit-related
entities.

Level 2 pricing is based on the custodian’s pricing methodologies which are based on
institutional bid evaluations. Institutional bid evaluations are estimated prices computed by
pricing vendors. These prices are determined using observable inputs for similar securities as of
the measurement date. Redemption frequency is monthly.

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and accounts payable
approximates fair value because of the short maturity of those assets and liabilities.

The estimated fair value of long-term debt (including current portion) based on quoted market
prices for the same or similar issues was $285,141,000 and $298,949,000 at September 30, 2011
and 2010, respectively.

Healthcare’s investments are exposed to various kinds and levels of risk. Equity securities and
mutual funds expose Healthcare to market risk, performance risk, and liquidity risk. Market risk
is the risk associated with major movements of the equity markets. Performance risk is the risk
associated with a company’s operating performance. Fixed income securities and mutual funds
expose Healthcare to interest rate risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk. As interest rates change, the
values of many fixed income securities are affected, including those with fixed interest rates.
Credit risk is the risk that the obligor of the security will not fulfill its obligations. Liquidity risk
is affected by the willingness of market participants to buy and sell particular securities and tends
to be higher for equities related to small capitalization companies. Due to the volatility in the
capital markets, there is a reasonable possibility of subsequent changes in fair value resulting in
additional gains and losses in the near term.

7. Long-Term Obligations

Healthcare’s long-term debt is issued pursuant to a master trust indenture dated February 1,
2002. The master trust indenture establishes an “Obligated Group,” consisting of the Hospital,
Healthcare, and DSC. All members of the Obligated Group are jointly and severally obligated to
pay all debt under the master trust indenture and are required to maintain their status as tax-
exempt, not-for-profit health care providers. All obligations issued under the master trust
indenture are secured by a security interest in the receivables of the Obligated Group as defined
in the master trust indenture.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Long-Term Obligations (continued)

Under the terms of the master trust indenture and a liquidity facility that was obtained in relation
to the Series 2002B debt, the Obligated Group must meet certain financial covenants, including
minimum debt service coverage levels. As of September 30, 2011, the Obligated Group was in
compliance with these covenants. '

Interest expense, including cash settlements from swap agreements during 2011 and 2010, was
approximately $8,536,000 and $8,571,000, respectively. In 2011 and 2010, $18,000 and
$3,157,000 of net interest, respectively, was capitalized.

Series 2002B Bonds

In February 2002, the Illinois Finance Authority (IFA) issued $62,000,000 of variable rate
demand revenue bonds (the Series 2002B debt) on behalf of the Hospital to fund certain capital
projects and to refund the Series 1995 and 1997 debt. The bonds are payable in varying
installments through July 1, 2032, and bear interest at a variable rate not to exceed 16%. The
average interest rate during 2011 and 2010 was 0.2%.

The Series 2002B debt is secured by a three-year standby bond purchase agreement, which
expires on November 2, 2012. Under the terms of the Series 2002B debt, if the bonds are not
remarketed or if the standby bond purchase agreement is not renewed or replaced prior to
expiration, the bond trustee is required to purchase the related bonds with proceeds from the
standby bond purchase agreement. Such liquidity advances convert to term loans on the
expiration date of the standby bond purchase agreement. Principal payments on the term loans
would be payable no earlier than a year and a day from September 30, 2011.

Series 2008A Bonds

In September 2008, the IFA issued $154,765,000 of revenue bonds (the Series 2008A debt) on
behalf of the Hospital to fund certain capital projects. The bonds are payable in varying
installments through July 1, 2038, and bear interest at fixed rates ranging from 4.00% to 5.37%.
Proceeds from the Series 2008A debt were used to reimburse the Hospital for prior capital
expenditures and to pay issuance costs of the bonds. As of September 30, 2010, all bond
proceeds had been spent.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Long-Term Obligations (continued)
Series 2008B and Series 2008C Bonds

In October 2008, the IFA issued $86,820,000 of variable rate demand revenue bonds (the Series
2008B/C debt) on behalf of the Hospital. The proceeds were used to refinance a taxable bank
loan originally obtained to refund the Obligated Group’s Series 2002A debt. The bonds are
payable in varying installments through July 1, 2032, and bear interest at a variable rate not to
exceed 12%. The average interest rate during 2011 and 2010 was 0.2%.

The Series 2008B/C debt is secured by an irrevocable direct pay letter of credit that expired on
December 18, 2011. See Note 16 for further information on this letter of credit. Under the terms
of the 2008B/C debt, if the bonds are not remarketed or if principal or interest is not paid when
due, the bond trustee is required to purchase the bonds or make the payments with proceeds from
the letter of credit. Such advances convert to term loans, with principal payments payable no
earlier than a year and a day from September 30, 201 1.

Unamortized underwriting fees and other costs related to the issuance of the Series 2002 and
2008 bonds of $5,644,000 and $5,825,000 are included in other long-term assets at
September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

The Obligated Group’s future principal payments on the bonds are as follows (in thousands):

Series Series Series
2002B 2008A 2008B/C Total
Year ending September 30:

2012 $ 1,400 § 1,525 § 2,760 § 5,685
2013 1,500 1,590 2,860 5,950
2014 1,600 1,685 2,910 6,195
2015 1,700 1,770 2,970 6,440
2016 1,700 1,855 3,150 6,705
Thereafter 45,200 143,515 63,610 252,325

Total principal payments $ 53,100 $ 151,940 § 78,260 § 283,300
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8. Derivatives

The Hospital has an interest rate-related derivative instrument to manage its exposure on its
variable rate debt and does not enter into derivative instruments for any purpose other than risk
management purposes. By using a derivative financial instrument to manage the risk of changes
in interest rates, the Hospital exposes itself to credit risk and market risk. Credit risk is the failure
of the counterparty to perform under the terms of the derivative contract. When the fair value of
a derivative contract is positive, the counterparty owes the Hospital, which creates credit risk for
the Hospital. When the fair value of a derivative contract is negative, the Hospital owes the
counterparty and therefore does not possess credit risk. The Hospital minimizes the credit risk in
its derivative instrument by requiring that the counterparty post collateral for the benefit of the
Hospital based on the credit rating of the counterparty and the fair value of the derivative
contract. Market risk is the adverse effect on the value of a financial instrument that results from
change in interest rates. The market risk associated with interest rate changes is managed by
establishing and monitoring parameters that limit the types and degree of market risk that may be
undertaken. The Hospital also mitigates risk through periodic review of its derivative position in
the context of the total blended cost of capital.

During 2003, the Hospital entered into an interest rate swap agreement (the swap agreement)
with a notional amount of $100,000,000 to hedge against changing interest rates. Under the
terms of the swap agreement, the Hospital receives semiannual payments based upon 81% of the
one-month LIBOR and makes semiannual payments based upon the SIFMA Index. The
scheduled termination date of the swap agreement is July 1, 2032. During 2011, the notional
amount was reduced to $78,900,000.

The Hospital’s swap agreement contains a provision requiring posting of collateral to the
counterparty if the swap is in a liability position and the liability amount exceeds certain specific
threshold amounts. The threshold amounts are determined based on the credit rating assigned by
Moody’s or Standard & Poor’s to the Hospital’s variable rate bonds. As of September 30, 2011,
the liability of $2,127,000 is below the threshold, and as such, no collateral has been posted.
Similarly, the swap agreement requires the counterparty to post collateral to the Hospital if the
swap is in an asset position and exceeds certain threshold amounts.

Net amounts paid or received under the swap agreement are included in interest expense. The
change in the fair value of the swap agreement was approximately $(152,000) and $(896,000) in
2011 and 2010, respectively, and is recorded as a nonoperating item. The fair value of the swap
agreement approximates $(2,127,000) and $(1,975,000) at September 30, 2011 and 2010,
respectively, and is recognized as a noncurrent liability.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8. Derivatives (continued)
Following is a summary of the swap agreement as of September 30, 2011 and 2010:

Notional Maturity

Year Amount Date Rate Paid Rate Received
USD-SIFMA
2011 $ 78,900,000 July 2032 Municipal Swap Index 81% of LIBOR
USD-SIFMA
2010 $ 81,825,000 July2032 Municipal Swap Index 81% of LIBOR

The fair value of derivative instruments at September 30 is as follows (in thousands):

Balance Sheet

Location 2011 2010
Derivative not designated as
hedging instrument under
ASC 815:
Interest rate contract Interest rate swap $ @127 § (1,975

The effects of derivative instruments on the consolidated statements of operations and changes in
net assets for 2011 and 2010 are as follows (in thousands):

Amount of Loss
Location of Loss 2011 2010

Derivative not designated as  Included in (deficiency)

hedging instrument under excess of revenue over
ASC 815: expenses
Interest rate contract Interest expense $ 27 § 36)

Change in value of interest
rate swap (nonoperating
expense) (152) (896)
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9. Restricted Net Assets

Restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at September 30 (in thousands):

2011 2010
Temporarily restricted:
Patient care addition/emergency department expansion ~ $ 1,188 §$ 1,855
Emergency department imaging center 1,380 329
Intensive care nursery 117 299
Specific hospital programs 57 351
Other special uses 1,164 1,294
Youth treatment center 197 167
Nursing education 133 171
Women’s services 78 118
Community services 24 -
Cancer services 548 —

$ 4,886 3 4,584

Permanently restricted:

Youth treatment center $ 307 $ 305
Nursing education 620 652
Endowment — general 216 200

$ 1,143 § 1,157

Healthcare’s endowment consists of individual donor-restricted funds established for a variety of
purposes. Net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the
donor-imposed restrictions.

Healthcare has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act of 2006
(UPMIFA), as adopted by the state of Illinois, as requiring the preservation of the fair value of
the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor
stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, Healthcare classifies as permanently
restricted net assets the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, the original
value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and accumulations to the permanent
endowment made in accordance with the directions of the applicable donor gift instrument at the
time the accumulation is added to the fund. Any remaining portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the
organization in a manner consistent with the donor intent or, where silent, standard of prudence
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9. Restricted Net Assets (continued)

prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, Healthcare considers the following
factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted funds:

+ The purposes of Healthcare and the endowment fund

* General economic conditions

* The possible effects of inflation and deflation

* The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments

Healthcare has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking
to maintain purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets include those assets
of donor-restricted funds that must be held in perpetuity. Under the investment policy,
endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce a real return, net of
inflation, of at least 5% over the long term. Actual returns in any given year may vary from this
amount.

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, Healthcare relies on a total return strategy in
which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). Healthcare targets a diversified asset
allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based and alternative investments to achieve
its long-term objective within prudent risk constraints.

Healthcare has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year 4% of the average of the most
recent 12 quarters’ endowment fund balance. In establishing this policy, Healthcare considered
the long-term expected return on its endowment. Accordingly, over the long term, Healthcare
expects to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity, as well as
to provide additional real growth through new gifts and investment return.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9. Restricted Net Assets (continued)

The changes in restricted net assets for the years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, are
summarized below (in thousands):

Temporarily Permanently

Restricted Restricted Total
Restricted net assets, October 1, 2009 h) 6,027 $ 1,023 $ 7,050
Contributions 1,748 6 1,754
Investment return 37 - 37
Appropriation for expenditure (3,228) - (3,228)
Other — 128 128
Restricted net assets, September 30, 2010 4,584 1,157 5,741
Contributions 1,866 6 1,872
Investment loss ) - (5)
Appropriation for expenditure (1,647) - (1,647)
Other — 68 68

Restricted net assets, September 30, 2011 $ 4,798 $ 1,231 § 6,029

10. Insurance Programs

Healthcare is a defendant in certain lawsuits and may be subject to additional claims alleging
professional liability. Effective November 1, 1978, Healthcare began insuring basic professional
and general liability coverage, subject to a nominal deductible, through the Chicago Hospital
Risk Pooling Program (CHRPP). CHRPP is a self-insured trust established under the Illinois
Religious and Charitable Risk Pooling Trust Act of 1977. CHRPP provides coverage through the
use of three funds, “A,” “B,” and “X.” While the “A” fund is hospital-specific, the “B” and “X”
funds are pooled funds, which include all CHRPP members. Following an actuarial formula,
contributions, reserves, and payment of losses are allocated to each fund based on varying
percentages, which may be subject to future retroactive adjustments.

Effective January 1, 2003, the coverage changed from an occurrence basis to a claims-made
basis. Accordingly, Healthcare recorded an actuarial estimate of its tail liability of $7,639,000 at
September 30, 2010, discounted at 5.0%, and included in other long-term liabilities in the
consolidated balance sheet. The corresponding undiscounted estimate is $10,408,000 at
September 30, 2010. Healthcare and subsidiaries are also covered by an excess liability policy
with limits of $5,000,000 in the aggregate per year for calendar year 2010.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

10. Insurance Programs (continued)

As of December 31, 2010, CHRPP discontinued the issuance of professional and general liability
coverage and commenced a voluntary runoff of its claim portfolio effective January 1, 2011. As
of that date, Healthcare established a self-insured retention program in which it retains the risk
for all claims with individual values under $4,000,000. An additional “buffer” self-insured
retention exists for the first claim that exceeds $4,000,000, Healthcare has obtained commercial
insurance on a claims-made basis for claims exceeding the self-insured retention. Healthcare’s
self-insurance and tail liabilities of $13,565,000 are reported in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets at present value based on a discount rate of 4.5% as of September 30, 2011. The
undiscounted gross self-insurance and tail liabilities were $16,545,000 at September 30, 2011.
Provisions for professional and general liability risks are based on an actuarial estimate of losses
using actual loss data adjusted for industry trends and current conditions. The provision for
estimated self-insured claims includes estimates of ultimate costs for both reported claims and
claims incurred but not reported.

Actuarial estimates are subject to uncertainty from various sources, including changes in claim
reporting patterns, claim settlement patterns, judicial decisions, legislation, and economic
conditions. The actual claim payments could be materially different from the estimate. In the
opinion of management, although certain of these claims could potentially exceed Healthcare
and subsidiaries’ coverage, the final premiums and costs under the CHRPP arrangement and the
ultimate disposition of claims covered under CHRPP and the self-insured program will not have
a material adverse effect on the financial position of Healthcare.

During 2007, the Hospital established an owner-controlled insurance program related to its
patient care addition construction project, requiring a bank letter of credit in the amount of
$2,000,000. No amounts have been drawn on this letter of credit.

11. Commitments
Lease Agreements

Healthcare leases space under operating lease agreements and equipment under capital lease
obligations. Total expense recognized for operating lease agreements during 2011 and 2010 was
approximately $2,695,000 and $597,000, respectively.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

11. Commitments (continued)

As of September 30, 2011, Healthcare is required to make the following future minimum
payments under the noncancelable lease agreements (in thousands):

2012 $ 2,141
2013 2,031
2014 2,003
2015 1,982
2016 1,650
Thereafter 3,937

$ 13,744

12. Employee Retirement Plans

Substantially all employees of Healthcare participate in one of two retirement plans. The
Northwest Community Hospital Employees’ Retirement Plan (the Plan) is a trusteed,
noncontributory, defined-benefit plan. The Northwest Community Healthcare Employees’
Retirement Plan (the DC Plan) is a defined-contribution plan.

Defined-Benefit Plan

ASC 715 requires plan sponsors of defined-benefit pension plans to recognize the funded status
of their plans in the balance sheet, measure the fair value of plan assets and benefit obligations as
of the date of the fiscal year-end balance sheet, and provide additional disclosures. A
September 30 measurement date was utilized for 2011 and 2010.

During fiscal 2010, the Hospital elected to freeze benefit accruals for all participants in the Plan.
An amendment to the Plan eliminated all future benefit accruals, including participants’ credited
service, final average earnings, and final average compensation amounts used to calculate Plan
benefits.

The Plan’s prior service cost and actuarial losses (gains) included in unrestricted net assets
-during 2011 and 2010 are $9,401,000 and $10,859,000, respectively.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

12. Employee Retirement Plans (continued)

The status of the Plan at September 30, and for the year then ended, is as follows (in thousands):

2011 2010
Change in projected benefit obligation:

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year: $ 217,257 § 197,227
Service cost - 3,320
Interest cost 9,387 10,409
Actuarial loss 6,123 16,863
Curtailment (11,430) 62
Benefits paid (1,267) (10,624)

Projected benefit obligation at end of year 220,070 217,257

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year: 170,554 155,965
Actual gain on plan assets 6,141 18,713
Employer contributions 3,000 6,500
Settlements (11,430) -
Benefits paid (1,267) (10,624)

| Fair value of plan assets at end of year 166,998 170,554
Funded status as of measurement date (53,072) (46,703)
Unrestricted net assets:

Adjustment to unrestricted net assets (75,504) (66,103)

Components of unrestricted net assets:

Unrecognized net actuarial loss 75,504 66,103
Net amount recognized at end of year (53,072) §  (46,703)
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

12. Employee Retirement Plans (continued)

Net periodic pension cost for all of the Plan’s participants consists of the following for the years
ended September 30 (in thousands):

2011 2010
Service cost for benefits earned during the year $ -3 3,320
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 9,388 10,409
Expected return on plan assets (14,775) (13,808)
Net amortization and deferral 1,433 1,100
Settlement charge 3,921 —
Net periodic pension cost $ 33§ 1,021

The accumulated benefit obligation for the Plan was approximately $220,070,000 and
$217,257,000 at September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at the measurement date
are as follows:

2011 2010
Discount rate 4.3% 4.5%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.5% 9.0%
Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic pension cost for the years ended
September 30 are as follows:

2011 2010
Discount rate 4.5% 5.5%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets - 9.0% 9.0%
Rate of compensation increase N/A 1.5-3.0%
[111-1304142 7 31
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

12. Employee Retirement Plans (continued)

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets was developed using expected investment
returns of the Plan’s investment portfolio. The portfolio’s actual rate of return has averaged 5.1%
since 2001.

The Plan’s weighted-average asset allocations at September 30, 2011 and 2010, by asset
category are as follows:

Target 2011 2010
Asset category
Equity securities 43% 42% 44%
Fixed income securities 47 48 46
Alternative investments 10 10 9
Cash equivalents — — 1
100% 100% 100%

The Plan exists to provide retirement benefits for covered employees consistent with the long-
term interests of the Plan’s participants and their beneficiaries. The Plan’s investment objectives
may include, but are not limited to, the following: maintaining a portfolio of assets of appropriate
liquidity and diversification, which generate investment returns that, together with future
contributions, are sufficient to maintain or improve the Plan’s funding level; limiting the increase
or variability of future contributions; and earning a rate of return in excess of a customized
index.

Minimum contributions for 2012 are expected to be $4,360,000.

The following are the Plan’s financial instruments at September 30, 2011, measured at fair value
on a recurring basis by the valuation hierarchy defined in Note 6 (in thousands):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Cash and money market funds $ 335 $ - 3 - 335
Mutual funds:

U.S. equity 47,265 - - 47,265

International equity 22,993 - - 22,993

Fixed income 59,737 - - 59,737

High-yield bonds 13,358 - - 13,358

Emerging markets debt 6,483 - - 6,483

Hedge fund of funds — — 16,827 16,827

3 150,171 $ - 3 16,827 $ 166,998
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

12. Employee Retirement Plans (continued)

The following are the Plan’s financial instruments at September 30, 2010, measured at fair value
on a recurring basis by the valuation hierarchy defined in Note 6 (in thousands):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Cash and money market funds $ 719 % - 3 - 3 719
Mutual funds:
U.S. equity 49,795 - - 49,795
International equity 25,314 - - 25,314
Fixed income 58,817 - - 58,817
High-yield bonds 13,178 - - 13,178
Emerging markets debt 6,682 - - 6,682
Hedge fund of funds — — 16,049 16,049
3 154,505 § - 3 16,049 $ 170,554

Fair value methodologies for Level 1 and Level 2 are consistent with the inputs described in
Note 6. Fair value measurements for Level 3 represents the Plan’s ownership interests in the net
asset value of a limited partnership investing in hedge funds for which active markets do not
exist (alternative investments). The fair values of the alternative investments that do not have
readily determinable fair values are determined by the general partner or fund manager taking
into consideration, among other things, the cost of the securities or other investments, prices of
recent significant transfers of like assets, and subsequent developments concerning the
companies or other assets to which the alternative investments relate. There is inherent
uncertainty in such valuations, and the estimated fair values may differ from the values that
would have been used had a ready market for these investments existed. The Plan’s alternative
investments also have liquidity restrictions and can be divested only at specified times based on
terms in the partnership agreements.

The Plan’s investment assets are exposed to the same kinds and levels of risk as described in
Note 6.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

12. Employee Retirement Plans (continued)

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Plan’s Level 3 assets for
the period from October I, 2010 to September 30, 2011 (in thousands):

Hedge Fund
of Funds

Value at October 1, 2009 : $ -
Purchases at cost 16,000
Change in unrealized gain related to holdings at September 30, 2010 49
Value at September 30, 2010 16,049
Change in unrealized gain related to holdings at September 30, 2011 778
Value at September 30, 2011 $ 16,827

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future services, as appropriate, are
expected to be paid (in thousands):

Pension

Benefits
2012 $ 18,748
2013 18,328
2014 18,752
2015 16,898
2016 16,448
2017 to 2021 76,268

Defined-Contribution Plan

As of January 1, 2005, substantially all new employees are eligible for the DC Plan. Total DC
Plan expense was approximately $12,296,000 and $9,587,000 in 2011 and 2010, respectively.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

13. Functional Expenses

Healthcare provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location.
Expenses related to providing these services are approximately as follows (in thousands):

2011 2010
Health care services $ 440,594 $§ 394,707
General and administrative 91,679 86,298
Fund-raising 152 161

$ 532425 § 481,166

14. Illinois Hospital Assessment Program

In December 2008, the Illinois Hospital Assessment Program (HAP) was approved by the
Federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) for the period July 1, 2008 through
June 30, 2013. Under HAP, Illinois receives additional federal Medicaid funds for the state’s
health care system administered by the Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services.
HAP includes both a payment to the Hospital from the state and an assessment against the
Hospital, which is paid to the state in the same year.

The Hospital recognized the following amounts in the years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010
(in thousands):

2011 2010
HAP revenue in net patient service revenue $ 11,798 $ 11,800
HAP assessment in operating expense 11,676 11,677
Net excess from HAP $ 122§ 123

15. Acquisition

On September 1, 2010, Health Services purchased certain assets and assumed certain liabilities
of Affinity Health Care, LLC, a physician practice with offices in Arlington Heights and Buffalo
Grove, Illinois. This transaction has been accounted for as a purchase under ASC 954-805. Net
liabilities of $1,527,000 were assumed, and goodwill in the amount of $17,920,000 was recorded
in conjunction with this transaction.
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

16. Subsequent Events

On December 1, 2011, the 1FA issued $53,100,000 of variable rate demand revenue bonds (the
Series 2011 debt) on behalf of the Hospital. The proceeds were used to currently refund the
Series 2002B debt. The bonds were purchased directly by a bank for an initial term of ten years
and bear interest based on a percentage of LIBOR plus an agreed-upon spread. The bonds have a
final maturity date of July 1, 2032.

The direct pay letter of credit securing the Series 2008 B/C debt was replaced on December 1,
2011, with irrevocable transferable letters of credit that expire on December 1, 2016. The letters
of credit provide a commitment to provide funds for the purchase of Series 2008 B/C bonds that
may be tendered pursuant to an optional or a mandatory tender and that have not been
remarketed. Such advances convert to term loans, with principal payments payable no earlier
than a year and a day from the date of the advance.

Healthcare and subsidiaries evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to
September 30, 2011 through February 10, 2012, the date of issuance of the financial statements.
During this period, there were no other subsequent events requiring recognition or disclosure in
the consolidated financial statements.
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Report of Independent Auditors on Other Financial Information

The Audit and Compliance Committee and the Board of Directors
Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. The accompanying details of consolidated balance sheet and details
of consolidated statement of operations and changes in net assets are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic
consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

St ¥ MLLP

February 10, 2012

1111-1304142 37
0127

A ez b of £rect & Yoena find

ATTACHMENT
6




THIBOLI-T111 8¢ e
m
m ©
C €LILT08T) $ €0909¢ $ CIBPO9S § ST6C688 $ 9568699 § 0L5091C65 § #SIS9C6LE § sjasse [e10L Ll
TETHLI6 (¥ °005°97) - - £0€°9LE’T - 89796 756°9€5°T1 £€56'9PL°0T =
- (000°000°0Z) - - - - - - 000°000°0T SOLIRIPISQNS Ul JUBUNSSAU] M
ETHL6 - - - £0€°9LE" - 897196 199'€8L°9 - S19SSE ULII-Juof BYIQ
- (€s6'opL) - - - - - - £56°9bL JeIyR W 153193U]
- (167°€SL'S) - - - - - 162°SL'S - UOIIBPUNO ] JO SIISSE 19U UT ISAINU|
06¥°919° 1+ - 060°280°1 - - LSETHO'L - LO9'TEP'66E 9EP'SS0'PE
(0€9vSTS8T) = (66£°091) (000°655°¢) - (¥81°9€5°01) - (0Z6'99¢°sk2)  (LTV'9€TST) uone1dep pateNUINDOE $5377
0Z1°1£8°9ZL - 68F'LPT'1 000°555°¢ - 19S°8LS°LL - LTSB61'SH9 £95°167°65
19+'686'7 - [LrL - - - - 067786 - ssa1foxd-uj-uononnsuo))
1STErTLIT - 8101 000°5$5°€ - P6L S8y - +ST'086°501 $88°18L1 swidinbs sjqeaour ofey
9€6°087°92C - - - - POPISy - 9STPII'CIT LSOTS9'8 syuaurarordunt poyases| pue wawdmbs paxig
P61°68L°SSE - - - - LYL'LYE'S - $8¥°8b0°LOS £96°T6E°0Y squippng
8LT'89S+T - - - - LSE0E - €97°€L0'91 859°P9P'8 siusumaordult pue| pue pue
13509 Je Juatudinbs pue Auadoig
075 1L8°12€E - - - SBEF06T - 66b°SEE'T P6L 95016 TH8PLS LT
SSHLEIT - - - - - SSYLYT'L - - u3uImopus 10§ pajeudisap Ajjeuisixy
S61°ZLIT = - - - - S61TLIT - - 1UBWIMOPUS 10) pareudisap AjeLIaug
S8 06T - - - $8EY06°T - - - - (IDHDN) soueansut 10§ pareudisap A|feusaju]
H8'YLS TTT - - - - - - - b8 PLSTTT Juswiae)dal jendes 10§ pareudisap Ajjewssyu]
£PO°TLOPG - - - - - 6¥8°S1 P6L'9S0't6 - Aupinbiy pue suoneado 105 pareudisap Ajewoiu
1anfeA 118j Je ‘st O SB pajiunl] s1assy n
—
089°9v6'96 (676'975°1) Y8E'9TH'E £09°09€ STIUvIPT 805°068°[ 68L°36E"C L1T°SE1°98 €76'L88'1 S19SSE JUSLND [e30 <
- (6269751} - LITS6 - - - [AVATE] - sojeyye woy ang
SYT'86Y01 - LTL69T $00°L8 £99°€ - - 0L£°0Z1°01 00S°L1 Jayio pue sasuadxa predaig
S00°L8LT - $00°CT1 - 991°6LS - LL8ST8 OLY'¥8L L8V V8P S3qeAIIAL IBYIQ
£8€°0L9'0S - €6TE0S°T - - 18¥°8LL - 609'88€ S - (000°L7L°8T$) S1N0DIE 2|qU3]j00UN
10J 20URMO][E SS3] ‘IQBAISI21 SJUNODIE JUIR
PorLLl - - = - - - POPLLL - s3uolreury puoq JApUN PAIILISII SIUSUNSIAU] b
£85°€18°9T - $ 6SEOPST  §  I8CBLI $ 9I£1€8 $  L80°TLOT $ T6'TUST $ T6STEL6l  $ 996°S8¢l S siafeatnbs yses pue ysed
1$)3sS€ JUSLIND
SPISSY
€301 Suoy guII[g SNAIG 11 duesnsuy FEITER) nef ¥] [endsoy EXCENTCE T
Sunepijosuo) PIBay QU RqL) Ajenss)) Asadang gdsoH An D An o)
~DdN HON Ke@ DMN IDMN 1S3MYLION 1SaMYMON
1102 ‘0¢ 19quaidag

193YS doue[eg PAILPI[OSUO)) JO S[IBIx(

SOLIBIPISQNS PUB 2IB0YI[BAH ANUNWWO.) ISOMYLION



ChIvOET-1111

TC6 855 698 CLTLI0SC PLPEIS T €09 09¢ €IS P69 § CL6 (68 8 9508699 § 0L 091 C6% PST SOCOLL
S611p8 bib (£8€°065°97) (601°15b) L9'8HE €56°9PL h1'5E8'9 LLS'LSEO S81'8SL'IS1 L81'9EL'SLT
(605°95€°CT) - (601°7SH07) LP9'8PE (LP0€STT) - - - -
000°088°C - - - 000°088°C - - - -
000°1Z10T - 000°100°07 - 000'0Z1 - - - -
018°0ST'I (690°096) - - - - 018°0£T°1 690096 -
681°86L°F (zer'seL'y) - - - - 681°86L'F oLy -
SOL'L91°80F (960°L£8°00) - - - Tr1°58%9 8LS ‘8T $68700°9¢1 L81°9€L°SLT
LTLLVL'YSY (98L°9€‘T) £85°p96'p 956°11 098°LY6't £8L°LS0'T 6L6°0tT $8CTOL 0P L96'8TS°E
101°029'6b¢ £F1°06 0LF' 10T - - 000°1€S - 88t 611 LbE 000'8+9
€68°1L0°ES - - - - - - €6871L0CS -
L10°LT1°T - - - - - - L10°Ln'T -
€19°958'v1 £t1'06 0LP' 10T - - 000°1€S - 000°98<T1 000'8+9
LEFOPO'T - - - - - - LEP'OP0'L -
181°815°8LT - - - - - - 181°815°8LT -
181706 - - - - - - 181°€06 -
000°0SL°LE - - - - - - 000°0SL°LE -
000°0SL°LE - - - - - - 000°0SL°LE -
000°S1+°081 - - - - - - 000°STH0S1 -
000°00L'1S - - - - - - 000°00L°1S -
979°L60°S01 (626'97S'T) E11'E9L'E 95611 098°Lt6'Y €8L'97S1 6L6°0PT L68°TST'C6 £96088'T
- (626'9T$°1) S8H'EST - - LEYOP] tH6°L6 LI1TS6 919'6¢6
0LILITIE - - - - 696°699 - 10T°LPH0E -
LST'SEE'S - - - - - - LSTSE'S -
£TI0IL'SS - 00t°966°C 95611 098°L6'Y €09'68% £09°6€1 90L'§ES St $66'88S'1
9,0°6cc’Tl  § — 8TTEIS - $ - PL$'9TT 4343 $ 9IS'6ETIl  § 9TETSE $
1ejog, suoneuUIwWIg SANALIS 2711 ueinsu] AU :c_:n_u::ch _&:mmc: ohau-_—_xo—.—
Sunepijosuo) ey QU IaqL) Ayense) A133.ng jendsoy An D An D
DMN -DdN HON Aed DMN DAN 15aMYION 1samyIoN
1102 ‘0¢ 1oquardeg

(ponunuog) 109yg doue[eq paiepijosuo)) Jo s[ren

SOLIBIPISQNS PUB AIBOYI[BOH ANUNWIWO)) ISOMUMON

6¢

S19SSE 12U pue $3N1|1qel| 210 |
SJ9SSE Jau [e10
sTurnues paute1dy
Sareys Pan)ald
S3JBYS UOWLIO))
Pa191sal Ajusueunsag
payinsal Ajresodwia |
paisan
'51955€ 19N

santiqen e L

S201]1qel] WWALINSUOU [0 ]
uonedyqo uoistag

dems 21e1 359191U]
sanfiqet| uidl-Juop PO
uonedI[qo WU 1SS Y

uonediqo asea) jende)
Spuoq D80T saMag
spuoq g800z sal2g
SpUoq V8007 SaLa§

SPU0Q g700T S3UPS
‘saninuewn JUALNd ss3y ‘suonednqo 19ap uua)-Juo

S201]1qe1| JULND [e10 ]
saenye o1 nq
s10Aed Ayred-payy oy ang
suonefqo 19ap uLa3-Juof Jo sanunies JudaLn
19Y)0 pue sasuadxa pannoy
arqeAed sunodoy

'sanifiqel| Juan)

Lymba pue ‘spasse Jau ‘saupqely

ATTACHMENT
6

0129




[A25URRN0!

(€19°1Lb'91) S1091€ (SET'EL6'E) 106'8€Y (€60'€21°1) 1L0°TSL (Loz'seL) ©I1L°LLT'Y) (55€'998't)
(LP1°192°€) S6v°978 (00¢) - $95°8LS 000°C1 [(37%9) 97158 (687°LSL'Y)
Y0S8SH S6v'9C8 (005) - $9S°8LS 000°CI - 188°01C (956'891°1)
(8L8°1S1) - - - - - - (8L8151) -
(€LL°L9§°C) - - - - - (EpE'S) £21°92 (£55'885°¢)
(99¥°01Z°€1) (08t'015) (SEL'TL6'E) 106°8EY (LS9°10L'T) 1L0°0VL°T (198'7€L) (9£8°79¢'8) (998°801)
29E°STPTES (90L°668°€) YBLLTELT 660°C1L 619 VI1'Y 10+°995°€Y 8O'SEI| 8¥1°CH6 08 6VECS'8
C08°€V6'6 - €09°0F - - - - 007°€06'6 -
9€1°9L9'T1 - - - - - - 9E1'9L9T1 -
YSSYTTTH - 000°0S - - 896°64C S0€'6 9L6'606'¥ SOE'S
809°CEL'EY - 200597 005°5S€ - 966°086 - 8SP'8ITOF 759°798°1
€20'8£9°05 (Leg’e19) 107'768°¢ 0ZE'8bE 897°09¢ 161°80S S15°68 805°S9LCh LSS'LBTT
$E6°878°201 (819°0€l€) 11LvT9'y <8 18€°PSL'E 166°110°9 PS8 PpEl S06°5€'68 868°9L0°C
€0EI8E"1LT (zz'ssn) L9T'SSP81 9¢H's - SST'SIS'S 96106 §96°C90°PHT LE9'16T°T
9681761 (981°01¢'F) 610'SSE'ET 000°ZSH'1 266'CIP'T TLP'90E'ST PLL'TOY TVE08S'TLY £8y'S1p'g
890" +P 81 (699°96L°¢) YLTPREL 000°CST'l W6TP'T 968°t PLLTOP 81£°89F'8 €8P°S1H'8
878°0LL°00S  § (LISE19) $ sLLoL61z - $ - 9L TOE'ST § — Pe6'TILYOY §
(LI y gy moum?_om U‘.—‘.— guesnsuy .-O-EOU :o_-uvﬁﬂon- —ﬂﬂ—mc—.— aledyjedsly
Bunepijosuo) Py PN IIqAD) Kpense)) A1380ng rendsoy A D Ap D
DMN -OdN HON Aed DMN JMN 1S3MUMION 1SIMYIION

1102 ‘0€ Joquoidag papug Jesx

oy

sasuadxa 19A0 aNUALI JO $590%9 (A3ua101Ja(])

anuaaal (asuadxa) Buneradouou JoN
BYO

deas aje1 1sa131ut Jo anfea ur ofuey>)
AWI0dUL (S50]) JUBUNSIAU]

anudAds (3suadx3) SuneasdouoN

awodw (sso]) Suneiado

sasuadyo [e10]

152191U]

jusuissasse feydsoy swoulffj

SIUNO33. 3[qII3[|03UN 10} UOISIACIY
uohjeznouie pue uoneldardsg

59914105 paseydind pue so9) [BUOISSIJOI]
1o pue sarjddng

suyauaq vakoldwd pue saLrejes
sasuadxy

NUIAI jRI0 ]
anuaaa1 Juneiado PO
anuaAal 91413 Juaned 19N
INUIARY

19SSV 1ON Ul saguey)) pue suorerddQ Jo JUSWIIL)S PAIEPI[OSU0)) JO S[IBId(]

SOLIRIPISQNS PUE 2IBdI[BIH AJNUNWWIOY) ISOMUMION

ATTACHMENT

0130

6



TrIvOET-T1111

NSRS 78€06590) $ (601 15H) § IO 8re €56 9PL TPISS89  § LISLSPO I I8T9EL SLC
T60bLE LS ($25°690°LT) 990°CHr 61 £hLT68 9P0'0LE T 1L0°€80°L P8 HIT9 SOC8TROLI THST09°8LT
(L68'7ES TH) 8EI'6LY (SL1°€68'61) (960°7¥S) (£60°€79) (626°LYD) £€L°TET (0Z1°0L0'61) (66£'998'7)
YZ6EL (016°7) - - - - PT6'EL 0167 -
- 0150 - - - - - 01§ -
16¥°L9 - - - - - 16+°L9 - -
£€H'9 - - - - - ££4°9 - -
905°¥1Z ($9€°L1£) - - - - LOS1T €9€°L1¢ -
- (L17°9¢6'1) - - - - LIT9E6T -
($8.°809) - - - - - (¥87'87) (10s‘08$) -
(€5€'8€0°1) - - - - - (£5€'8€0°1) -
- €68°8191 - - - - (£58°819°1) - -
(££T°6) - - - - - (£€7°¢) - -
LL8°998°1 - - - - - LL8998°1 - -
(LZE'1T8'Th) T10°'66L (L1°€68°61) (960°7¥S) (€60°€79) (676°LYT) (869°¢S) (€66'68£'61) ($5£°998°7)
0v6'616°L1) - (SZSILUTD) - - - - (S1¥'8bL°9) -
(L8E106'+T) 210'66L (059°12L°8) (960°¢tS) (£60°€29) (626°LYT) (869'5$) (8LS149°CD) (56£°998°0)
- L6686 - (L66°786) - - - - -
£6€'8€0°1 - - - - - ~ £5€'8€0°t -
(16+°L9) - - - - - (16+'L9) - -
(9£9°00+°6) - - - - - - (9£9°00t'6) -
- (000°00$) (ST1H'8PLY) - 000°00$ (000°000°7) 000'0$L S1t'866°C 000°000'Z
(€19°1Lp'91)  §  S1091¢€ $ (S£T°eL6'D)  §  106'8EY (£60°€T11)  §  tLozsL't  § (LOT'8EL) $ (012°2LT'8)  § (565998 ¢
_N-O,F 111 oy SINANRG 2711 Jdueansuj AU :e_-a_.-:-eu_ —N-_._me—.- u._ﬂo-_-_au—.u
Suneprjosuo) ey eT111y° SEL T NG Aense) A133ang jendsopy Ay D Ay D
JMN -DdN HON Le@ DMN DMN 1S3MYyLION 15amypION

8%

1B3A JO PUD JE S)ISSe JaN

1834 30 Sunnndaq 1e siasse N

$13sSE JaU Ul ummu._u_: (osea123(])

SI9SSE 19U pAN2IISA Apjuaueunad ul (asea193p) aseadsu)
uonepuno f 3y} jo

$)3SSE J3U Ut Isauut w1 ofuey)

UONESIJISSE[II JUSLMOPUD JO 1331J3 19N

suopnqIIUo))

S)3SSE J3U PAJINIISIA APUduRIIIg

$)9SSE JaU PaIdLISal A[Ireiodura) ul Iseadu|
uONBPUNO,] AT} JO SI9SSE JaU U1 )s31u1 ut 3Tuey)
suoneradQ
ywawidinba pue Aadoid yo aseyoing
110J PISN SUOTIDUISII LIOIJ PISEI|II SIISSE 13N
SAMeIjIJE O SIgISuRI]
$S0] JUBUNSIAUY
suonnqLIU0Y)
S)ISSE 32U pa)asat Auesodwa |,

SIISSE 12U PA)ILSIIUN UL 3583193(]
a1disund Sununosse wt 33ueys Jo 19313 SANENIRLNY
adisund Sununoase uy afueys jo Joayye
SANE[NUIING 210J9q SIASSE J3U PAISLISAIUN U ISEIII(]
SIOISAAUL 9JIUNI3GA D) O) UONNQLISIC
wawidinbs pue Ausdoid jo
aseyoInd 10j PIsn SUONOLUSII WIOI) PISEI]II S1SSE JIN
UONEDIJISSB[IAT JUIWAOPUD JO 1933 JON
1505 uoisuad orpotiad jau
uey) 1310 safueld pale[al-uoIsudd
saleI[yJe (01) W0y siajsuel]
$9suadxa I9A0 INUIADI JO $S2OXI (ASUDIdA(])
S)ISSE JaU PIJNAISIAUNY

(panunuoo) s1assy 19N Ul saguey) pue suonerddQ Jo Judwele)S pAjepI[osu0)) JO S[1eIR(]

SOLIBIPISQNS PUE 3IB0YI[BIH ATUNWWO)) ISOIMYLION

0131

ATTACHMENT
6




Supplemental Information

1111-1304142

0132 ATTACHMENT
6




et

s
P

I

WH/HHHHHHHH!H““““ 5l ERNST & YOUNG

cago. L 50606-1787
Yol +1 312 879 2800

1 +1 312 879 40030
WWW.eY.Com

Report of Independent Auditors on Supplemental Information

The Audit and Compliance Committee and the Board of Directors
Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. The following Schedule of Charity Care and Community Benefits
for the years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, is not a required part of the consolidated
financial statements. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in our audits of the consolidated financial statements, and accordingly, we express no opinion on

It.
émt ¥ MLLP

February 10, 2012
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Northwest Community Healthcare and Subsidiaries

Schedule of Charity Care and Community Benefits (Unaudited)

The policy of Healthcare is to treat patients in immediate need of medical services without
regard to their ability to pay for such services. Healthcare maintains records to identify and
monitor the level of charity care provided. These records include the amount of estimated costs
for services rendered and supplies furnished under its charity care policy. The estimated
difference between the cost of services provided to Medicare and Medicaid patients and the
reimbursement from these governmental programs is also monitored. Healthcare operates or
funds two primary care clinics, a mobile dental clinic, and a community center serving low-
income families in its service area. In addition, Healthcare provides community benefits in the
form of health and wellness education, translation services, maternal/child classes, paramedic
training, health screenings, support groups, physician referral, and other social services.

During the years ended September 30, 2011 and 2010, the following levels of charity care and
community benefit, at cost, were provided (in thousands):

2011 2010

Cost of charity care provided $ 6,765 § 9,062
Estimated excess of cost over reimbursement

for Medicare patients 58,908 56,573
Estimated excess of cost over reimbursement

for Medicaid patients 14,416 13,754
Cost of other community benefits 3,833 3,568
Cost to operate clinics 156 203
Cost to operate Palatine Opportunity Center 269 280
Total $ 84,347 §$ 83,440

Healthcare also provides a significant amount of uncompensated care for patients, which is not
included above, but is reported in the statements of operations as a provision for uncollectible
accounts which totaled $42,225,000 and $29,086,000 in 2011 and 2010, respectively. Many of
those patients are uninsured or underinsured, but did not apply for, or qualify for, charity care.

1111-1304142 43
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Explanatory Note 9
Anticipated Acquisition Price

In 2013, an independent valuation firm, experienced in the valuation of licensed ambulatory surgical
treatment centers, previously engaged by NCH and DSC Inc., valued the Day Surgery Business,
excluding the Day Surgery Facility, as being worth approximately $4,600,000. For that reason, the
Asset Transfer Agreement set the transfer price for the Day Surgery Business, excluding the Day
Surgery Facility, at $4,600,000.
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Explanatory Note 10
Fair Market Value

In 2013, an independent valuation firm, experienced in the valuation of licensed ambulatory surgical
treatment centers, previously engaged by NCH and DSC Inc., valued the Day Surgery Business,
excluding the Day Surgery Facility, as being worth approximately $4,600,000. For that reason, the
Asset Transfer Agreement set the transfer price for the Day Surgery Business, excluding the Day
Surgery Facility, at $4,600,000.
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Explanatory Notes
Section 1130.520

1130.520(b)(1)
No Change in Services or Beds

Because this Transaction is merely transferring assets (and liabilities) between two wholly owned
affiliates of NCH, there will be no impact on the Day Surgery Center. Thus, the Day Surgery Center
will continue to operate ten (10) operating rooms following the Transaction. See Section 9(b) of the
Asset Transfer Agreement.

1130.520(b)(2)
Transaction Documents

On September 18, 2013, DSC Inc. and DSC LLC executed the Asset Transfer Agreement. A copy of
the Asset Transfer Agreement is attached at Attachment 5. The effectiveness of the Asset Transfer
Agreement is expressly conditioned upon the issuance of a COE from the Board. See Section 9(e) of the
Asset Transfer Agreement.

1130.520(b)(3)
Qualified to Provide Healthcare in Illinois

NCH has not had any adverse actions taken against any facility owned or operated by NCH during the
three (3) years prior to the filing of this COE Application. DSC Inc. has not had any adverse actions
taken against any facility owned or operated by DSC Inc. during the three (3) years prior to the filing of
this COE Application. Because DSC LLC is a recently organized limited liability company, DSC LLC
has not had any adverse actions taken against any facility owned or operated by DSC LLC during the
three (3) years prior to the filing of this COE Application. See the attached affidavit from Mr. Stephen
Scogna (“Mr. Scogna™), the President and CEO of NCH, DSC Inc., and DSC LLC, attesting to the
foregoing statements. See Attachment 7.

1130.520(b)(4)
Sufficient Funding

Because this Transaction is merely transferring assets (and liabilities) between two wholly owned
_affiliates of NCH, no funds are necessary to consummate the Transaction.

1130.520(b)(5)
Ownership

DSC LLC will maintain a controlling interest in the Day Surgery Center, and DSC Inc. will continue to
own the Day Surgery Facility, for at least 36 months following the Transaction. See Section 9(d) of the
Asset Transfer Agreement. After the Transaction and prior to the Syndication, DSC LLC and DSC Inc.
will enter into a fair market value lease for the Day Surgery Facility.

4851-2269-3653.2 0138
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1130.520(b)(6)
Pending CON Projects

NCH, DSC Inc., and DSC LLC do not have any outstanding permits.

1130.520(b)(7)
Charity Care

Because this Transaction is merely transferring assets (and liabilities) between two wholly owned
affiliates of NCH, the charity care policies for the Day Surgery Center will not change following the
Transaction, and for no less than two years thereafter. See the attached affidavit from Mr. Scogna
attesting to the foregoing statements set forth at Attachment 8. See also Section 9(a) of the Asset
Transfer Agreement.

The charity care policies currently in place at the Day Surgery Center are attached at Attachment 8.

1130.520(b)(8)
Project Completion

The Transaction is set to close on or about November 6, 2013.

1130.520(d)(1)
Community Benefits

Because this Transaction is merely transferring assets (and liabilities) between two wholly owned
affiliates of NCH, there will be no impact on the Day Surgery Center (and thus, no impact on the
communities served by the Day Surgery Center.) Following the Syndication, the Applicants believe that
the Syndication will generate short and long term benefits because “physician alignment” is a key
feature of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. With proper physician alignment, the
Applicants believe that the Day Surgery Center will be able to address the rapidly changing health care
environment that requires more focus on quality outcomes, cost savings, efficiency enhancements,
population health, and the delivery of more coordinated and integrated care.

1130.520(d)(2)
Cost Savings

Because this Transaction is merely transferring assets (and liabilities) between two wholly owned
affiliates of NCH, there will be no impact on the Day Surgery Center (and thus, no impact on the cost
structure of the Day Surgery Center). Following the Syndication, the Applicants believe that the
Syndication will generate short and long term benefits because “physician alignment” is a key feature of
the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. With proper physician alignment, the Applicants
believe that the Day Surgery Center will be able to address the rapidly changing health care environment
that requires more focus on quality outcomes, cost savings, efficiency enhancements, population health,
and the delivery of more coordinated and integrated care.
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1130.520(d)(3)
Quality Control

Because this Transaction is merely transferring assets (and liabilities) between two wholly owned
affiliates of NCH, there will be no impact on the Day Surgery Center (and thus, no impact on the quality
of care provided at the Day Surgery Center). Following the Syndication, the Applicants believe that the
Syndication will generate short and long term benefits because “physician alignment” is a key feature of
the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. With proper physician alignment, the Applicants
believe that the Day Surgery Center will be able to address the rapidly changing health care environment
that requires more focus on quality outcomes, cost savings, efficiency enhancements, population health,
and the delivery of more coordinated and integrated care.

1130.520(d)(4)
Organizational Structure Following the Transaction

Following the Transaction, DSC LLC will own and operate the Day Surgery Center and DSC Inc. will
continue to own the Day Surgery Facility. After the Transaction and prior to the Syndication, DSC LLC
and DSC Inc. will enter into a fair market value lease for the Day Surgery Facility.

1130.520(d)(5)
Selection of Board

Because this Transaction is merely transferring assets (and liabilities) between two wholly owned
affiliates of NCH, there will be no impact on the Day Surgery Center. Thus, the current DSC Inc. Board
of Directors will be appointed to serve as the DSC LLC Board of Directors.

1130.520(d)(6)
1110.240 Compliance

See Explanatory Notes for Section 1110.240 set forth below.

1130.520(d)(7)
No Change in Services or Beds

Because this Transaction is merely transferring assets (and liabilities) between two wholly owned
affiliates of NCH, there will be no impact on the Day Surgery Center. Thus, the Day Surgery Center
will continue to operate ten (10) operating rooms following the Transaction.
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800 West Central Road 847.618.1000
Arlington Heights, IL 60005 www.nch.org

Northwest

Community
Healthcare

September 16, 2013

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, lllinois 62761-0001

Mr. Michael Constantino

Supervisor, Project Review Section

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, lllinois 62761-0001

Re: Criterion 1130.520(b)(3), No Adverse Actions Certification

Dear Ms. Avery and Constantino:

I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury as provided in § 1-109 of the Illinois Code of Civil
Procedure, 735 ILCS 5/1-109, and pursuant to 77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1130.520(b)(3), that there have been
no adverse actions taken against any facility owned or operated by Northwest Community Healthcare,
Northwest Community Day Surgery Center Inc., or Northwest Community Day Surgery Center II LLC,
during the three (3) years prior to the filing of this Certificate of Exemption.

Sincerely,

St h O. Scogna

esident & CEO

Northwest Community Healthcare

Northwest Community Day Surgery Center Inc.
Northwest Community Day Surgery Center 11
LLC

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN
to before me this Zg 14 day
of September, 2013.

Notary Public 1 T gt AAAAN

SANDRA L COLETTO
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF 1L iNoIS
i MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:13/1/47
Ahitaaees 0141 ATTACHMENT
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800 West Central Road 847.618.1000
Arlington Heights, IL 60005 www.nch.org n C

Northwest

Community
Healthcare

September 16, 2013

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761-0001

Mr. Michael Constantino

Supervisor, Project Review Section

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Ilinois 62761-0001

Re: Criterion 1130.520(b)(7), Charity Care Certification

Dear Ms. Avery and Mr. Constantino:

I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury as provided in § 1-109 of the Illinois Code of Civil
Procedure, 735 ILCS 5/1-109, and pursuant to 77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1130.520(b)(7), that neither Northwest
Community Healthcare, nor Northwest Community Day Surgery Center Inc., nor Northwest Community Day
Surgery Center I LLC, shall cause the licensed ambulatory surgical treatment center located at 675 West
Kirchoff Road, Arlington Heights, Illinois (the “Day Surgery Center”), currently owned and operated by
Northwest Community Day Surgery Center Inc., to adopt more restrictive charity care policies at the Day
Surgery Center following the proposed transaction between Northwest Community Day Surgery Center Inc.
and Northwest Community Day Surgery Center I LLC, and for no less than two years thereafter.

Sincerely,

resident & CEO
Northwest Community Healthcare

Northwest Community Day Surgery Center Inc.
Northwest Community Day Surgery Center II LLC

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN
to before me this i £ TH _day

Notary Public

ATTACHMENT
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NORTHWEST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY
PREPARED BY: Melissa Jacobsen NUMBER: FN-014
REVIEWED BY: DATE: 01/18/2013
APPROVED BY: Brent Singer REVISION DATE: 7/24/13
DEPT OF ORIGIN: Access Services PAGE: 1of 12
RESPONSIBLE REGULATORY
AUTHORITY: COMPLIANCE:

SUBJECT: Financial Assistance

STATEMENT OF POLICY:

The policy of NCH and DSC is to treat patients fairly and with respect regardless of their
ability to pay for the services they receive. In order to promote the health and well-being of
the community, NCH and DSC provide care without charge or at a discount to individuals
who have no health insurance, with limited financial resources or who are unable to access
entitlement programs.

In that regard, NCH and the DSC will provide Financial Assistance in accordance with the
Illinois Hospital Uninsured Patient Discount Act, commonly referred to as charity care, to
those patients that provide supportive documentation to verify their financial status

The policy will be reviewed annually and is aligned with the Federal Poverty Guidelines
(FPG) in conjunction with the published updates by the United States Department of
Health and Human Services.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE:

To provide standards and guidelines for the Financial Assistance Program that provides
charity care to patients of Northwest Community Hospital (NCH) and Day Surgery Center
(DSC) in accordance with the requirements of the Illinois Hospital Uninsured Patient
Discount Act.

DEFINITIONS:

Assets:  Assets include immediately available cash and investments, such as a rental
property, checking and savings account balances as well as other investments. Assets do
not include patient’s primary residence, personal property, and any amounts held in a
pension and/or retirement plan, provided, however, that distributions and payments from
pension or retirement plans may be included as income.

Catastrophic: Medical expenses incurred for which payment would require liquidation
of assets critical to living or would cause undue financial hardship to the family support
system. Additionally, catastrophic shall also include medical expenses of patients where
after payment by third party payers, the residual amount exceeds a specified percentage
of a patient’s annual family income.

0143 ATTACHMENT
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NORTHWEST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY
PREPARED BY: Melissa Jacobsen NUMBER: FN-014
REVIEWED BY: DATE: 01/18/2013
APPROVED BY: Brent Singer REVISION DATE: 7/24/13
DEPT OF ORIGIN: Access Services PAGE: 20f12
RESPONSIBLE REGULATORY
AUTHORITY: COMPLIANCE:

Catastrophic Cap: The maximum amount that may be collected in a 12 month period
for a patient determined to be eligible for financial assistance is 25% of a patient’s family
income and is subject to patient’s continued eligibility. The patient will be excluded
from this cap when the patient owns assets having a value in excess of 600% of the FPG.

Family: The patient, her/his spouse (including a legal common law spouse), his/her
domestic partner and his/her legal dependents according to the Internal Revenue Service
rules. If the patient claims someone as dependent on her/his income tax return, that
person may be considered a dependent for purposes of the Financial Assistance Program.

Family Income: The sum of a family’s annual earnings and cash benefits from all
sources before taxes, less payments made for child support. Examples include but are not
limited to gross wages, salaries, dividends, interest, Social Security Benefits, workers’
compensation, regular support from other person(s), government pensions, private
pensions, insurance and annuity payments, royalties, rental income, estates and trusts.

Financial Assistance: Health care services provided without charge or at a discount to
individuals who have no health insurance, with limited financial resources, or who are
unable to access entitlement programs. This term is also synonymous with “charity
care”.

Financial Assistance Committee: A leadership team that meets monthly, or as needed,
to review requests for Financial Assistance.

Illinois Hospital Uninsured Patient Discount Act: Legislation that regulates a
charitable discount offered from hospital charges to any Illinois uninsured patient who
applies for a discount and has a family income of not more than 600% of the federal
poverty income guidelines for all medically necessary services exceeding $300 in any
one inpatient admission or outpatient encounter. Eligible patients are defined as an
Illinois resident who is a patient of a hospital and is not covered under a policy of health
insurance and is not a beneficiary under a public or private health insurance, health
benefit, or other health plans, workers’ compensation, accident liability insurance or other
third party liability.

Illinois resident: A person who lives in Illinois and who intends to remain living in
Illinois indefinitely. Relocation to Illinois for the sole purpose of receiving health care
benefits does not satisfy the residency requirement.
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NORTHWEST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY
PREPARED BY: Melissa Jacobsen NUMBER: FN-014
REVIEWED BY: DATE: 01/18/2013
APPROVED BY: Brent Singer REVISION DATE: 7/24/13
DEPT OF ORIGIN: Access Services PAGE: 30f12
RESPONSIBLE REGULATORY
AUTHORITY: COMPLIANCE:

Medically necessary: Any inpatient or outpatient hospital service provided by a hospital
to a patient, regardless if the patient is insured or uninsured. A “medically necessary”
service does not include elective cosmetic surgery, non-medical services such as social
and vocational services, or services that are considered experimental in nature.

Presumptive Eligibility: Determination to provide financial assistance using a
predictive model that incorporates a patient’s socio-economic, income and dependent,
and homeownership factors in the result.

Self-Employment: To carry on a trade or business as a sole proprietor or an independent
contractor, to be a member of a partnership that carries on a trade or business or be
otherwise in business for yourself.

Self-Pay Balance: Any portion of medically necessary expenses not covered by
insurance or other third-party payer or full balance for uninsured patients.

Self-Pay Discount: Discount offered by NCH to uninsured patients regardless of their
ability to pay and without any formal documentation to determine if other health care
payment programs or the NCH Financial Assistance Policy discounts apply. The Self
Pay Discount will be provided before any determination of additional financial assistance
through other health insurance programs or NCH’s Financial Assistance Program to
provide charity care (refer to Self-Pay Discount Policy).

Underinsured: A patient whose insurance plan provides inadequate coverage that results
in a large deductible or a large remaining balance after insurance. An underinsured patient
is eligible to apply for financial assistance under the NCH Financial Assistance Policy.
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NORTHWEST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY
PREPARED BY: Melissa Jacobsen NUMBER: FN-014
REVIEWED BY: DATE: 01/18/2013
APPROVED BY: Brent Singer REVISION DATE: 7/24/13
DEPT OF ORIGIN: Access Services PAGE: 40f12
RESPONSIBLE REGULATORY
AUTHORITY: COMPLIANCE:

Uninsured: An Illinois resident who is a patient of a hospital and is not covered under a
policy of health insurance and is not a beneficiary under a public or private health
insurance, health benefit, or other health plans, workers’ compensation, accident liability
insurance or other third party liability. The definition of “uninsured” under this policy
differs from the NCH Self-Pay Discount Policy which is open to all patients regardless of
residency in the State of Illinois. This complies with Federal Regulations concerning
discounts from charges unrelated to providing charity care.

Patients who do not reside or work within the service area (refer to Appendix A) will not
be considered for charity or financial assistance unless one of the following
circumstances exists:

e Emergency care has been provided by the Emergency Department (ED).
If this applies, the services covered under the financial assistance are
only those services provided to the patient related to the ED episode of
care;

¢ Immediate care (unscheduled/drop-in visits) has been provided at any of
the NCH Immediate Care Centers (ICC). If this applies, the services
covered under the financial assistance are only those services provided
to the patient at the ICC and not services provided subsequent to the
immediate care visit;

e The service the patient has received or is seeking is not available at a
provider closer to the patient’s residence;

e The referring physician works within the service area or the referring
physician is on the NCH medical staff.
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REVIEWED BY: DATE: 01/18/2013
APPROVED BY: Brent Singer REVISION DATE: 7/24/13
DEPT OF ORIGIN: Access Services PAGE: 50f12
RESPONSIBLE REGULATORY
AUTHORITY: COMPLIANCE:

II. NOTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY:

Signage: Signage will be visible at all points of registration in order to create
awareness of the Financial Assistance Program. At a minimum, signage will be posted
in all patient intake areas, including, but not limited to, the emergency department and
the admission/patient registration areas.

Statement: Each invoice or other summary of charges to a patient shall include with
it, or on it, a prominent statement that a patient who meets certain income
requirements may qualify for a Financial Assistance or Uninsured Patient discount and
information regarding how a patient may apply for consideration under the hospital’s
financial assistance policy.

Policy: Upon request, NCH and DSC must provide any member of the public or state
governmental entity a copy of its financial assistance policy. All public information
and/or forms regarding the provision of financial assistance will use languages that are
appropriate for NCH’s service area in accordance with the state’s Language
Assistance Services Act. This policy will be translated to and made available in
Spanish.

Website: Information relating to and the application for the Financial Assistance
Program will be available to patients on the NCH website, www.nch.org.

Application Form: NCH and DSC must make available the application used to
determine a patient’s eligibility for financial assistance. The application will also be
available on the NCH website.

Additional Information: Financial Assistance applications and instructions will be
available by contacting the Financial Counselors’ office at 847.618.4542.

III. FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE GUIDELINES

A. A patient must comply with the NCH Financial Assistance Program
requirements and provide the documentation necessary to apply for other
existing financial resources that may be available to pay for his or her
healthcare, such as government sponsored programs, grants, community
funding, etc. Patients are responsible for completing the required application
forms, information gathering and assessment process in order to determine
eligibility for financial assistance.
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ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY
PREPARED BY: Melissa Jacobsen NUMBER: FN-014
REVIEWED BY: DATE: 01/18/2013
APPROVED BY: Brent Singer REVISION DATE: 7/24/13
DEPT OF ORIGIN: Access Services PAGE: 60f12
RESPONSIBLE REGULATORY
AUTHORITY: COMPLIANCE:

B. NCH will provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions
(within the meaning of Emergency Medical Treatment and Active Labor Act
(EMTALA) to individuals, regardless of whether they are eligible for financial
assistance. NCH prohibits engaging in actions that discourage individuals from
seeking emergency medical care, such as by demanding that emergency patients pay
before receiving treatment for emergency medical conditions or by permitting debt
collection activities in the emergency department or in other areas of the hospital
where such activities could interfere with the provision, without discrimination, of
emergency medical care.

C.  The patient is required to submit proof of income which shall include, as applicable,
the following:

Copy of the most recent tax return;

Copy of any tax return claiming patient as dependent;

Copy of the most recent W-2 and 1099 forms;

Copy of the 2 most recent pay stubs;

Self-Employment Verification (refer to Appendix B);

Employer Wage Letter if paid in cash (refer to Appendix C); or

One other reasonable form of third party income verification deemed
acceptable to NCH.

D.  Acceptable verification of Illinois residency shall include one of the following:

Valid state-issued identification card;

Recent residential utility bill;

Lease agreement;

Letter from a homeless organization, transitional house or other similar

facility verifying that the uninsured patient resides at the facility;

Vehicle registration card;

e Voter registration card;

e Mail addressed to the uninsured patient at an Illinois address from a
government or other credible source; or

e Statement from a family member of the uninsured patient who resides at

the same address and presents verification of residency.
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REVIEWED BY: DATE: 01/18/2013
APPROVED BY: Brent Singer REVISION DATE: 7/24/13
DEPT OF ORIGIN: Access Services PAGE: 70f12
RESPONSIBLE REGULATORY
AUTHORITY: COMPLIANCE:

E. The patient is required to certify the existence of assets and to provide
documentation of the value of such assets. Acceptable documentation may include:

Three months all checking/saving account statements;

Most recent quarterly investment account statement;

Statements from financial institutions or other third party verification; or
If no third party verification exists, then patient shall certify as to the
estimated value of the asset.

F.  Other documents required to process an application shall include any of the
following, if applicable:

e Notarized Primary Support Form (refer to Appendix D);
e Homeless Affidavit (refer to Appendix E);
e Patient Appeal Letter (refer to Appendix F).

G. Special Circumstances: If financial counselors become aware of special
circumstances on any patient not described above, the financial counselors can refer
the case to the Financial Assistance Committee for special consideration. The review
of these special cases that do not clearly meet the criteria and the decisions and
rationale for those decisions will be reviewed with the Financial Assistance
Committee and will be documented and maintained in the account file.

H. The lllinois Hospital Uninsured Patient Discount is available to Illinois patients
meeting criteria (refer to Appendix G).

I.  Patients who are underinsured may have significant deductibles or payments after
insurance. Such balances may be discounted up to 100% based on family size and
income according to the Federal Poverty Guidelines. Insured patients are eligible
only for the NCH Financial Assistance criteria, not the Illinois Hospital Uninsured
Discount. For patients with income exceeding 300% FPG but less than 600% FPG, a
sliding scale will be used to determine the percent reduction of charges that will
apply in accordance with the NCH Financial Assistance Program (refer to Appendix

H).
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DEPT OF ORIGIN: Access Services PAGE: 8of12
RESPONSIBLE REGULATORY
AUTHORITY: COMPLIANCE:

IV. PRESUMPTIVE ELIGIBILITY

A. Presumed Eligible patients receive 100% financial assistance for the account
balance.

B. A patient is presumed eligible if the patient has one of the following. A patient
must provide documentation listing eligibility or qualification, or print screen of
web page listings eligibility:

e Participation in state funded prescription programs;

e Participation in Women’s, Infant’s, and Children’s Programs (WIC);

e Food Stamp eligibility (LINK card);

o Eligibility for other state or local assistance program that is unfunded,;

e Low income/subsidized housing are provided as a valld address;

e Patient is deceased with no known estate;

o Patient status is verified as homeless/PADS;

e Enrolled in SNAP, Illinois Free Breakfast/Lunch, Low Income Home

V. IDENTIFIC

Energy Assistance Program, or a community-based medical assistance
program with low-income criteria;

Receiving grant assistance for medical services;

Recent personal bankruptcy, incarceration, religious order affiliation
and vow of poverty or enrollment in TANF or IHDA’s Rental Housing
Support Program;

A patient who has been unresponsive to efforts to apply for financial
assistance but has been assessed under the post-care process and meets
the criteria;

Patient is mentally or physically incapacitated and has no one to act on
his/her behalf; or

Patient is eligible for subsidized school lunch programs.

ATION OF POTENTIALLY ELIGIBLE PATIENTS

A. Where possible, financial counselors will conduct a pre-registration/admission

interview

with the patient or designated representative to determine whether

patient requires Financial Assistance and pre-approval prior to services being

rendered.
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REVIEWED BY: DATE: 01/18/2013
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DEPT OF ORIGIN: Access Services PAGE: 9of 12
RESPONSIBLE REGULATORY
AUTHORITY: COMPLIANCE:

B If a pre-registration/admission interview is not possible, a financial counselor
interview should be conducted upon admission, registration, or as soon as possible
thereafter. In case of an emergency admission, the financial counselor evaluation
of payment alternatives should not take place until the required medical screening
has been provided.

C. NCH will make reasonable efforts to determine whether the individual is eligible
during a notification period which begins on the date of care and ends on the 120"
day after the hospital provides the individual with the first bill for the care.

D. The application period ends on the 365" day after the hospital provides the
individual with the first bill for the care. NCH will accept and process applications
during this period.

E. During the notification period, NCH will provide a plain language summary of the
Financial Assistance Program and offer a financial assistance application prior to
discharge; the Financial Assistance Program with all (at least three) bills; discuss
the Financial Assistance Program in oral communications about the charges; and
give at least one written notice of the types of extraordinary collection action (ECA)
the hospital may take and the deadline after which ECAs may begin (not earlier
than 30 days from the date of the notice).

F. Those patients who may qualify for financial assistance from a government
sponsored program(s), grants, community funding, etc. should be referred to the
appropriate program prior to consideration for financial assistance in accordance
with the FPG (refer to Appendix I).

G. Upon review of the financial assistance application, all eligible account charges for
family members are included.
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RESPONSIBLE REGULATORY
AUTHORITY: COMPLIANCE:

V1. DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY

A. Financial Assistance approvals will be made in accordance with these guidelines
and decisions will be documented. The approval limits for Financial Assistance are

as follows:
e Balances <$300 are not eligible for Financial Assistance
¢ Financial Counselor or Designee $300 - $1500
e Manager of Patient Access Services or Designee $1500.01 - $20,000
¢ Director of Patient Access Services or Designee $20,000.01 - $100,000
o Executive Director Revenue Cycle or Designee $100,000.01 — or above
e All Appeals approved by Chairman of Financial Assistance Appeal

Committee or Designee
VII. NOTIFICATION OF ELIGBILITY DETERMINATION

A. Generally within 30 days of the review of a completed application, a written
determination letter (refer to Appendix J) will be mailed to the patient. The
patient will be notified in the determination letter of options to resolve the self
pay balance and how to appeal the initial decision.

B. If a financial assistance determination allows for a percent reduction but leaves
the patient with a self-pay balance the customary collection steps will be taken
with the patient.

C. Patients may reapply beyond the original application period if there is a change in
their family income, assets, family size or other circumstances that may influence
financial assistance eligibility. The patient should promptly notify a financial
counselor if there is a change in his or her financial status.

VIII. APPEAL

A. The Financial Assistance Committee will meet to review all appeals. The patient
must submit a Request for Appeal form within 45 days of receiving the Financial
Assistance Determination letter. The patient will receive a communication in
writing of the Committee’s decision normally within 45 days of receiving the
form.
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B. If a financial assistance determination and/or appeal review allows for a percent
reduction but leaves the patient with a self-pay balance, or if it is determined that
the patient has the ability to pay all or a portion of a bill, the standard collection
processes will be followed. Such a determination does not prevent a reassessment
of the person’s ability to pay at a later date. The patient may opt to reapply for
financial assistance, or request a change in their payment plan terms.

IX. FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE COMMITTEE

A. The Financial Assistance Committee is responsible for oversight and
monitoring over the NCH Financial Assistance Program.

B. The Committee will consist of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer, Executive Director of Revenue Cycle, Vice President of Clinical
Affairs, Risk Management, Director of Case Management, Director of Patient
Access, and the Director of Patient Accounting or a similar mix of individuals
associated with NCH.

C. The Committee will meet at least once per month to review appeal referrals for
financial assistance. In lieu of a committee meeting, the CFO and appointed
designee may approve an application.

D. The Committee will meet quarterly to review and monitor the Financial
Assistance Program.

X. MONITORING AND REPORTING

A. A paper or electronic record, from which periodic reports can be developed,
will be maintained to reflect authorized financial assistance. This record must
include copies of all applications and supporting documentation. These
documents shall be kept for a period of seven (7) years. At a minimum, the
financial assistance logs are to include:

Account number and date of service;
Dates application received and processed;
Date of determination; or

[ J
o
o
e Self-pay balance amount(s) and financial assistance percentage granted.

0153

ATTACHMENT
8




NORTHWEST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY
PREPARED BY: Melissa Jacobsen NUMBER: FN-014
REVIEWED BY: DATE: 01/18/2013
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RESPONSIBLE REGULATORY
AUTHORITY: COMPLIANCE:

B. The cost of Financial Assistance will be reported annually in the NCH
Community Benefit Report; in accordance with regulations pertaining to IRS
Form 990, Schedule H and the Illinois AG Form 990; and in compliance with
the Illinois Community Benefit Act. Financial Assistance will be reported as the
cost of care provided (not charges) using the required documented criteria.

XI. COLLECTION OF ACCOUNTS

A. Collection activity will be suspended on all accounts for which NCH has
received a completed financial assistance application or an application for any
other healthcare bracket (i.e., Medicare, or Medicaid, etc.). A note will be
entered into the patient’s account(s) to suspend collection activity until the
financial assistance process is completed.

B. If a patient requests an application after the account has already been sent to
collections, the agency will be notified to suspend collection efforts until a
determination has been made. This notification will be documented in the
account notes.

C. No refunds of patient payments will be given for payments made prior to or
during the financial assistance process or prior to the financial assistance
approval date. Refund any excess payments made, See IRS 501r guidelines.

XII. REFERENCE SECTION

STANDARD REGULATORY REFERENCE SOURCES

linois Statute [linois Uninsured Discount Act PA95-0965

linois Statute Enforcement of Judgment-Exemption of Property 735ILCS5/12-1001

Illinois Statute 35 ILCS 200/15-65 — Illinois Not-For-Profit Corporation Act

JCAHO Standard(s) RI 1.40 — Patient Rights

Federal 42USC.1395/dd

Federal 26 U.S.C. 501 ( ¢ )(3) — Internal Revenue Service Code — Tax Exempt
Organizations

Illinois Statute Language Assistance Services Act

STANDARD NCH and DSC DISCOUNT WORKFLOW

Discount Work Flow | Financial Assistance (Charity Care) Discount Flow (Appendix K)
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NORTHWEST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY
PREPARED BY: Melissa Jacobsen NUMBER: FN-014
REVIEWED BY: Brent Singer DATE: 01/18/2013
APPROVED BY: Wendy Rubas REVISION DATE: 9/13/13
DEPT OF ORIGIN: Access Services PAGE: 10of10
RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE: Laurie Brents
AUTHORITY: Tracy Wilson

SUBJECT: Service Area Designation
Appendix A

NCH Service Area Designation

60004-60009; 60010-60011; 60016-60019; 60038; 60042; 60047; 60049; 60055-60056; 60067; 60070; 60074;
60078; 60084; 60089-60090; 60094-60095; 60103; 60107; 60133; 60159; 60168; 60172; 60173; 60179;

60192-60196.
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PREPARED BY: Melissa Jacobsen NUMBER: FN-014
REVIEWED BY: Brent Singer DATE: 01/18/2013
APPROVED BY: Wendy Rubas REVISION DATE: 9/13/13
DEPT OF ORIGIN: Access Services PAGE: 20of 10
RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE: Laurie Brents
AUTHORITY: Tracy Wilson
SUBJECT: Self-Employment Verification
Appendix B

Patient Name:

Account Number:

This self-employment income is for the most current period of through

Because you are self-employed, you are required to provide accurate and complete records of your employment income and employment expenses in order to
process your financial assistance application. Using the chart below, you must write down all money you take in and its source. You must also list any expenses
you had in producing your income during the reporting period. Expenses of producing income include but are not limited to things like inventory, materials,
services, transportation, employee salaries and loan payments.

Business Income Source Date Received Gross Income Business Expenses/ltem Amount
Purchased/Paid to Whom

| hereby state that the information provided in this document is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.
Signature: Date:
Upon completion return form to: Northwest Community Hospital

Patient Services Center

ATTN; Financial Counseling

800 West Central Road

Arlington Heights, IL 60005
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ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY
PREPARED BY: Melissa Jacobsen NUMBER: FN-014
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APPROVED BY: Wendy Rubas REVISION DATE: 9/13/13
DEPT OF ORIGIN: Access Services PAGE: 3of 10
RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE: Laurie Brents
AUTHORITY: Tracy Wilson
SUBJECT: Employer Wage Verification
Appendix C

Patient Name:

Account Number:

To Whom it May Concern:

This statement is to confirm that

at

has been employed

Name of Employee

since

Name of Employer

Name of employee

social security, insurance, etc) of $,

The frequency of payment is: (circle one)

Weekly Every two weeks Twice a month
/
Signature of Employer Title
Address State Zip Code

Date of Hire

receives a gross income (before deductions for taxes,

Monthly Annually

Date

{ )
Telephone Number

Upon completion return form to:

Northwest Community Hospital
Patient Services Center
ATTN: Financial Counseling
800 West Central Road
Arlington Heights, IL 60005
847.618.4542
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APPROVED BY: Wendy Rubas REVISION DATE: 9/13/13
DEPT OF ORIGIN: Access Services PAGE: 4 of 10
RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE: Laurie Brents
AUTHORITY: Tracy Wilson

SUBJECT: Primary Support Form

Appendix D

Patient Name:

Account Number:

To Whom It May Concern:

l, have provided (select all that apply)

o Financial Support o Room and Board

to for the past

| am not liable for medical expenses incurred by the above mentioned person.

Comments:

Relationship to patient:

Signature; Date:

(For Notary Use Orilfy)
STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF:

Subscribed and sworn before me this day of , 20

Notary Signature

Commission expires:

Upon completion return form to: Northwest Community Hospital
Patient Services Center
ATTN: Financial Counseling
800 West Central Road
Arlington Heights, IL 60005
847.618.4542
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SUBJECT: Homeless Affidavit

Appendix E

Patient Name:

Account Number:

Please provide all applicable information below.

¢ | have been homeless since

» My primary source of support is from:

Name/Organization

Address

Phone Number

o | receive daily meals/living essentials from

o | receive monetary gifts from family and/for friends in the amount of $ per week/month.

¢ | have been unemployed since

| have not filed taxes since

» My assets are as follows:

Savings Account Investment/Retirement Account
Checking Account Other:

I hereby state that the information provided in this document is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

Upon completion return form to: Northwest Community Hospital
Patient Services Center
ATTN: Financial Counseling
800 West Central Road
Arlington Heights, IL 60005
847.618.4542
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ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY
PREPARED BY: Melissa Jacobsen NUMBER: FN-014
REVIEWED BY: Brent Singer DATE: 01/18/2013
APPROVED BY: Wendy Rubas REVISION DATE: 9/13/13
DEPT OF ORIGIN: Access Services PAGE: 6 0of 10
RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE: Laurie Brents
AUTHORITY: Tracy Wilson

SUBJECT: Appeal Request Letter
Appendix F

DEADLINE: Must be received within 45 days of Financial Assistance Determination Letter date.
PATIENT INFORMATION

Patient Account Number(s):

Patient Name:

Last First M.l
Current Mailing Address:

Street Address City State Zip Code

Phone Number: ( )

REASON FOR APPEAL

For which reason(s) are you appealing? (Check ali that apply)
Please submit additional supporting documentation along with this appeal.

Q | currently have and/or anticipate additional medical expenses with Northwest Community Healthcare and/or other healthcare
provider(s).

Q My insurance company has dropped my coverage or has limited insurance benefits.

Q Change in circumstances: {(check all that apply)

O Income (unemployed, reduction in salary/hours worked, etc.)
o Change in marital status
o Increase in household size (birth, adoption, dependents, etc.)

O Reduction in assets. Explain:

Q Large debt to income ratio. Supporting documents attached.

Q Overage of assets that do not belong to me. Supporting documents attached.

Q Rental property(s) causing loss of income. Supporting documents attached.

Q International residency.

Q Other '

»»» SIGNATURE DATE:
Received by: Date received:

Sent to Financial Assistance Appeal Committee for consideration on:
Committee Decision: FAAH FAAOQ:. % FAW1: %

Chairperson:

Name Signature Date
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NORTHWEST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY
PREPARED BY: Melissa Jacobsen NUMBER: FN-014
REVIEWED BY: Brent Singer 01/18/2013

APPROVED BY: Wendy Rubas REVISION DATE: 9/13/13
DEPT OF ORIGIN: Access Services 70f 10
RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE: Laurie Brents
AUTHORITY: Tracy Wilson

SUBJECT: Illinois Hospital Uninsured Patient Discount Act (Illinois Residents Only)

Appendix G

Illinois Hospital Uninsured Patient Discount Act Eligibility Criteria Table

Percentage of Federal Poverty

Guidelines (FPG) - .. Discount
Up to 200% 100% N/A
201 to 600% 64% 25% of annual family income
In excess of 600% N/A N/A

SUBJECT: NCH Uninsured and Underinsured Financial Assistance Discounts

Appendix H

NCH Financial Assistance Eligibility Criteria Table

Percentage of Federal Poverty

" Guidelines (FPG) | Discount Per‘c:en@g k’kf_at?'s_tﬂf‘ophic‘ Cap: = =
Up to 300% 100% N/A
301 — 400% 90% 25% of annual family income
401 - 500%. 80% 25% of annual family income
501 - 600% 70% 25% of annual family income
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NORTHWEST COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY

PREPARED BY: Melissa Jacobsen NUMBER: FN-014
REVIEWED BY: Brent Singer DATE: 01/18/2013
APPROVED BY: Wendy Rubas REVISION DATE: 9/13/13
DEPT OF ORIGIN: Access Services PAGE: 8 of 10
RESPONSIBLE ' RESOURCE: Laurie Brents
AUTHORITY: Tracy Wilson
SUBJECT: Federal Poverty Guidelines

Appendix I

The table below is based upon 2013 Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG)

A Hoépital o
S 200% FPG - ‘ o
1 $11,490 $22,980 $34,470 $68,940
2 $15,510 $31,020 $46,530 $93,060
3 $19,530 $39,060 $58,590 $117,180
4 $23,550 $47,100 $70,650 $141,300
5 $27,570 $55,140 $82,710 $165,420
6 $31,590 $63,180 $94,770 $189.540
7 $35,610 $71,220 $106,830 $213,660
8 $39,630 $79,260 $118,890 $237,780
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PREPARED BY: Melissa Jacobsen NUMBER: FN-014
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RESPONSIBLE RESOURCE: Laurie Brents
AUTHORITY: Tracy Wilson

SUBJECT: Determination Letter

Appendix J

[ PATIENTNAME
ADDRESS
CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

Date:

Thank you for submitting your application for financial assistance. After reviewing your financial assistance application and supporting documentation
we have made the following determination:

O You qualify for 100% financial assistance which expires on . The account(s) on the next page have
been adjusted so that the balance you owe is now zero.

O You qualify for partial financial assistance in the amount of % which expires on . The
account(s) on the next page have been adjusted to reflect the balance that you now owe.

[ Due to the insufficient documentation you have provided, your application for financial assistance has been closed
and no assistance can be provided at this time. To make payment arrangements, please call us at 855-705-1120
between the hours of 8:00am to 7:00pm Monday through Thursday and 8:00am to 4:00pm on Friday.

[ You do not qualify for financial assistance.

As a community healthcare provider, our mission is to provide quality, compassionate healthcare services. We are pleased to have served your
healthcare needs, and we hope to remain your trusted healthcare provider.

If you choose to appeal the decision please contact a financial counselor and submit an appeal request within 30 days of receipt of this
communication. The Financial Assistance Committee will review your appeal and provide a written response normally within 45 days of receipt of an
appeal form.

Sincerely,

Northwest Community Hospital
Patient Services Center
ATIN: Financial Counseling
800 West Central Road
Arington Heights, IL 60005
847.618.4542
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Financial Assistance (Charity Care)
Discount Flow

Appendix K

L Patient Balance

v

Self Pay discount Auto applied

Can patient
pay balance

Presumptive
Eligibility

v

% Discount Applied
100%

**Patient may apply or if NCH
discovers patient meets criteria write-off

entered

**PARO will scrub accounts in bad
debt

Yes

after
discount?

Patient applies for
financial assistance
(charity care)

What discount in
charity care
program does
patient qualify for?

A 4

NCH Financial Assistance Discount
Underinsured & Uninsured

v

IL Uninsured
Discount

v_

% Discount Applied
100% - Up to 300% FPG

90% - 301% - 400% FPG
80% - 401% - 500% FPG
70% - 501% - 600% FPG

**Catastrophic Cap applies only to patient
with assets below 600% FPG. NCH will only
consider 25% of PT income.

% Discount Applied
100% - Up to 200% FPG

64% - 201% - 600% FPG and/or
Assets exceed 600% FPG

**Catastrophic Cap applies only to patient
with assets below 600% FPG. NCH will
only consider 25% of PT income.

Can patient
pay

remaining
balance?

N D

Follow Appeal Payment Plan
Process Arranged

% Patient Financially Cleared 7
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Explanatory Notes
Section 1110.240

1110.240(b)
Impact Statement

As support for this Criterion, please see the above Explanatory Notes for Sections 1130.520(b)(1),
1130.520(d)(1), 1130.520(d)(2), 1130.520(d)(7), and the Narrative set forth in Attachment 3.

1110.240(c)
Access

Because this Transaction is merely transferring assets (and liabilities) between two wholly owned
affiliates of NCH, the policies and procedures for the Day Surgery Center will not change following the
Transaction. Also, as set forth in the attached affidavit from Mr. Scogna, NCH, DSC Inc., and/or DSC
LLC will not take measures to reduce access to care at the Day Surgery Center following the
Transaction. Mr. Scogna’s access affidavit is attached at Attachment 9. See also Section 9(c) of the
Asset Transfer Agreement.

1110.240(d)
Other Health Care Providers

Because this Transaction is merely transferring assets (and liabilities) between two wholly owned
affiliates of NCH, there will be no impact on any other healthcare provider in the service areas currently
served by the Day Surgery Center.
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800 West Central Road 847.618.1000
Arlington Heights, IL 60005 www.nch.org n C

Northwest

.Community
. Healthcare

September 16, 2013

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761-0001

Mr. Michael Constantino

Supervisor, Project Review Section

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761-0001

Re: Criterion 1110.240(c), Access to Care Certification

Dear Ms. Avery and Mr. Constantino:

I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury as provided in § 1-109 of the Illinois Code of Civil
Procedure, 735 ILCS 5/1-109, and pursuant to 77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1110.240(c), that neither Northwest
Community Healthcare, nor Northwest Community Day Surgery Center Inc., nor Northwest Community Day
Surgery Center II LLC, shall cause the licensed ambulatory surgical treatment center located at 675 West
Kirchoff Road, Arlington Heights, Illinois (the “Day Surgery Center”), currently owned and operated by
Northwest Community Day Surgery Center Inc., to adopt more restrictive policies or take measures to reduce
access to care at the Day Surgery Center following the proposed transaction between Northwest Community
Day Surgery Center Inc. and Northwest Community Day Surgery Center II LLC.

Sincerely,

Ste

Sident & CEO
Northwest Community Healthcare

Northwest Community Day Surgery Center Inc.
Northwest Community Day Surgery Center II LL.C

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN

to before me this Zg Iy

day
of September, 2013.
O\W% Mdis
14 \./ B )

Notary Public

ATTACHMENT
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